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THINKING AMEAD

Date; September 24, 2025

To,

BSE Limited,

Listing Department. 1st Floor,
P.1 Towers; Dalal Street.
Mumbai- 400 001

Dear Sir,

Sub: Infimation about the 15th Annual General Meeting of the Company (o be held on September
3(), 2025 as per Regulation 53((2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2013 and submuission of Aununal report as per Regulation 33(1) of SEBI (LODRE).

Pursuant to Regulation 50(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, we wish to inform yvou that the
15" Anmnal General Meetmg of the Company 15 proposed to be held on Tuesday, September 30,
2025

We are herewith submmtting the 15" Anmual Report wmder Regulation 53(1) of SEBI (LODR)

Regulations 2015 for the financial vear ended March 31, 2025, which 1s being circulated to the
shareholders.

Kindly take the same on record.
Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,

For Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Digitally signed by
Vivekanan Vivekananda Nayak

U
a Naya ate: 2025.09.24
Wl-\iﬂ%lllé uf\EﬂZS"E 7 +05'30'

Director (DIN: 030635394)

CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PVT LTD
Fegd O, No. 1071, Ground Floor, Lakshminarayens Complex, Corp OFF | Techng Fark, 4™ Floar, 341
Falace Road, Bangalore - 560 052 Willers Road, Bangalore - 560 D52
Ph:=%1 60413 1401 Fax: +7 1 BO 4045 340% Fiy 15180 4045 3453, www.ojd centuryrealestae in
Email: cjd@canturyrealestate,in CiM: LIFOZ00KAZ0 OPTCO527 10



To

X
Century

CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered Office: No. 10/ 1 Ground Floor, Lakshminarayana Complex,
Palace Road, Bangalore - 560052
CIN: U70200KA2010PTC052710
2 +9180-40453453 @ +9180-40453409
email: cjd@centuryrealestate.in

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

[Pursuant to section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 96 and 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 that the
Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Century loint Developments Private
Limited will be held at a Shorter Notice on Tuesday, the 30th day of September, 2025, at
3.00 PM At ) P Techno Park, 4™ Floor, 3/ 1, Millers Road, Bangalore - 560052 to transact the
following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone and consolidated financial
statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, and the
Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon,

To re-appoint M/s. Hiremath & Co, Chartgred Accountants, Bangalore (ICAl Firm
Registration No. 0070855) as Statutory Auditors of the Company who shall hold office
from the conciusion of this Fifteenth Annual General Mesating till the canclusion of the
Twentieth Annual General Meeting of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resalution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and
Auditors] Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereol
for the time being in force), M/s. Hiremath & Co, Chartered Accountants, Bangalore,
having Firm registration No 0070858, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a
tenure of five years from the conclusion of this Fifteenth Annual General Meeting till
the conclusion of the Twentieth Annual General Meeting, to be held in 2030 (for the
financial year 2029-30) on such remuneration plus taxes and reimbursement of out of
pockel expenses as may be incurred by them in connection with audit of accounts of
the Company, as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board uf D!r&:tm-: and

the Statutory Auditors.” ;
\ [l n



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company, be and are hereby
severally authorized 1o sign and file all the necessary forms and other necessary
documents as may be required by the statutory authorities including, the jurisdictional
Registrar of Companies (ROC), to provide the necessary intimations to the concerned
regulatory authorities and to do all such acts and deeds that may be required for the
purpose of giving effect to this resplution.”

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Century Joint Developments Private Lifnited

Place: Bangalore Vivekanin ﬁllricf -
Date: 24-Sep-2025 Director agielyen __;g
(DIN: 03065294) K \ /

No 10/1 Lakshminarayana Cafmplex
Ground Floor, Palace ﬂnad
Bangalore -560 052

NOTES:

1. A member entitied to attend and vote at the annual general meeting is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll, instead of himself and the proxy need not
be a member of the company. A proxy so appointed shall not have any right to speak al
the meeting.

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate nol more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying
voting rights,

Pravided that a member holding mare than ten percent of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder,

3. Members should fill in the attendance slip for attending the meeting. Members are
reqguesied to bring thelr attendance slip.

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Annual General Meeting are requested to forward a certified true copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting either to the Company In advance or submit the same at the venue of the
meeting.

5. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by
the Members at the registered office of the Company on all working days during the
working hours af the Company.

6. The Notice is issued with a shorter period pursuant to provisions of Section 101 of the
Companies Act. Consent of the members is solicited.

7. The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the Annual General Meeting is
annexed hereto.
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Form MGT-11
PROXY FORM
fPurssant fo section | 05(8) of the Compames Act, 2013 and nde 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Adtmrinistration) Rules, 2014}

CiN 1 U70200KAZ010PTCD527 10
Hama : CENTURY JQINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd Office  : No. 10/ 1, Ground Fioor, Lakshminarayana Complex, Palace Road, Bangalore - 560052

FIFTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 30.09,2025

Nameo of the Shareholder

;Wlﬁlﬂi
|

Emall id

Lfo_l_h No./DP id / Client 1D e o,

I being a member of shares of the above named company hereby appolnt.

I. Name

Addrens

Email id

Signature
or Falling him

Mama

Address I i e Yl M e

Email id

Signature ==

a5 my proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me and on my behall at thi: Fifteenth Annual General Mesting
of the Company, 10 be held on the September 30, 2025 at 3.00 P.M. ot | P Techno Park, 4™ Floor, 3/1,
Millers Road, Bangalore - 560052 and o) any adjournmeny thereol in respict of the resplution as indicated
beisheriy,

i u 8
- Rocelve, consider and adopt the audited Standolony and Consolidsted Financial Statements of the
Company for Financial Year ended March 31, 2025 and the Reports of the Dirsctors and Auditors
thereon; and
- Re-appoint M/s. Hiremath & Co, Chartarad Accountants, Bangatore (ICAI Fiem Registration No. 0070855)
as Stotutory Auditors al the Company who shall hold office from the conclusion of this Fifteenth Annual
Genaral Maeting il the conclusion ol the Twentieth Annual General Mesting of the Campany.

éimmmv of the shareholder Signature of the P'WM:'!? 3

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposifed at the
Reglatered Mfice of the Company, 48 hours hefore the commencement of the Meeting.




Farmat for consent of shareholders for Shorter Notice

Date:

To

The Board of Directors

Contury Joint Developments Private Limited
No, 10/ 1, Lakshminarayana Complex,
Ground Floor, Palace Road,

Bangalore 560052

Sub: Consent of shareholder to hold the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of Century Joint
Developments Privats Limited ('Company’) at a shorter notice,

Dear Sirs,

1, shareholder /Authorised Representative of holding
Equity Shares of the Company hereby give consent pursuant to section 101(1)
ol the Companies Act, 2013 for the Filteenth Annual Genaral Meeting of the Company to be held on
Tuesday, Seplember 30, 2025 ot 03.00 P.M at a shorter notice.

(Name of the Shareholder /Authorised Representative)

ATTENDANCE SLIP
FIFTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

(Mease fill in the Attendance Slip and hand it aver at the meating hall)

= | T |

ﬁg’d.‘ Folio/13P 10,/ Client D

Signature of Shareholder /Proxy/ Representative Freseni




, Annual General
September 30, 2025 at 3.00 P.M.

Venue:

At-

IP Techno Park, 4th Floor,
3/1 Millers Road

Bangalore - 560052

Route Map to |P Techno Park
/-#\
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Century

REPORT OF
BOARD OF ke
DIRECTORS

CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE
LIMITED

[ CIN: U70200KA2010PTCO52710 ]



CORPORATE INFORMATION

Regd Office: No. 10/1 Ground Floor, Lakshminarayana Complex, Palace Road, Bangalore -
560052

Corporate Office: ) P Techno Park, 4th Floor, 3/1 Millers Road, Bangalore - 560 001

| +91B0-40453453 @ +9180-404534009 |1 website: www.cjd centuryrealestate.in 1) email;
cla@centuryrealestate.n

Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

»  Mr. Vivekananda Nayak - Director

e Mr. Mahesh Prabhu = Whole-time Director
e Ajay 8 Makam - Cempany Secretary
Statutory Auditors:

Hiremath & Co,

Ne. 7, Ground Floor, 2nd Cross,
G5l Compund, Mission Road,
Bangalore - 560 027

Debenture Trustee:

+ DBl Trusteeship Services Limited
GR FLR, Universal Insurance BLDG, Sir
Phirazshah Mehta Rd, Fort Bazargate
Mumbai
Maharashtra - 400001
Ph. No. 022-40807000

« Catalyst Trusteeship Limited
GDA House, First Floor, Plot No. 85
Bhusari Colony (Right], Kathrud,
Pune - 411038
Ph. No. 022-49220505

Registrar and Transfer Agent:

MUFG Intime India Private Limited
Formerly known as Link Intime india Private
Limited)

C-101, Embassy 247, LBS. Marg,

Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400083

Tel Ne: 1800 D20 878




Dear Members,

Your Directars have pleasure in presenting the 15" Annua) Report together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts of Century Joint Developments Private Limited for the year ended
31st March, 2025.

. Financial Summary:
The Company's financial performance for the year under review along with previous year

figures is given hereunder:
(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

Particulars T For the Year | Forthe Year | Forthe Year | For the Year
Ended 31", Ended 317, Ended 31" Ended 3 1",
March 2025 March 2024 | March 2025 | March 2024°
| Standalone Consolidated
Total Income §,350.47 | 10,112.31 21,395.39 12,513.37
Total Expenses 6,059.93 30,192.95 16,762.99 33,613.62
Profit or Loss 3,290.48 (20,080.64) 4,542.40 (21,100.25)
before Exceptional
and Extraordinary
items and Tax
Less:  Exceptional - - -
Items
Less: Extraordinary - - - -
| tems
Profit or Loss 3,290.48 (20,080.64) 4,542.40 (21,100.25)
before Tax
l.ess: Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax - - - -
Profit or Loss After 3,290.48 (20,080.64) 4,542.40 (21,100.25)
Tax
Less: Profit/Loss - - (1.8%} {51.22)
attributable to
minority interest -
Total 3,290.48 {20,080.64) 4,544.29 [21,049.03)
Comprehensive
Income for the
Year ] |

* The audited cansalidsted Fnancial statorments have Sean prosonted for the Soat time for the financial year ended March 31,

2025, pur=iant to the appivabiity of corporste povernance provigions under the SEBI (Listing Obligotions and Ditclosre
Roguiraments) Regulations, 2015 upon the Company being classified as a High Value Debl Linted Entily during the FY 2024-25
Acearphngly, unaiudiog consoidated findncial informatan for the pravious Binancial year (FY 2023-24) haa been provided for
COMpAHHIVE DU POEES.

Your Company delivered a resilient performance during the year amidst a challenging
macroeconomic and operafing environment, The consolidated income of the Company grew
to ¥ 21,305.39 lakhs delivering a 70.26% growth as compared to previous year. The profit- .
from consolidated financials stood at 2 4,542.40 |akhs. Growth in revenue ia ntlﬂb-ﬂqﬁh’!m



5.

the completion of a few projects. The total operating expenses were T 2,178.66 lakhs on a
standalone basis and ¥ 9,922.12 lakhs on a consolidated basis. The profit from Standalone
financials have risen 1o T 3,290.48 lakhs, up from  (20,080.65) lakhs in the last year
reflecting a growth of 116.36% over the last year.

This performance underscores the Company's resilience and ability to adapt 1o dynamic
market conditions while maintaining a strong balance sheet and healthy cash flow position,
The development business continued to exhibit a strong performance. The quality products
offering by the Company saw encouraging demand during the fiscal.

. State of Company's Affairs:

The Company continues to strengthen its presence in focus markels with launch of several
differentiated offerings across segments through its Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs). Your
Company’s investments towards building a differentiated portfolio coupled with agile and last
mile focused micro market reach and execution capabilities augur well for the future.

Some of the projects those contnbuted to the Company’s perfarmance immensely during the
period are “Century Morizon®, a mixed-use development project comprising residential and
commercial components, which has successfully reached the completion stage. The project
is scheduled to be handed over to the customers during the current year,

Similarly, in an independent Villa develapment project “Wintersun Phase 2%, the Company
has played a pivolal role in bringing the project to successful completion, thereby
strengthening its track record in timely dalivery and value creation,

In addition, the Company's wholly owned subsidiary, Suruchi Properties Private Limited's
Project named as “Regalia”, has been recently launched, marking a significant milestone in
its expanding portfolio.

Looking ahead, the Board is actively engaged in the evaluation and planning of new projects,
reflecting its commitment to building a strong development pipeline, diversifying
opportunities, and sustaining long-térm growth,

. Transfer to Reserves:

No amount was carried to reserves during the period under review,

Dividend:

Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2024-25.
Share Capital:

i, The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is € 5,656, 14 lakhs and the Paid up Share
Capita) is T 2,481.05 lakhs;
fi. During the year under review there was o change in the share capital of the company,
i, The Company did not issue any Equity Shares with Differential Rights; and



iv. No Sweat Equity were granted during the year under review and none of the Directors
hold instruments convertible inta equity shares of the Company.

Debentures:

During the year under review, the Company has issued and allotted Secured, Listed, Rated,
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) amounting to 21,60,000 lakhs on a private
placement basis at a coupon rate of 10.00% per annum, compounded quarterly. The principal
amount is redeemable from September 2026, and these NCDs are outstanding as on the
date of this report,

In addition, the Company has outstanding Unlisted, Redeemable, Non-Convertible
Debentures amounting to 2 30,000 lakhs.

Credit ratings:

During the year under review, the Company has been assigned credit rating as “Acuite C” by
Acuite Ratings & Research Limited.

Related party transactions:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended March
31, 2025, were on an arm'’s fength basis and were in the ordinary course of business.
Therefore, the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted,
Thus, disclosure in Form AQG-2 is not required.

The disclosure of transactions with related parties for the financial year is given in Note no
35 to the Balance Sheet in accordance with Accounting Standard - |8 and Regulation 53(f) of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 read with Para A of Schedule V.

. Web link of Annual Return, if any:

An Annual Return in Farm MGT-7, as per the requirements of Section 92(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and relevant rules and amendments thereto is prepared and the same can be
accessed from the website (http:/ /cjd.centuryrealestate.in) of the Company.

10.Internal Financial Control System and its adequacy:

During the year under review, The Company has an adequate system of internal control to
safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the
transactions are properly authotized, recorded and reported to the Management. The
Company s following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the
books of accounts and reporting financial statements,

The Company has a systematic mechanism to identify, access, monitor and resolve the risks
which might oecur for mesting the objectives of the Company which will be monitored and

controlled on a continuous basis, The observations thereby are brought to the notice of the = .
Board of Directors of the Company. The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for

ensuring accountability in organization, compliance of company policies, safeguard ut.ﬂit_u_lt: _

n



and the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including proper maintenance of
accurate and complete of accounting records. Effective measures have also been taken to
prevent and detect fraud.

11.8oard of Directors:

Board’s composition for the year ended 31" March, 2025;

Sl.No | DIN NAME OF DIRECTOR DESIGNATION
i 01516242 | Mahesh Prabhu Whole-time Director
2 (3065394 | Vivekananda Nayak Director ]

During the year under review Mr. Mahesh Prabhu (DIN: 01516242), was re-designated from
Dicector 1o Whole-time Director of the Company with effect from October 24, 2024.

The Board of Directors met 14 (Fourteen) times during the year and has complied with the
provisions of section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to the number of day’s gap
between the two Board meetings and at least one meeting in each guarter,

Name of Director | Category Number Number
of Board | of Board

Meetings | Meetings
entitied | attended

Mahesh Prabhu Whole-time Director | 14 14
Vivekananda Nayak | Director 14 14
Sl. | Date of meeting | Total Number of Attendance
ook P "":: the I amber of % of
directors attendance
attended

1| 28/06/2024 2 2 100%

2 09/08/2024 2 2 100%

3 11/09/2024 2 2 100%

4 17/09/2024 3 2 100%

5 29/09/2024 2 2 100%

6 17/10/2024 2 2 100%

7 24/10/2024 2 z 100%

] 21/11/2024 2 2 100%

9 26/11/2024 2 2 100%

10 26/12/2024 2 2 | 100%
11 14/02/2025 2 2 100%

12 26/02/2025 2 2 100%
, 13 | 1470372025 ] 2 100%
| 14 21/03/2025 Fi 2 ] 100% ]




12,

13.

14

Annual Performance Evaluation of the Board:

The Board conducted an evaluation based on identified criteria and framework pursuant lo
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board evaluated and assessed the
perforrance and potential of each Directlor, performance of the Board as a whole and the
pertormance of the Chayman was evaluated, taking into account the views all the Directors.
The same was discussed in Board Meeting held on March 2 1, 2025.

Statutory Auditors:

M/s Hiremath & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 0070855), Bangalore, were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for five years from 2019-20 to 2024-25.
Thelr tenure is ending at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and the Board has
recommended their re-appointment for another five-year term until 2030, The Company has
oblained ther written confirmation that, if re-appointed, the appointment will comply with
Sections 139(1) and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

.Board's Reply to comments in Auditors’ Report:

Ihe Statutory Auditors conducted the audit for the financial year 2024-25. With reference to
their observation under clause 7(b) of Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the
Standalone Financial Statements and Annexure A to the Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company, the Board wishes to clarify that the tax demands are currently under dispute
and are pending adjudication before the appropriate authotities.

With reference te the observations of the Statutory Auditors in Annexure A to the
independent Auditor's report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company, the
Board of Pai Electronics Systems Private Limited has clarified that the Company did not have
revenye from its operations during FY 2024-25. Hence, there ware no profits for the sald

period,

15, Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section
134(3)(c} of the Comparnwes Acl, 2013:

a) That in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2025; the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any,

b) That such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have
been selected and applied consistently and judgment and estimates have been made
that are reasonable and prudent o as o give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date;

¢) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and dutm:tmg 'rraud m
other irregularities; R



d) That the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls
were adequate and were operaling effectively.

f) That systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
place and were adequate and operating effectively.

16.Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo:

Directors have stated that at present your Company has not undertaken any Research and
Development Activity invalving import of Technology.

The details of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo are as
under:

a) Conservation of Energy: The Company is making continuous efforts to conserve
energy wherever practicable by economizing on use of electricity in the office.

Steps taken for conservation:

Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NiL

Capital investments on energy consefvation aquipment: NiL

b) Technology Absorption: The Company is taking necessary steps to use modem
technology as maybe required.

Efforts made for technology absorption:

Benefits derived: NIL

Expenditure on Research & Development, if any: NIL

Uetaits of technology imported, if any: NiL

Year of import: NiL

Whether imported technology fully absorbed: NIL

Areas where absorption of imported technology has not taken place, if any: NIL

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Qutgo: NIL
17. Deposits:
During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any Deposits as per Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 2(c) of the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules 2014,
18, Details of Subsidiary/ Joint Ventures/ Assoclate Companies:
Your Company has following subsidiaries:

Suruchi Properties Private Limited (wholly owned subsidiary since August 20, 2015)
- Pai Electronics Systems Private Limited is also a subsidiary Company of your company.

There were no changes in the Company's subsidiaries during the year under review. The
Company does not have any associate or joint venture companies, '



Further details with regard to the Subsidiary Companies are disclosed in Form AOC-1
annexed as Annexure - A

19. Compliance with Secretarial Standards on Board and Annual General Meetings:

The Board of Directors state that the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial
Standards (55-1 and 55-2) respectively, relating ro Meetings of the Board and the General
Meetings, as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

20. Compliance with SEB] Regulations:

During the year under review, and to the extent applicable, Regulations 49 to 62 of the SEBI
{Listing Ottigations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 became applicable o
the Company, as the outstanding value of its listed non-convertible debt securities crossed
% 1,000 crores. Accordingly, the Company was classified as a High Value Debt Listed Entity
['HVDLE") and is in the process of aligning its compliances with the applicable regulations.

21.Business Risk Management:

Business risk, inter-alia, further includes financial risk, political risk, fidelity risk, legal risk. As
a matter of policy, these risks ore assessad and steps as appropriate are taken to mitigate
the same,

22.Particulars of Employeas:

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of
employeas of the Company is not applicable since the Company does not have any
employees,

23.Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments :
The porticulars of loans, guarantees or investments made during the Financial Year ended

March 31, 2025 have been disclosed in the Notes attached to and forming part of the
Financial Statements of the Company, as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Except the provisions ol sub-section (1) of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
other provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act are not applicable to the Company,
since the Company is engaged in the business of real estate development.

24, Prevention Of Sexual Harassment At Work Place:
Ag there are no employees in the company; the disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, will not be
applicable.

25. Disclosure on maintenance of Cost Records as specified under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

Disclosure on maintenance of cost records as specified under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

14



26, Corporate Social Responsibility:
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.
27.Qther Disclosures:

1. No material changes/commitments have occurred which affect the financial position of
the Company between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements
relate and the date of this Report,

2. No significant or material order was passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the 'going concern’ status and Company's opérations in future.

3. There was no proceeding initiated/ pending against your Company under the Insolvency
and Bankruptey Code, 2016,

4. There was no instance of onetime settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution,

28, Acknowledgements:

Your directors place on record their sincere thanks lo bankers, business associates,
consultants and varlous Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your
company’s activities during the year under review, Your directors also acknowledge gratefully
the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company. The Directors
thank the Government of India, Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Ministry of Finance,
Ministry ol Corporate Affairs, the income Tax departments and all other agencies for their
support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Century Joint Developments Private Limi

:i__j’t ¢

Place: Bangalore Mahesh Prabhu Vivekahafida Nayak

Date: 30™ May, 2025 Whole-time Director Director :
(DIN: 01516242) (DIN: 03065394)

15



Annexure - A
FORM AOC - 1

fPursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 139 read with rufe 5 of Companies (Accounis)
Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/
associate companies/ joint ventures

Part - A : Subsidiaries

{Amount in 3 Iiil:hi;_T

T
:L Particulars Details
1. | Name af the Subsidiary Pai Electronics Systems | Suruchi Properties Private
. Private Limited Limited
2. | Reporting period for the April 1, 2024 April 1, 2024
subsidiary  concemed, f to 10 !
different from the holding March 31, 2025 March 31, 2025
B company’s reporting period
3. | Reporting curency  and T (INR) 2 (INR)
Exchange rate as on the last
date of the relevant Financial
year in the case of foreign
B subsidiaries o
4. | Share Capital 1.00 1.00
| 5. | Reserves & Surplus 1,533.74 [ L61) |
6. | Total Assets 1,841.69 82,580.77 |
7. | Total Liabilities 306.95 82,591.38
- B. | Investments 0.01 -
| 9. | Turnover 0 o
_10. | Profit/Loss before taxation (103.63) 99,12
11. | Provision for taxation 0 0
12. | Profit,/Loss after taxation (103.63) 99,12
13. | Proposed Dividend a a
14. | % of shareholding 95.00% 100.00%
1. There were no Subsidiaries which are yet to cormmence business.
2. There were no Subsidiaries which were liquidated/ sold during the year.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Century Joint Developments Priuﬂh
odust
Place: Bangalore Prabhu Vivekarinta Nayak
Date: 30™ May, 2025 Whole-time Director Director
(DIN: 01516242) (DIN: 03065394)
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Part - B : Associates & Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures:
(Amount in 2 lakhs)

Sl No Particulars Details _
)3 Name of the Associate Company NA
2. (atest audited Balance Sheet Date NA
3, Shares of Associate/loint Ventures NA
8 held by the company on the year end
Amount of Investment in NA
Associates) Joint Venture
Extend of Holding % NA
4, Description of how there is significant NA
i influence B
8. Reason why the associate/joint NA
L venture is not consolidated
4. Networth attributable to Shareholding NA
as per Iatest audited Balance Sheet
= Profit / Loss for the year NA |
I | Considered in Consolidation NA
.| Not Considerad in Consohdation NA_
For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of
Century Joint Developments Private e
Jhﬂ "
Place: Bangalore Mahesh Prabhu skanahdaNayak
Date: 30" May, 2025 Whole-time Director Di

(DIN:Q1616242] (DIN: 394)



CA HIREMATH & CO.,

INDIA Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To
THE MEMBERS OF CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CENTURY JOINT
DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Halance sheet as at March
31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income), the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the
standalone Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information (herein after referred to as "standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best al our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aloresaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the
*Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian accounting
standards prescribed under section 133 of the act, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit, total
comprehensive income.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone linancial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“SAs”") specified under section 143(10] of the act. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI”) together with the ethical requireminis that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the act and the rules
made thereunder, and we have fullilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the 1CAI's Code of Ethics, at the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our ludit nplnl the standalone linancial statements:

No. 7, Ground Flaor, 2nd Cross, CS1 Compound, Mission Road, Bangalore - 560 027.
Off : (+91-80) 41734129, 41735129, 22210276

E-mall : info@hiremath.co.in Website : www.hiremath.co.in 18



Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the standalone IND AS financial statements:

1. Note No. 29 of the Standalone Financial Statements where in it is stated that the net worth of the
company as at the Halance sheet date is negative and the parent company has committed to
linancially support the company. As such the financial statements have been prepared on the
basis of going concern.

2. Note No. 37 of the Standalone financial statements relating to share of losses and the accumulated
Insses amounting to Rs. 6,634.68 Lakhs of the partnership firms in which the company is a
partner, which has not been accounted by the company for the reasons stated there In.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key audit matters

Key audit mattérs are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a wholg, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that
there are no Key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Hoard's Report including Annexures to Hoard's
Heport, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the standalone Ind AS linancial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon, Our apinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone Ind AS financial stalements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be matenally misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required Lo report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s hoard of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS linancial statements that give a true and fair view ol
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records_in accordance with the prowvisions of the Act for
safcguarding of the assets of the Contpany antl? preventing and detecting Ivauds and other

- .-':'-.-_#
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irregularities: sclection and application of appropriste accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ecror.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management Is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters reluted to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate
the Company or to ceage operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The board of directors are
also responsible for overseeing the Company's linancial reporting process,

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements

Qur objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whother the standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
puarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatoment
when it extsts. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered matecial if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit We also:

o Identily and assiss the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than the one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrcpresentations, or the
override ol internal control.

+ Dhtain an understanding of internal contra! relevant to the audit in arder to design audit procedures
that are apprapriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
dre also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness ol such controls

» [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude an the appropriatencss of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the standalone Ind AS linantial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our apinion. Qur mnt[u:!:n:_lé are based on the audit evidence obtained up




to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company th
ceasc Lo Continue as a going conoern.

o lLvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclasures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Ind AS fimancial statements that,
individually or in aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a ressonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone Ind AS financial statements may be influcnced, We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any Identified misstatements in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned
seape and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
cthical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law o
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outwelgh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure
A", statement on matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order to extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid standalone IND
AS financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books,

¢) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and lLoss including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cashflow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) Having regard to the matter described under Emphasis of Matter paragraph, in our opinion, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act.

¢] On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March 2025,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March,
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating cffectiveness of such controls, refer o our separate report in
"Annexure B

p) Sinee, the Company Is a private limited company with respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended IS not applicable.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

L. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations which would impact its financial
position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note No. 25 on Contingent Liabilities
to the standalone IND AS finanaial statements,

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts. Hence, the
guestion of any material loreseeable losses does not anse.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a]. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel, ao funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
or any other sourves or kind of funds] by
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the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries™), with
the understanding, whether récorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Ueneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b). The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including forelgn entity ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall ol
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11{e) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatemoent.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Hence, compliance with
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

Hased on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting soltware
for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
respective software.

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout
the year for the respective accounting software, we did not come across any instances of the audit
trail feature being tampered with.

For Hiremath & Co. "_“.5“;_\

Chartered anntam:s g
FRN: 070858 | - * 0 ¥
Hiremath Snmashekh;ma
Proprietor

Membership No.: 203338
UDINLS2*SRPERMWUXT 39S

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 30-05-2025
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ANNEXURE "A™ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Heport (o the members of Contury Joint
Developments Private Limited on the standalone fimancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025,

we report that:

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full, including quantitative details and
situation of property, plant and equipment and investment property.

(b) As per the information and explanation given to us, the management at reasonable intervals has
physically verified all the fixed assets of the company and no serious discrepancies have been
naticed on such verification.

(€) The Company dogs not have any immovable property In the nature of fixed assets and hence
reporting under 3(i)(c) is nat applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment [including right-of-use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2025 lor holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition] Act.
1988 (as amended in 2016} and rules made thereunder.

2. (a) Having regard to the nature of inventory comprising of stock of units in completed projects and
work in progress of projects under development. the management has conducted physical
verification of inventory by way of verification of title deeds, site visits and certification of extent of
work completion by competent persons, at reasonable intervals during the year,

{b) In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or mare in aggregate lor cach class of inventory were not noticed
on such physical verification.

(&) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination ol

the records of the Company, the Compa s not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of

five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks'apfinancial institutions on the basis of security of current
s¢ o he Order is not applicahle.
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other parties as follows

3. [a) During the year the Company Provided loans or Provided advances in the nature of loans or
stood guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any

In Lakhs |
Advance In Nature
Particulars Guarantee | Investment | Loans of Loan
Aggregate amount granted/ provided/assigned dui dum the year
Holdings 1 - 8,757.87 .
Subsidiaries . N .
|ointly :unr.rullud entities | 2, 15ﬂ.{lﬂ_ ! -
Assoclates . . - .
| Others 21 -| 2845057
Total 2,150.00 0.00 | 37,208.44 i
‘Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in nﬂpﬂl of above cases I
MHoldings - 19,127.64
Subsidiaries 5059500 12,365.08 :
! Jointly controlled entities | 7,150.00 928.60 = i =1
Others - 3680 | 2645057
| Total | 57,745.00 | 13,830.48 | 47,578.21

(b) During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties are not prejudicial to the Company's
interest

(¢) The Company has granted loans and / or advances in the aature of loans during the year (o
companies, lirms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. In cases where the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment br receipls
are regular. In all other cases loans and / or advances in the nature of loans including interest are
repayable on demand and the repayment of principal amount and payment of interest is as
demanded.

(d) There are no amounts of loans and / or advances in the pature of loans granted to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than ninety
days.

(e) There were no loan and / or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited

Liability Partnerships or any other parties » fallen due during the year.
A




(M The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Of these following are the details of the aggregate amount of loans
or advances in the nature of lnans granted to promoters or related parties as defined in clause (76)
of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013:

In Liakhs
Particulars |All Parties | Promoters | Related Partics
Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans during the year S
Repayable on Demand 4757821 - 47,578.21 |
Without Specifying any terms L - - ‘
Percentage of loans/ advances in nature of
| loans to the total loans | 100% | . 100%

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 of the Act. Further, the provisions of section 186 of
Companies Act, 2013 not applicable to the company as it s engaged in the business of infrastructure
facilities as specified under Schedule VI of the Act.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 [as amended)
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

. In respect of statutory dues:

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination ol
the records of the Company, except for delay in some cases, amounts deducted/ acorued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax,
duty of customs, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been

regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, duty of custioms, service tax, goads and service
tax, cess and other material statutory dues as at 31 March 2025 for a period of more than six
maonths from the date they became payable.

£
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(b) According to information and explanation given to us, the dues outstanding with respect 1o,

income tax, value added tax, on account of any dispute are as follows:

Name of | Nature of Dues Amount Period to which Forum where
the the amount dispute is
Lakhs
Statute ke ) relates pending
Finance Service Tax Rs.408.32 April 2010 to | CESTAT
Act 2004 March 2015
Income Income Tax Rs.56.06 | Ay 2019-20 CIT(A)
Tax Act
1961
Income Income Tax Rs. 791653 | AY 2010-11 High Court of
Tax Act Karnataka
1961
Income Tax Deducted at | Rs. 63.79 AY 2018-19 CIT - (A)
Tax  Act | Source
1961
Income | Income Tax Rs. 62.85 CAY 2022-23 CIT-(A) ]
Tax Act
1961

B. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the
bouks of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viil) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.
9. [a) Based on our audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations

given to us by the management, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans and
interest to financial institution during the year.

(b} Based on information and explanations given by the management and confirmations given by
lenders, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution
or government or any government authority.

() Term loans were applied for the purpase for which the loans were obtained.
{d) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long term purposes by the Company.

{e) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the
Company has not taken funds from entities and persons on account of or to meel the ubligations
of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

() The Company has not raised loans durigg thy o
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate :nn‘mumﬁ “C




10.

1L

12

13.

14.

I5.

1h.

(a) The Company has not raised money by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer
(Including Debt Instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
order is not applicable.

(b] The Company has raised Rs. 1,600 Crores hy way of Private Placement of Non-Convertible
Debentures during the year according to information and explanation given to us, the funds so
raised have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

|a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company
or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12] of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013,
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xi)(b) and (3(xii)(c) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and hased on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable standards.

(a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of ils
business,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is not
applicable.

(a) The Company Is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act. 1934,

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable 1o the
Company.

(¢) The Company Is not a Core¢ Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is
nat applicable to the Company.

() There is no Care Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to roport
on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

17, The Company has net incurred cash loss during the current year, but has incurred cash loss of Rs.

20,079.36 Lakhs in the immediately
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18,

19

20,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report pn Clause 3{xviii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanitions given o us.and on the basis of the financial rtios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the Standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our atténtion, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable
of mecting its labilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of ane year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
tn the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance thag all
liahilities falling duce within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
hy the Company as and when they fall due.

The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not applicable to the
company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xx)of the Order are not applicable.

For Hiremath & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0070855

W (oo \.I;:
T anret 1\
Hiremath Summlrl:hm-aﬂyn

Proprictor
Membership No: 2113

UDIN: 25228358 Ry k129

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 30-05-2025

29



ANNEXURE "H” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, Z013("the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CENTURY JOINT
DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”} as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit
aof financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Respansibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ['ICAT'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
tncluding adherence o the Company's policies, the safeguarding of Jts assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over linancial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit ol
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the standards on auditing
as prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit ol
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate Internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and there operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting Included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and lesting and
evaluating design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on assessed risk The procedure
sclected depends on auditor's judgement, including assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our
audit apinion on the Company’s internal financial con system over financial reporting with reference
to the standalone Ind AS financial statements. /

L F
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these
standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

A Company’s internal financial controls over linancial reparting 15 a process designed to provide
reasomthle assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
ind AS Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasenable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;(2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone Ind AS financial
statements in accordance with pencerally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with the authurizations of the
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
on timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that would
have a material effect on the standalone Ind AS financial statoments.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these standalone Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to ervor or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting
with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal tinancial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements may become inadequate beciuse of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In aur apinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
elfectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential component of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants ol India,

For Hiremath & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0070855 5
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Praprictor i
Membership No: 208338

UDIN: 26203338 M K krisas

Hiremath Sumnsllﬂm

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 30-05-2025
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
N : U M0200RAZDIDFTCDS2 /10
E10/1, Ground Flooe, Lakshmingrayans Comples, Palace Roud, Bangalore -560052
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2025

. - Mhhﬂ
As at As at
| bt g 3lst March 2035 | 315t March 20214
| ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, Plant And Equipmant 2 663 763
(b} Financial Adsety
1} Imvestments 3 1383048 1330913
{c] Other Mon-Cutrent Assels '] 43,764.71 21,004 83
5760682 34.381.75
1 Current Assets
{a) Inventodies 5 1,20,180.58 31,2B0.06
(b} Financial Assers
i] Iestments [ .57 9.4
Hl Trade recervables 7 2,908.94 2.90L73
li} Cosh and Cash egquivaients ] 186934 57583
) Bank batances other than (i) sbove BA 1332
¥| Other financial assets 2 §3.249.35 3%,036.61
() Onher current assets 10 79830 54893
20901612 n.mnl
gt assens Ll
Il EQUATY AND LIARILITIES
1 EQUITY
{a) Share Capital 1 2,881 0% 248106
(b) Other Equity 12 (76,533.19) (79,823.67)
(14,052.13) 77,342.61)
LIABILITIES
2 Non-Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
i| Borrowings 13 2,84, 29636 59,786.18
1.B4.796.36 m.mul
3 Current Lisbilities
(a) Fimancial Liabifites
I] Borrowings 14 21,030.00 5595930
W] Trade Payables
- Total sutstanding dues of Micro
Enterprises and Small Enterprises -
-Total sutstanding dues of Croditors
other than Mitro enterprises and 15 4,186.97 25,266 55
Small Enterprises
iil) Other Financial Liabilities 16 IR,044.27 78,068 82
{b] Other Current Liabilities 17 311747 196973
S63TM 1,15.263.50
Total Equity and Lisbilities M T07.47
L === —
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the 141
Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached
For Hiremath & Co,

Wheenberdhup e 103348 -
UDiN | € P03338QMEKVXT 139 ¢

Flace: % Makam
mm.sufun‘m.r Company Secretiey



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U70200KA2010PTCO52710

#10/1, Ground Floor, Lakshminarayana Complex, Palace Road, Bangalors -560052
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
it . 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
I INCOME
Revenue From Operations 18 5.609.44 B.AS3.
Othier inciome 1% 378058
TOTAL INCOME L 9,350.42
|
Il EXPENSES
Cost of Sales 20 1.422.39 3,765,
Finance Cost 21 38BLIT 254934
Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses 22 1.05 .
Other Expenses 23 755,22 932
TOTAL EXPENSES

itli PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX

Exceptional items

iv PROFIT BEFORE TAX
Income tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax
MAT Credit written off
\V PROFIT AFTER TAX
Vi OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

expense)

TAX

EARNINGS PER EQUITY SMARE
Basic earmnings per share
Diluted #arn share

Ivems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (net of tax

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (net of tax expense)
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD, NET OF|  (B)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD

6,059.93

w [ 3soml (oo

13.26 {80.94
13.26 {80.94

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements 1-41

As per our report of even date attached
For Hiremath & Co. >N

Chartered Accountants \
ICAI Firm registration No.: 0070855 _ |

- N s 1)
e Lt L

Hiremath Somashekharayya

Proprietor

Membership No: 203338

uoiN: 2590 23 30BMKYRTI 1395

Place: Bangalore
Date: inf Moy ‘ﬂ:‘.}E

For Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Mt

Mahesh Prabhu
Whaole Time Direclor Director
(DIN:01516242) [DIN:03065394)
5 Makam
Company Secretany 33



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE UMITED
CIN : U70Z00KAZ010PTCO52710

#10/4, Ground Floor, Lakshiminarayens Complex, Palace Road, Bangalore -S60001

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

T

{Increase)/ decrease m trade recenvables

{increase)/ decrease in immntories

(Increase)/ decrease in loans and other financial assets
(tncrease )/ decrease in other curment asets
{Increass)/ decresse in ather fon cufrent assets
(Decrease]/ ncrease in trade payables
(Decrease )/ increase in other financlal kebilites
(Decrease)/ increase in other current Habilkties

3,740.98

In R
nmgﬁ'l
11 March 2025 31 March 2024
3.790.49) (20,080.6%)
13, 720.98)) (1.658.63)
188127 25.493.41
1.05
3,431.83
[r.22)
{88.200.52)
(44,212.74)
(248.37)
(22, 764.58)
(21,079.58]
{24.55)
14874
11,73,658.78)
(501.59) 31,0131
I 1,658,

(Repayment)/Proceeds of Borrowings to bank, Ninancial
institutions and others
Finance cost and loan processing fees

cash generated from/ (used in) financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances
Cash and cash eguivalents and other bank balances et beginning of yesr

: Bank Balpnces not considered as Cash and Cash sguivalents as per Accounting
Ind AS 7

and cash eguivalents at the end of the year

and cosh equivalents comprise of:

and bank balanee (refer note 8)
h and bank overdraft balance

L?E.S!ﬂ.!!'
{3,881.27)
1,71,689.61
1,280.32
89,15 E
1,869.38| 589,
1332
nﬂ
31 March 2025 31 March
1,865 38| mnl

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial
Statements

As per our report of even date attached

Far Hiremath & Co.

Chartered Accountants —

-

.1. -l-"."'

mmm. N Mahesh Prabhu
Propoeton : ” Whale Time Director
Membership No- 203338 (o 01546242)
vomn : 35 303338 BMUUR T 1395

Place: 5 Makam
pate: 3o|os Iﬁcﬁ!{f Company Secretary

Nayak
Director

|DiN:DIS16242)



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of changes in equity for the Year ended 31 March, 2025

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs]

Equity Share Capital
Particutars Amount
Equity shares of fis.10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid up
As at 315t March 2024 2,481 06
= Mowvement during the year .
As at 31st March 2025 2481 06
Other Equity
For the year ended 315t March 2025 {Amaount in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Capital Reserve | Retained Earnings Total

Balance in the beginning of 1st, April 2024 3,600.89 (83,424 .56) (79,823.67)

- Profit for the year . 3.290.49 3,190.49

- other adjustment - .

- Capital Reserve on Account of Merger

- Capital Reserve

- Impact of Ind As 115 - -
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31st March, 2025 - 3,290.49 (76,533.19)
Transfer to other reserves (if any) = =
Appropriations (if any) - - -
mm-nnmm 3,600.89 (80,134.07) (76,533.19)
Other Equity
For the year ended 315t March 2024 [Amaunt in Rs, Lakhs)

Particulars Capital Reserve Retained Earnings Total
Balance in the beginning of 1st, April 2023 3,600.89 (63,343.91) (59,743.01)

- profit for the year |20,080.65) (20,080,865}

- pther adjustment - .

- Capital Reserve on Account of Merger

= Capital Reserve -

- impact of ind As 115 - - -
Total comprehensive incomse for the year ended 315t March, 2024 - (20,080.65) (20,080.65)
Transfer to other reserves (if any) . - .
Appropriations (if any) - = -
mmuunmm 3,600.89 (83,424.58) {79,821.67)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial
Statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Hiremath & Co.
Chartered Accountants 5.0
ICAI Firm registration No. /X

1-41

For Century loint Developments Private Limited

P | \
\ ”
Hiremath Somashekharayya Prabhu
Proprietor Whole Time Director
Membership No: 203138 [DIN-015]6242|
UDIN: 2620 333 SBMKUXT (395
Ajay § Makam

Place: e
Date: 3n| I:GIMF

N
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1. Material Accounting Policies

L

Corporate Information:

Century Joint Developments Private Uimited (*CJD* or “the Company”) was incorporated as Private
Limited Company undes the erstwhile indian Compantes Act, 1956 on 26 February 20140.The Company is
engaged in the business of real estate development and is domiciled In India. The company is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited.

General Information and Statement of Compliance with Ind AS:

These standalone financial statements ('financial statements’) of the Company have been prepared in
aceordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred 1o as the ‘Ind AS') as natified by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ["MCA') under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’) read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other relevant provisions of
the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented.

Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

The Financial Statements have been prepared & presented on the historical cost basis encept for certain
financial instruments measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies below.

Historical cast is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an orderly
transaction between markel participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a llability, the Company takes in }qﬁﬂ_‘_ﬂ&mmmm of the asset or llability if market
participants would take those characteristics into, account when pricing the asset or liability at the

!
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measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes In these financial
statements is determined on the basis stated above, except for Accounting for Leases that are within
the scope of ind AS 17 and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use under Ind AS 36. In addition, for financial
reparting purposes, fair value measurements are categacized into Level 1,2, o 3 based on the degree to
which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the
fair value measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical asssts or liabilities
that the entity can secess at the measurement date;

* Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices Included within level 1, that are observable for
the assat ar liability, either directly or indirectly: and

* Level 3 Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements is in confarmity with generally accepted accounting principles
which require the management of the Company to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring @ material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assels or liabilities in future period. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management
becomes aware of changes in crcumstances surrounding the estimates. Application of accounting
policies that require significant accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgements and
the use of assumptions In these

Financial statements have been disciosed separately under the heading “Significant accounting
Judgements, estimates and assumption”. bzx

i
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vi.

Current versus non-current classification

The entity presents assets and liabllities in the balance she#t based on current/ non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current, when:
* i is expented 1o be reaiised of intended 10 be sold or consumed In normal operating cycle
* Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
e [tis expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

= It is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabiiity for
at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classifred as non-current.
A liability is classified as current, when:
e |tis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
® |t is held primarily for the purpose of trading
= [tis due to be settled within tweive months after the reporting period, or

e There |s no unconditional right to defer the settiement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The entity classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are dassified as
non-current assets and liabilities.

Change in Accounting Policies and Disclosure

The accounting policies adopted and methods of computation followed are consistent with those of the
previous financial year, (T



vil.  Foreign currency transactions

viil

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee which is also the functional and presentation
currency of the Company. All amounts have been rounded-off to X Lakhs.

{a) Initial recognition

Foralgn currency transactions, are recorded in the functional turrency, by appiying 1o the exchange rate
between the functional currency and the fareign currency at the date of the transaction.

(b) Conwversion

Foreign currency monetary items are converted to functional currency using the closing rate. Non-
monetaty items denominated in a foreign currency which are carried at historical cost are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried at fair
value or any ather similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange
rates that existed when the values were determined. Exchange differences arising on monetary items on
settlement, or restatemenl as at reporting date, at rates different from those at which they were Initially
recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise.

Revenue Recognition:
a. Revenue from contracts with customers:

Revenue from contracts with customers Is recognised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction
price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, if any, as specified in the
contract with the customer. The Company presents revenue from contracts with customers net of
indirect taxes in its statement of profit and loss.

Revenue Is recognized upon transfer of control of residential/commercial units to customers, In an
amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
residentisl/commercial units. The Company shall determine the performance obligations associated
with the contract with customers at contract inception and also determine whether they satisfy the
performance obligation over time or at a WHH@.\H case of residential/commercial units, the




Company satisfies the performance obligation and recognises revenue at a point in time Le., upon
registration and handover of the residential/commercial units. To estimate the transaction price in a
contract, the Company adjusts the promised amount of consideration for the time value of money if
that contract contains a significant financing component. The Company when adjusting the promised
amount of consideration for a significant financing component is to recognise revenue at an amount
that reflects the cash selling price of the transferred residential unit.

b. Dividend income:

Income from dividends are recognized when the Company’s right to recelve the payment is established,
it is probable that the economicbenefits assoclated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the
amaount of the dividend can be measured reliably,

c. Interest Incoma:

Interest income, including Income arising from other financial instruments, is recognised using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financlal
asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected
credit losses. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The
expected cash flows are reassessed on a yearly basis and changes, if any, sre accounted prospectively.

d. Share in profits of partnership firm investments:

Share of profit/{loss) in partnership firms are recognized when the same is debited | credited to the
capital or current account in the books of the partnership firm and the company's entitiement to
withdraw or recelve the profit ks established. Where the agreement between the partners restrict
withdrawal of profits or restricts distribution of profit or loss upto occurrence of & certain event or
elapse of time or where the profit or loss is MMwMMMfMEIm,m profit / losses

O H
are not recognized in the books of the Company. : _--11..:_,.#' 4 E-‘,.;-




ix. Property, Plant and Equipment:

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment
as recognised in Its previous GAAP financial statements as deemed cost at the transition date, viz,, April
1, 2015,

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), being fixed assets are tangible iterns that are held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes and are
expected 10 be used for more than a period of twelve months. They are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment. Cost comprises of the purchase price
Including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates
and any costs attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management, Own manufactured assets are
capitalised at cost including an appropriate share of overheads. Financing costs, if any, relating to
acquisition of assets which take substantial period of time to get ready for intended use are also
included to the extent they relate to the period up to such assets are ready for their intended use.

Items such as spare parts, 5tand-by equipment and servicing equipment are capitalised if they meet the
definition of property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment [PPE) are provided under straight line method as per the
useful lives and manner prescribed under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, except leasehold
bulldings under operating lease arrangements, which are amortised aver the leasehold period.

Where the cost of a part of the PPE s significant to the total cost of the PPE and if that part of the PPE
has 3 differant useful iife than the main PRE, the useful lide of that pant s determined separately for
depreciation.

The Company has used the following useful lives to provide depreciation on its Property, Plant and

Equipment:
Class of Assets Useful Lives )
‘Leasehold Improverments Jyear -
Office equipments 3 years
Camputer sguipments Iyeans
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Vehiches | 8 years
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The depreciation method applied to an asset is reviewed at each financial year-end and if there has
been a significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset, depreciation is charged prospectively to reflect the changed pattern.

The carrying amount of an item of PPE is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of Property, Plant and
equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the 2sset and are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when the asset is de-recognised.

Investment property:

Investment property is a property, being a land or a buliding or part of a building or both, heid by the
owner or by the lessee under a finance lease, to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather
than for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes, or sale In
the ordinary course of business.

Investment praperties (if any), are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs
for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the
Investment property are reéquired to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately
based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or
loss as incurred.

Intangible assets and amortisation:
An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.

Intangible assets are recognised only If it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable
to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis of costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the
specific software. Operating software is capitalised and amortised along with the related fixed asset.

™
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The Company has used the following useful lives to amortise its intangible assets:

Class of Assets Useful Lives
Computer software | 3 Years

Impairment of Non Financial assets:

The Company periodically assesses whether there is any indication that an asset ar a group of assets
comprising a cash generating unit may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates
the recoverable amount of the asset. For an asset or group of assets that does not generate largely
independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount s
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and I recognized in
the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that If a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is
reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciable historical cost. An impairment
loss s reversed only to the extent that the amount of asset does not exceed the net book value that
would have been determined If no impairment loss had been recognized.

Impairment of Financial assets:

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance.
The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables
that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expectad credit losses are
measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the |ife
time expected credit losses, if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial

recognition,

Fair value measurement:
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value Is the
mthﬂmldhmmmdtosdliniﬁHHrnid‘}‘g‘F ;. liability in an orderly transaction
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between market panicipants 3\ the measurement date. The fabr value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* n the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or lability.

The principal or the maost advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a Hability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A falr value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s abiiity to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by sefling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use ofralevant observabie inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value i measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fairvalue hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that Is significant o the fair value measurement as a whole:

*  Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabllities;

* Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the fowest level input that is significant to the falr value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable, or

* Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the falr value
measurement is unobservable. For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.
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wv. Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
lrability or equity instrumant of anather entity.

1. Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acguisition of the
financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time
frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are
recognised on the trade date, |.e, the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the
asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
a) Debtinstruments at amortized cost
b) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income [FVTOCI);
c) Debt instruments and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL);
d) Equity instruments measured at falr value through other comprehensive income [FVTOCI),

a) Debtinstruments at amartised cost:
A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

& The asset ks held within @ business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and

* Contractual terms of the nsset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequéntly measured at amortized cost

using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amiprtized cost is calculated by taking into
¥ .9



account any discount or prémium on acgquisition and lees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR, The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses
arising from impairment are recognized in the profit orloss. This category generally apolies to
trade and other receivables.

b) Debt instrument at FVTOCK
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOC! if both of the following criteria are mat:
* The objective of the business model is achieved bath by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling the financial assets, and
s  The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPIL.

Debt instruments included within the FYTOC! category are measured Initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value, Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive
income (OCI).

¢} Debt instrument at FVTPL:

FVTPL 15 a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet
the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC, is ciassified as at FVTPL Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized In the statement of profit and loss.

in addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meers
amortized cost or FVTOC criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing
so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to
as‘accounting mismatch’).

d) Equity investments (other than investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures):

All equity investments within the scope of Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments’, are measured at
fair value either through statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive income. The
Comparny makes an irrévocable election to present in OCI the subsequent changes in the fair
value on an instrument-by-instrument basis, The ¢ s made on initial recognition.

46



If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOC), then all fair value changes
on the instrument, excluding dividends, impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains
and losses, are recognized in the OC. Any gains or losses on de-recognition is recognized in the
0C and are not recycled to the statement of profit or loss.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of Financial Assets:
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar

financial assets) is primarily de-recognized when:

* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
o The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the recelved cash flows In full without material delay to a third party
under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement and either (a) the Company has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b} the Company has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.
When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to
recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that
case;, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retainad.

Investment in Subsidiaries, Assoclates and Joint ventures:
The Company’s investment in equity instruments of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint venture are

-

accounted for at cost as per Ind AS 27. 55\
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2. Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilites are recognized Initially at fair value and transaction cost (If any) that is
attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities Is also adjusted.

Subseguent measuremaent
The measurement of financial liabilitles depands an their classification, as described below:

a. Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognized
in profit and loss when the liabilities are de-recognised as well as through the EIR amortization
process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount of premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization Is
included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss,

b. Trade and other payabies

These amounts represent liabilities for goods or services provided to the Company which are
unpaid at the end of the reporting period. Trade and other payables are presented as current
lisbilities when the payment is due within a period of 12 manths from the end of the reporting
period. For all trade and other payables classified as current, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. Other payables falling
due after 12 months from the end of the reporting period are presented as non-current
liabilities and are measured at amortised cost unless designated as fair value through profit
and loss at the inception.

c. Other financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss:
Financial liabilities at falr value through profit and loss include financlal liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit

—

and loss. Gains or losses on liabilities held for 1 'ﬁvuinmmﬁunﬂlm
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De-recognition of Financial Liabilities:

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the [iability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or Modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts Is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

3. Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right 1o offset the recognized amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settie the liabilities simultaneously,

4, Compound Financial Instruments;

A financial instrument that comprises of both the liability and equity components are accounted as
compound financial instruments. The fair value of the liability component is separated from the
compound instrument and is subsequently measured at amortised cost. The residual value is
recognized as equity component of ather financial instrument and is not remeasured after |nitial

recognition.

The transaction costs related to compound instruments are allocated to the Nabillty and equity
components in the proportion to the allocation of gross proceeds. Transaction costs related to equity
component is recognised directly in equity and the cost related to liability component is included in
the carrying amount of the liability component and amortised using effective interest method,

Borrowing costs;

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition/ construction of qualifying assets are capitalised until
the time all substantial activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are
complete. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use/ sale. All other borrowing costs ugﬁ%mt of profit and loss.
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xviii.

xix.

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
Insignificant risk of changes in value, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an

integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Provisions:

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as result of
past event and [t is probable that an outflow of embodying economic benefits of resources will be
required to settle a reliably assessable obligation. Provisions are determined based on best estimate
required to settle each obligation at each balance sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money is
material, provisions are discounted using a current pra-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability, When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities:

A contingent llability is @ possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liabllity that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured
reiiably, The company does not recognise a contingent Hability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements.

Contingent Assets are not recognized but are disclosed when the inflow of economic benelits are
probable.

Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Partly paid equity shares (if any) are treated u‘-:hq@ of an equity share to the extent that they were
antitied to pancipate in dividens reiatve 10,3 fuly pafd equity share during the reporting period. The

.f_ll_-l"
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xuxl,

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events of bonus
Issue; bonus element in 3 rights issue to existing shareholders; share split; and consolidation of shares if
any.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Taxes on income;
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

a. Current income tax:

Current incomne tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date, Current income tax relating
to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in other comprehensive income /[ equity and not
in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation
and establishes provisions where appropriate

b. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the réporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductibie temporary differences,
and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are, -
extent that it is no longer probabie that mmhﬂuﬂnﬁ! be available 10 allow all or part of

' v

the deferred tax assal to be utilisad. " \ ',
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Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on tax rates [and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date,

c. Minimum Alternate Tax:

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid up to AY 2019-20 in accordance with the tax laws, which gives
future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax llabliity, is considered as an
asset.

d. Section 1158AA

A new Section 115BAA was inserted in the Income Tax Act, 1961; by The Government of India on
September 20, 2019 vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2019 which provides an aption
to companies for paylng income tax at reduced rates in accordance with the provisions/conditions
defined in the sald section.

However company has opted for the new tax regime u/s 115BAA, wherein company has opted for
reduced tax rates and as per the provisions of the income Tax 1962 and also forgone the MAT credit
antitlements.

inventories:
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includés all applicable costs
incurred in bringing the properties to their present location and condition.

Properties under development

Properties under development represent construction work in progress which is stated at the lower of
cost and net realizable value. This comprises of cost of hmwmhn rélated overhead expenditure,
borrowing costs and other net costs incurred dunn(*ﬂn pﬂhﬂﬁ development.Net realizable value is

the estimated selling price in the ordinary course ufbumnssjqﬂ estimated costs of completion and

estimated costs necessary to make the sale. \ ’/, -"j’.y"
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axiii.  Leases:
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease, A contract is or
contains, a lease, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration.

3, The contracts invoive the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or implicitly,
and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capability of a physical
distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is not identified

b. The Company has the right to abtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset throughout the period of use; and

. The Company has the nght 1o direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when it has
the decision making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the
asset is used.

The Company as lessor:

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in
which they are earned.

The Company as lessee:

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-
term leases and leases of low-value assets.

Right-of-use Asset:

The Company recognises right-of-use assets and lease liabilities at the lease commencement date. The
right-of-use assets is initially measured at cost which includes the initial amount of lease liabilities
recognised, Initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date
less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the

= .,
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axiv.

Lease Liability:

The lease liabilities is initially measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the
lease term, discounted using the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. it is re-measured when there is
a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in thi
Company's estimate of the amount pxpected 1o be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if the
Company changes Its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination

option.

When the lease liability is re-measured in this way, a corresponding adjustment Is made to the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded |n Statement of Profit and Loss.

Short-term lease and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease llabilitles for short-term leases
that have a lease term of less than 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets, including IT
Equipment. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The election for short-term leases shall be made by class of underlying asset to which the nght of use
relates. A class of underlying asset is a grouping of underlying assets of a similar nature and use in
Company's operations. The election for leases for which the underlying asset ks of low value can be
made on a lease-by-lease basis.

Business combination:

Common control transactions are accounted for based on pooling of interests method where the assets
and liabilities of the acquiree are recorded at their existing carrying values. The identity of reserves of
the acquiree is preserved and the difference between consideration and the face value of the share
capital of the acquiree is transferred to capital reserve, which is shown separately from other capital
reserves. The financial information in respect of prior periods is restated as if the business combination
had occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the Standalone Financial Statements
irrespective of the actual date of the combination.

Nprmincant accounting JUgRements, estimates and a5sumplions:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the mﬂhn and measurement principles

of Ind AS requires management to make jw, Hﬁmnh;and assumptions that affect the
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reported balances of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and
the disciosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amaunt of assets or liabilities affected in

future periods.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period or in the period of the revision and future periods If the revision affects both current and future
periods.

The following are the areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements that the management
has made in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies:

a) Recognition of deferred tax assets:
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the
probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

b) Revenue from contracts with customers:
The Company applied the following judgments that significantly affect the determination of the
amount and timing of revenue from contracts with customers:
I Identification of performance obligation

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which
have been identified by the Company as a single performance obligation, as they are highly
interrelated/ interdependent. In assessing whether performance obligations relating to sale of
undivided share of land and constructed area are highly interrelated/ interdependent, the
Company considers factors such as:

- whether the customer could benefit from the undivided share of land or the constructed area on
its own or together with other resources readily available to the customer.

- whether the entity will be able to fulfill its promise under the contract to transfer the undivided
share of land without transfer of constructed area or transfer the constructed area without

o T,
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transfer of undivided share of land. 3 ;}V
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Timing of satisfaction of performance obligation
Revenue from sale of real estate units is recognised when (or as) control of such units is

transterred ta the customer. The entity assestes timing of transéer of control af such units to the
custamers as transferred over time if one af the following criteria are met-
- The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity’s
performance as the entity performs.
= The entity’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset
is created or enhanced.

= The entity’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the entity and the

entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date,

If control is not transferred over time as abave, the entity cansiders the sama as transferred at a
point In time.

For contracts where control is transferred at a point in time, the Company considers the following

indicators of the transfer of control of the asset to the customer:

= When the entity obtains a present right to payment for the asset.

= When the entity transfers legal title of the asset to the customer.

- When the entity transfers physical possession of the asset to the customer.

= When the entity transfers significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to the
customer.

= When the customer has accepted the asset.

Accounting for revenue and land cost for projects executed through joint development
arrangements (‘JDA’):

For projects executed through joint deveiopment arrangements, the revenue from the
development and transfer of constructed areafrevenue sharing arrangement and the
corresponding land/development rights recelved under JDA Is measured at the fair value and the
same Is accounted on launch of the project: The fair value is estimated with reference to the terms
of the JDA{whether revenue share or area share) and the related cost that is allocated to discharge
the obligation of the Company under the JDA, Such assessments are carried out at the launch of the
real estate projects and are not Mﬂ#




contractual obligations. The Management is of the view that the fair value method and estimates
are reflective of the current market condition,

Provision and contingent liability:
On an ongoing basis, the Company reviews pending cases, claimsby third parties and other
contingencies. For contingent josses that are considered probable, an estimated loss is recorded as
an accrual in financial statements. Loss Contingencies that are considerad possible are not provided
for but disclosed as Contingent liabilities in the financial statements. Contingencies the likelihood of
which Is remote aré not disclosed in the financial statements.

Useful lives of depreciable assets:
Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets ateach reporting. As at March 31, 2025,
management assessed that the useful lives represent the expected utility of the assets to the
Company. Further, there Is no significant change in the useful lives as compared to previous year.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets:

The evaluation of applicable indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of several
external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the
assets.

Defined benefit obligation:

Management's estimate of the Defined Benefit obligation is based on a number of underlying
assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, martality, discount rate and anticipation of future
salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may impact the obligation amount and the annual
defined benefit expenses.

Fair value measurements:
Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments
(where active market gquotes are not available), This involves developing estimates and

assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument.
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i} Leases
Ind AS 116 replaces existing standard on leases i.e. Ind AS 17, Leases with effect from accounting
periods beginning on or after 1st April 2019,

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (ind As)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards on
24-03-2021 to be applicable with effect from 01-04-2021.Company’s financial statement has been
Complied with to the extent as specified in the above notification,




Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Notes on accounts
Non current assets
2. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Office Furniture &
Particulars nonmans | ‘Siotiiens Total
LAs at 31st March 2023 15.65 6.44 22.09
Additions during 2023-2024 - - .
Disposal during 2023-2024 - = .
As at 31st March 2024 15.65 6.44 22.09
Additions during 2024-2025 . - -
Disposal during 2024-2025 : - .
As at 31st March 2025 15.65 6.44 22.09
Accumulated Depreciation
As at 31st March 2023 10.19| 193 13.12
Depreciation charged during 2023-2024 0.89 0.40 1.28|
Disposal during 2023-2024 . > -
As at 31st March 2024 11.08 333 1441
Depreciation charged during 2024-2025 o .34 1.05
Disposal durlrli 2024-2025 - - -
As at 31st March 2025 11.79 3.67 15.46
Net Carrying amount
As at 31st March 2024 458 in 7.69
As at 31st March 2025 3.86 2.797 6.63
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Notes on sccounis
{Amaunt in Ry Lakhs)
NON CURRENT ASSETS (CONTD)
3 Investments |Non-current]
Al at As @t
P — 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
1) Imvestments in squity instruments
1. Subsidiaries (at cost)
i} in equily shares, unguoted
9,500 (a2 on 318t March 2024  9,500] equity shares of Pal Electronics Systems Private Limited, 085 688
of t10 sach, fully paid up being 95% of thare capiral '
10,000 (45 on 31st March 2024 - 10.000) equity shares of Suruchi Properties Private Limited, of
W10 wach, fuily paid up being 100% of share capital 1045 1045
Mote- 500 thares ars hnid bu Mr, 2. Rxeindrs Pal & normimnes of the company.
1.0thers (At Cost)
i} in equity shares, unquoted
26,20,764 (s on 31st March 2024 - 26,20,764) equity shares of Century Silicon City Private 2621 2621
Limited, of 10 each, fully pald up being 5% of share capital
Total invectments in Subsidiaries - {A) 37.61 ir.s
1. Other investments (a1 fair value through other comprehensive income)
i) in eguity shares, unquoted
100 {as on 315t March 2024 - 100) equity shares of The Shamrao Vithal Co-operative Bank Lid, 003 0.03
ot 125 sach, fully paid up
B,545 | 25 on 3151 March 2024 - B,946) equity shares of The Sirsi Urban Sahakar Bank td, 1057 1057
ol T 100 each, fully pald up
Total vislue of Other investments - (B} 10.59 10.5%
N Investments in Subsidiaries & Assoclates
1. Subsidiaries [Partnership Firms) [at cost)
Century Airpart Oty 122.35 122.31
Century Central 1,580 85 1,532.51
Contury Pragat ETH.S5 679,36
Century Star 10,368.58 9.645.56
Space (lusion 10191 489,73
2. Joint Ventures (Partnership Firms/LLP) (ot cost)
Century Shilton Ventures 7099 6is.02
Horizon Office Spaces 13231 137.37
Samsara Retirement Living LLP 6530 E0.16
Total investments in Partnership Flirms / LLP - [C) 13,782 28 13.281.03
Total Investments - (D) = [A) + (B) + (C) BF.II 133392
Financial Assety: Investments |Non-current|
As at As at
" 31 March 2025 31 Maech 2024
Investments in equity Instruments
Investmants in Shares
Aggregate value of unguoted imwstments 4R.20 4820
Others - Investments in Partnership Frma [ LLP
Aggregate value of investments in Sulsdiary Partnership firms 11.853.68 12,469 48
Aggregate value of investrments m Joint Ventures 928,60 Bil55
Aggregate value of unguoted investments 13,830.48 13,329.23

60



Century juint Devalopments Private Limited

3] Financial Assets: Investments (Non-Current)

The particulars of partners of the partnership firm, capltal contribution and the prolit sharing ratio are as lollows: {Amount in Bs. Lakhs)
Profit sharing
Capital as at Capital as al
Partnership firm Partnerny ratio as on

215t March, 2025 31t March 2025 | 31st March 2024

Contury Central Century joint Developmants Private Limited 99 D0% 1.580.89 157951
P Ravingra Pai 1.00% |38.93) (3R.97)

[-mmnn Cantury Joint Developments Private Limiten G8.00% 122.35 1
P Ashwin Pai 1.00% 15.065 15.05

P Havindra Pai 1L.O00% 15.40 15.40

|Century Chimes Century Joint Developments Private Umited 97.00% (3877 {335.57)
B Ravindra Pai 1.00% (186.54) (126,00}

P Ashwin Pal 1 D0k (0.65) 025}

Dwv § Patel 1.00% (0. 6E) jo.2a)

Century Pragati Century Joint Developments Private Limited 6. DO GTR.95 6T
Dev § Patel 1.00% 148 148

F Ravindra Pa 1.00% 152.89 15289

B Ashwin Pal 1.00% 148 LAR

Mahesh Prabihu 1.00% 1.20 L0

Space Musion Century Joint Developments Private Limited 99,00% 10291 ARS.TY
P Ravindra Pal 1.00% (137.09) (113.26)

Vigneshwara Estates Divya Lusury Projects Pt Ltd 45.00% 170.80 17144
Corenco Enterprines Pvt Ltd 26.25% 11455 114.92

Cantury joint Developments Privete Limited 25.00% (234.23) (239.38)

Indu Modi 1.7T9% {2.90) {2.85)

Cantury Morthasde Century Jaint Developmentt Private Limited 3.00% [18.456.91) f4.925.71)
P Ravindra Pai 1.00% 7.834.41 10,576.03

Contury Star Century Joint Developments Private Limited G5 4E% 10,368 58 9,645.56
Cenlury Real [state Holdings Private Limited 1.00% {4,024.98) {5,428.95)

P Ravindra Pai 1.00% [29.72) (1272

A Ramakrishng 1.00% 5,608.71 5,600.71

M S Mahadewsiah 1.00% 1258 80| 1.788.80

Aditya Kaura 0.25% (390.568) {390.68)

Shrutl Kaura 0.25% {45780} {457 .80)

Jugal Kishor Mod! ooi% {319.9a) {319.94)

| indu Madi D.o1% {1,073.20) [947.97)

Sarmaara Retirement Living LLP Cantury hoint Develnpments Private Limited 50.00% {65.30) (5016}
Aditya Kaura 50.00% {40.30) (40.05)

|Century Corbel Century Joint Developments Private Lirmited 1.00% (L170:37) [1.740.58)
P Ravindra Pa 1.00% 56853 968.83

P Astoan Pai 1.00% T3 718

Dy S Patel 1.00% 1.18| 7.18

Mahesh Prabhy 1.00% 7.0% 7.08

Sureshial Hiradal 1.00%, (240, 75} [940.75]

Payal Kishore Kumar 1.00% (790.78) {79076}

Kishore Sureshial 1.00%, (705.76) (705.76)

Shobhade Sureshial LO0% (B40.76) (Ba0.76]

Rapwant Singh 51.00% 2,186.34 1.968.34

Manpt Kaur 0.00% 152526 1.540.36

Bachitter Singh 20.00% 21024 210,75

Prakrutl Century Properties Century joint Developments Private Limited 98.00% {L361.64) (1.253.27)
Contury Real Estate Holdings Privete Limited 1.00% 224826 LE1191

P Ravindra Pal 1.00% {33.00) (3300,

| Century Shilton Ventures Century Joint Developments Private Limited S0.00% 13089 61392
Shiltan Hospitality LLP SI0.00% Gra6d 977 21

Horizon Office Spaces Cantury joint Developments Private S0.00% 1331 s1ar
Century Reai Estate Holdings Privare 50.00% G0 47 41.96
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Century Joint Developmaents Private Limiteq

Motes on accounts
(Amount ln Ry, Lakhs)
4 Other Non Current Assets
Asal Ry at
Portiouters 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Umegured, (pnsidered goad
Advance other than capltal advanze :
Muhifization Advance 0271 nsm
Deposits under joint development arrangementy
To Reluted Parties 18,050,00 15,0%0.00
To Others 612,30 0§70
Advianee for purchane of property 290,90 3080
Advarnce Tao (Rt of Prowisicn) 269.19 104 T4
Fined Deposits 32181 58756
secunty deposits 16.00 .
Total 43,769.71 11,004 83
5 inventories | valued ot lower of cost and net realizatile walue)
A at &y at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Properties under devtlopment® 1,20,180 S& 1128008
bissin R e SLESO08
* Rnfer nate 134 14 for inventones given &3 securities by the company,
* Ampunt includes capitaliution of Borrowing oot ampunting 1o % 1,778.65 Lakhs (previous year: T £,995.06 Lakhs)
6 Investments
At &5 at
Particulars 31 Masch 2025 1 Muyrch J024
Investmaerits in Mutual funds (a1 Fale Value through 957 934
Total .57 .24
7 Trade recetvables
As ot A at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
unsacured, Considened good 190894 1.901.73
m M
Allowance for doubtiul debits - .
Total 2.908.54 —aiT3,

Note: in determineng the allowances for doubthul trade recetvables, the Company uies the capected edit loss allowance method for trade
recelvabiles. Expectod crpdit losses ane estimated aftar taking Inte account historizal credit joss mperiences ol the compuny There have beon o
signiticant credit losses suffered by the Company in the pant anvd henice, the Company estimates the expircted cradit loss (allowance for doubiful
Ageing schedule ol trade recaivable is as under:

For the 313t March 2025
ﬁ ;‘:_: ";':t“' 12yeans | 23years ":': Yotsl
fdkspated "G':d““m 1119 . 91y 131261 1.207 45 2.508.94
ndixgrated trade Fecervabie )
T usl . RATTIET 1291 128745 2.508.94




Century Joint Developments Privats Limited

Notes on soeounts
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Far the ended 31st March 2024 -
Lessthan | & months - Maore than
ﬁ Smanihs sty 1-2 years 23 years 3 Years Total
trade receivable !
c Good 1968 25152 131356 : 1.290.97 150073
trade receivable
[:mm
trade receivabie
Contidennd Good i
trade recervable
Comidered doutrtfull
otal 39.68 257.52 131356 . w' 2.501.73 |
8 Cash and Cash Equivalents
As at As at
s 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Balances with Banks.
Current Accounts 1.847.73 554.18
Cash an hand 2165 2165
Tatal 1,869.38 575.83

Of the above, the balances that meet the definiion of Cash and Cash equivadent as per

Ind AS 7 “Staterment of Cashifiows” I3 . .

BA  Other Bank balances

As at As at

Particyion 11 March 2025 31 March 2024
Earmarked Balances
I cufremt accounts - Reler Note BA - 13.32
Yotal - 132

Nate to BA:
Esrmarked balances are restricted In use.
BA_These balances represent escrow sccounts for loans taken by the company.

9 Other Financial Assets
Asat As at
Parscuien 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Advances and other receivables:
Unsecured, Consldered good:
Advances recoverable 2,251.08 2217535
Recetvabies from related parties 2754752 2089595
Receivables partnerihip firms (company retired as 47254 5,495 54
partner]
Inter-Cofporate loans 475M8.11 10.369.77
Total — Y
10 Other Current Assets
As at As W
PR 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Balance with government authorities 794.95 S48 92
Pregaid expenses 0.05 om
Orter Current Afsests 130 E
Total T98.30 545.93




Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Nates on accounts
[Armount In Rs. Lakhs)
Equity and Liabilities
11 Equity Share Capital
= As al Az at
Particulars 31 March 2035 31 March 2024
Authorised capltal 5,656,714 5, 656.14
£,65,61,455 (s on 31st March 2024 - 5,65, 61436
equity shares of T 10 each
lssued, subscribed and fully paid up 248106 2 AH1L06
2,48,10,582 (s on 315t March 2024 - 2.48,10,582)
equity shares of ¥ 10 each
M

(a) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Comparny has only one clags of share referred to as squity shares having o par value of ® 10, Ench halder of the sguity sharn, & rellected o
the recorda of the Company as on the date of the Annual general meeting. s entitied fo one vote in respoct of sach share held for all mattan
subimitted io vate in the Annusl general meeting, The Company declares snd pays dividends in indian ruppes. The dividend propoted by the
Board of Directors, i any, ls wibject to the approval of the shareholdess in the Annusl General Mesting, In the svend of liguidation of the
Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to raceive any of the remaining assets of the Company sfter distribution of all preferentia:
amounts. The distribution will be in praportion to the number of eguity shares held by the shareholders.

(b] List of persons holding more than § percent shares in the Company

As mi Ax ot
Name of the share holder 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
No of shares % holding No of shares % holding
[M/s Cantury Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 2,35 41,965 94, 89% 1.35.41,965 94.89%
{ToTaL 2354 94.89% 2.35,41 965, 54 89%
¢) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting perjod
As at Az at
| sl 31 March 2025 31 March 3024
No of shares (in Rs, Lakhs) Mo of shares (in Rs. Lakha)
MNumber of squity shares 2,48,10,582 2,481.06) #.48.10.582 148106
Datalis of of promotors are as under at the end of the reporting period
Shares hald by promaoters at the end of the year
No.of shares at the
Change during | No.ol shares at the
Promotors Name hlﬂﬁdth the yoor end of the yasr % of total Share
M/s Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 1.35,41.465 - 2.35,41,465 o BBAY
Ravindra Pal (Nominee of CREH) 00| - 500| Q0030
Ravindra Pai 6,99,158] - 6,99,159 2 8180
L Aatywin Pai 37 - ELl 00001
[ Satith Pai 4.33.989| 4 33 985| 1.7492
TOTAL 2,46.75,150| - _2,46,75,150] 99.4541
(#) Shares held by holding company

Eq. shares held by Holding Campany (Centiry Real Estote Hokiimgs Pve. Lid.) are specifiisd in Note 11(k)

{f) Buy back of shares and shares allotted by way of bonus shares / lssve of shares for conideration other than cash
There hmhtnnubwhttnlﬂwuumnfwmhvwrmhnnmhmmmvthlmwm 1o @ contract without papmaent bair
recuived in cash for the period of five years immediatoly preceding the balarnce sheet

)

Y

¥/



Century loint Developments Private Limited

Notes on accounts
|Amaunt in Re. Lakhs)
Eqquity and Liabilitkes
12 Other Equity
Pacticul As at Asat
31 March 2025 31 Masch 2024
Surplus/(deficlt] in the statement of profit and laws (B0, 134 08) (83,424 58)
Capltal Reserve 3,600.89 3,600.89
Total (76,533.19) (79,823 67)
MOM-CURRENT LIABILITIES
13 w
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Non Current Current Non Current Curremt
| Debentures
Secured:
Men Convertible Debentures 1,90,000,00) &4,930.00| 19,7744
Redemption Premium® 96,593,346 B -
Term loans
Secured:
- tram financial inetitution: - 4 BS7 B8] -
2.86.593.36| 69,787.88( 39,724.24
|Unamortised portion af uplront procetsing foe u.m?ml 512.73) L {20.94)
2.84,296.36| (512.73)] 69,796.18| 39,703.30|
*Rademption Premium is accounted a3 provided in Registerad Debenture Trust Deed from the date of issue of debentures till the date of

redemplion

Details of securities and repayment torma:

A} Non Convertlble debentures

i) 10.00 % p.a.lcabeulated on nominal value of debentures cutitanding) listed non convertible debentures hiued on private placemant bask -
[Balance as on 315t March 2025, including current maturities of long term debt =X 1,650,000 Lakhs (a4 on 315t March 2024 : T NIL]
Interest rate and redemption terms ol debentures:

Particulary

Investment Opportunities VI Pre. Limited & MIC Credit
LAMA (Singapore) Private Limited
[1.60,000 fulty paid up, secured, Isted, rated. redeemabla,
non-comertitle Debentures of a Face Valure ¥ 1,00,000
each)

Effective Interest
rate
2L.59%"

Redemption term

[Repayable in the below manner starting from 30th Sept 2026.
30-5ep-2026 - Rs. 5,000 per NCD
31 Dec-2026 - Rs. 5,000 per NCD
31-Mur-2027 - Rs. 5,000 per NCD
30-Jun-2027 - Re. 5,000 per NCD
30-5ep-2027 - Re. 5,000 per NCD
31-Dec-2017 - Rs. 5,000 per NCD
31-Mar-2028 - Rs. 10,000 per NCD
30:jun-2078 - Ry 10,000 per NCD
30-5ep-2028 - Ra. 10,000 per NCD
25-Now-2078 - Rs. 40,000 per NCD
*This FiR is calculated on cash coupon payable plus Fremiun payable on Redemption of Debentures.

Non convertible debertures are secured by:
Istuer:

i. First and ewchaive Charge over cortain escrow accounts of the Company (incluting all sub-acoounts and / or any sccounts opened in subistitution
thereof), all amounts standing to the credit of such accounts and / or any permitted investments made by the Company from such accounts, and
the Company’s rights, title, interest and benafits in any subordinated the Company to any member of the group.




Century Jolnt Developmuents Brivate Limited
Notes on accounts
(Amount in Hs. Lakhs)
Equity and Liabilities

Praject Ethos:

& First Ranking mortgage by Century Real fstate Holdings Private Limited and Century Shellon Developers Private Limited on the residential
project being developed at Amiuthahall and Byatarayanapura Villages, Yeiahanka Hobll, Bangalore North Taluk, Bangalore escept 'Ethos
Excluded Acset’ 23 mantigned in the Debenture Documents, both present and future

i, Receivables by Century Real Estate Holdings Privite Limited and Cantury Sheltors Developers Private Limited in respect of Project Ethos (ot
defined In the Debenture Trust Deed) being developed on land measuring approximately 7.5 acres and situsted at Amruthshalll and
Byatarayanapura Villages, Yelahanka Hobl, Hangalore North Taluk, Bangalore, and each of their charged accounts snd all funds frem time to thime
depasited therein, both present and future.

| First Manking momgage by Century Slilicon City Private Limited on the immovabie progerty stuated al Munnekolsiu Viilage, Varthur Hobli
Bangalore East Taluk, Bangalore, bath present and future.

i Recebeabies by Cantury Silieon Clty Private Linited in respact of Project Sillcon (o1 defined in the Debentune Trust Deed) being developed on land
measuring approximately 15 acres and situsted st Munnekolalu Village, Varthur Hobll, Bangslore East Taluk, Bangalore, and / or each of ity
ehargied accounts and o] furgds From time to time depoaitad therein, both preasnt and hutune.

Praject Downtown:

i, First Ranking mortgage by Century Downtown Private Limited and Navrang Proparty Developers Private Limiled on immaovable property situdted
1 Byatarayanapurs Village, Yetahanka Hobll, Bangalore North Taluk, Bangalore.

il. Hecehvables by Century Dawntown Private Limited and Mavrang Property Developers Private Limited in respect of Peaject Downtown o defined
in the Debenture Ttust Deed) being developed on land meawuring spproximately 8 acres 18.88 guntos situated ot Byotsrayanapura Village
Yelshanka Hobll, Bangalore Naith Taluk, Bangalore. und / or their charged accounts and all funds from time 1o time deposited theron, bolh
present and future.

Project Londmork:

I First ranking charge by Dr. P Dayananda Pai, Mr. P Satish Pal. Mr. P Ravindra Pal, Mr. P Ashwin Pai and Century Assets Private Limited over their
profit share and the pannership interest attributable to them, in respect of Project Landmark {os defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) being
developed on land measurlng approsimately 15 acres and situsted st Hobbal Ammanikere Village, Bangslore, bath present and future.

ii. Dr. P Dwyananda Pal, Mr, P Satish Pai, Mr. P Rovindra Pal. Mr. P Ashwin Pal and Century Amsets Private Limited over thei partneérship interest in
M/s Prestige Contury Landmark and M/s Prestige Century Megacity, both present and future. as specified in the Transaction Documarnty.

Project Meenukunte:
L mmmmhmmmmmmmmmmmuMM land measuring apprommately 22
scres ot Meenubunte Village, Jala Hobll, Yeizhania Taluk, Bangalore.
il Receivables by Ingiland Developers Bangalore Private Limited in respact of Project Meenukunts (as defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) situated
o0 land measuring approximately 22 scres 5t Mesnukunte Village, Jala Hobll, Yelahanka Taluk, Bangalore, and its charged account and all funds
fram time Lo time depotited therein, both present and future.

Project Colima

L. First Ranking mortgage by M/s Akruthi Enterprises and M/s Adarch Enterprises on immovabie property situated on land measuring approsimatety
22 geres a3t Yelahanka Amanikers gnd Yelaharia Villages, Yelahanka Hobill, Bangaiore North Taluk, Bangalore,
[exchuding the SBA measuring about 200,000 (two ek square feet towards NCD isseed in foavor of Asia Real Estate il Indls Opportunity Trust]

i Recetvahles by M/s Akruthi Enterprises ond M/s Adarsh Enterprises in respect of Project Caling (s defined in the Debentire Trust Deed) sltuated
on land measuring approximately 22 acres at Yelahanka Amanikere and Yelshanka Villages, Telahanka Hobli, Bangalore Nerth Taluk, Bangalare,
and its charged account and all funds from time to time deposited therein, both present and future

iii. Mr. P Setish Pai, and Mr, P Ashwin Pal over 100% of their respective partnership interest in M/fs Adarsh Enterprises, both present and future, as
specified in the Transaction Documents

W. v Mr. A Ramakrishna, Mr. MS Mahadevaiah, Mr. KN Yelloppa and Century Real Estate Holdings Pvt Ltd, over 100% of their respective
partnarship interest in My Aleruthi Enterprises. bath present and future, as specifiad in the Transaction Documents.

Project Midtown:

L First Runking mortgage by Century Owellings M Ltd on immovable property siuated on land messuring approximately 49,75 scm &t
Channahalll snd Tarabanahall Villiges, Jala Habii, Yelahanka Taluk, Bangalore.
.LnummlncmmmmnmmmmmurmmmpMMﬂnMTmMMnnhm
maasuring aporoximately 49.75 scres at Channahall and Tarabanahall Villages, Jai Hobl. Yeiahanka Taluk. Bangalore. 3nd Its charged account
and all funds from time to vime deposited theren, mmuifm i -)j

.
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Century loint Developments Private Limited
Notes on accounts
[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Equity and Lisbilities

Prafect Mysore;

i, First Ranking mortgage by M/s Vinayaka Enterprises on immovable property siuated on lend meassuring spprosimately 37 scred 30 guntass 3t
Kurubarahalll Village, Kasaba Hobll, Mysare North Taluk, Mysore.

i, Receivables by M/s Vinayaka Enterprises in respect of Project Mysore (as defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) situated on land measuring
approsimately 37 acres 30 guntas at Nurubarshalll Village, Kasaba Hobll, Mysore North Taluk, Mysore, and its charged account and all funds from
e o Lime depasited therein, both present and future.

I, by Mr, P Satish Pal and Mr, B. Ashwin Pal over 100% |one hundred percent] of the partneérship imterest held by them in Vineyaka Enterprises,
both present and future;

Project Voderopura:

I, First Ranking maortgage by Century Living Private Limited on immovable property situated on land measuring approximately 14 acres st
Vaderapura Village, Yelahanka Hobll, Bangalore North, RBangalore.

il Recelvables by Century Living Private Limited in respect of Project Vaderapura (a5 defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) situated on land
msasuring spprosimately 14 scres st Vaderspura Village, Yelahanks Mobli, Bangalore Nodth, Bangalore, and its charged account and all funds
fram time to time depouited thereln, both present and future.

Pledge of Shores

L By M. P. Ravindra Pal, Mr. P. Ashwin Pal and Mr. Dev 5 Patel ower such percentage of the Bsued and paid - up equity share capital and/ or such
other sacurities of Cantury Real Estate Holdings Pvt Ltd [on & fully diluted basis) as specified in the Transaction Documents, both present and
future;

il By the Contury Real Estate Holdings Pvi Lid, Mr. P, Ravindra Pal, M. P, Satish Pal, Mr. P Ashiin Pal, Mr. KN Yellappa snd Mr. H. Yathwanth
Shenoy over 100% (one hundred percent) of the ssusd and pald - up sguity share capital and all other secutites of the Company (on 4 fully
diluted basla], both present and future;

ik, By the Century Real Estate Holdings Put Ltd and Mr. A Ramakinhna over 100% (one hundred percent) of the lssued and pald - up equity share
capital and all other sscurities of Century Sheltors Developers Pyt Lid (on a tully diluted basi), both presant and future;

iv. By Century Real Estate Holdings Pvt Lid, the Company, Mr. KN, Yellappa, Mr. Yashwanth Shenoy and Mr. M S Mahadevaiah over 100% (ane
hundred percent] of the tsued and paid - up squity share capital and all ather securiiles of Century Sillcon (on & fully diluted basis), both present
and future;

v. By Mr, P. Ravindra Pal and Mr. P. Ashwin Pal over 100% fone hundred percent] of the issued and paid - up equity share caphtal and all othe:
wvecurities of Century Living Pvt Ltd (on @ fully diluted basis), both present and future

Wi, By Mr. P, Ravindra Pai and Mr. P. Ashwin Pai over 100% [one hundred percent] of the issued and paid - up equity share capital and all othes
securities of Century Dwellings Pyt Lid (on & fully diluted batk), bath present and future;

wil, By Century Real Estate Holdings Pyt Ltd Co and Dr. P, Dayananda Pal over 100% [one hundred percent) of the saued and paid - up equity share
capital and all other secutities of indiland Developers Bangalore Pvt Ltd (on a fully diluted basis), both present and future;

will, By Dr. P. Dayananda Pai, Mrs. Mohini D Pal and Mr. H Yashwanth Shenoy ower 100% (one hundred percent) of the issued and paid -
up equity share capital and all other securties of Century Downtown Pvt Ltd (on a fully diluted basis) as specified in the Transaction
Documents, both present and future;

bx. By Mir. Ravindra Pl and Mr. P, Ashwin Pai over 100% (one hundred percent) of the ssue and paid up - up equity share capital and other securities
of Century Assets Pvi Ltd (on a fully diluted basis) as specified in the Transaction Documents, both present and future;

x Oy Dv. P, Dayananda Pai, Mrs. Mohini . Pai, Mr. P. Satish Pai and Mr. 5. Reghunath over 100% (one hundred percent) of the issued and pard up
up eguity share capital and other securities of Novrang Property Developers Pyt Ltd (on a fully diluted basis) as specified in the Transachion
Documents, both present and future;

Contractual Comforts:

i. Corporate Guarantees by MJ/s Adarsh Fnterprises, M/s Akruthl Enterprises, Century Downtown P Lid, Century Dwellings Pt Ltd, Century
Sheltors Developers Pvt Lid, Century Silican City Pvt Ltd, indiland Devwelopers Bangalors Pvt Lid, Century Real Fstate Hoidings Pyt Ltd, Navrang
Property Developers Pyl Ltd, M/s Vinayaka Enterprises, Century Assets Pyt Lid, Contury Living Pyt Ltd

ii. Personal Guarantess fram Mr. P. Ravindra Pai, Mr. P. Ashwin Pai, Mr. Dev 5. Patel, Dr. P Dayananda Pal.

Iii. Parvonal Guarantess from Me. P. Satish Pal, Mr. KN Yellappa, Mr. & Ramakrishna, Me. MS. Mahadevaiah, Mr. H. Yashwanth Shenoy, and wich
other persons 35 may be identified in the Debenture Trust Deed to the sxtent of security provided by them.

Iw. mwmmulmmmmumuMFWMw,p,mmmu.mnm

w. Subordination of Payments to the identified entities 31 mentioned in the Deed of 54

= AN
A4
=T M
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Contury Joint Developmaents Private Limited
Motes on sccounts
|Amaunt in Re. Lakhs)
Equity and Liabilities

{f) 2245 % pa. non convertible debentures ssued on private placement basts - [Batance a4 on 31st March 2025, indluding current maturities of
long term debt X ML (as on 315t March 2034 - € 32,724.24 Lakhs |
Interest rate and redemption terms of debentures:

Particul Effective Interest Rademption term

rate
Asia Real Extate Il India Opportunity Trust A Repayable In 9 quartesly instalmaents.
{1,250 Seninr, Unrated, ledeemable, Freely Transferabls,
Man-Converible Oebentures of a Fece Valure T 10 Lakhs
each)

i) Non eonvertible debentures isued on private placement basis - [Balence 25 oo 3131 Margh 2005, including current maturities of long term debt T
30,000 lakhs {as on 315t March 2024 “€69,930 Lakhs}]
Interest rate and redemption terms of debentures:

Huﬂ::ﬂﬂ Red ——
Asin Real Estate I India Oppertunity Trust NA 30-June- 2028 - by delivering 1o the Turstess sran spgregating (o
16,993 Senigr, Unratéd, Redasmable, Fraely Transterabis, two lakh square feel (2,00,000 sq 1) of supwer built up ares,
Non-Convertible Debentures of 2 Face Value #4829 Lakhs resldantial units in respact of the Calina project.
each]

Non convertible debentures sre secured by:

Particudars of Property charged:

Coling Lomdg

= first runking parl passu mortgage over the Calina Land and the Calina Projéct prior to obtalning the tanctionsd plans with respact to the Calins
Project and after the mortgagors have obtained the sanctioned plans with respect 1o the Caling Project, a first ranking sole and esclusive charge
by way of mongage over identified units aggregating to 2,00,000 [rwo lakhs) square fest of approved built up area of the Calina Projoct including
sdequate car parks and relevant amenites, free and chear of any Encumbrances of any nature whatsoover topether with proportionate undividies
share in Calina Land

Others:
= jrrévocalile and unconditional guarantees by Mr. P Ravindia Pai. and M. P Ashwin Pai, Mr. P. Satish Pai and Dr. P. Dayanands Pai in
accordancs with deed(s) of guaraniess

8 Loars From the Financial Institutions:
I} 18.20% p.a Piramal Capital and Housting Finance Limited - [Ralance a3 on 318t March 2025, including current maturities of long term debt -t
NIL (as on 31st March 2024 : ¥ 4,857.88 Lakhs ]]

Particulars of Property charged:

Calina Lang

= fari-passy eguitabie mortgage over the Calina Mortgaged Assets and Additional Calina Land belonging to M/s Akruthi Enterprisves and M/
= Fan Passy charge on partnership interest in M/ Akruthn Enterprises and M/s Adarsh Emerprises;

saokhya Land
* 3 paripassu charge on Immovable Property of M/s indiland Developers Bangalore Pyt Lid measuring 29 Acres 18.2 Guntas (Sy No. Detailks
below) situated at Tarabasahalll Village and Meenukunte Village, Bangalore North Taluk, Bangalore and Hypothecation of Receivables.

Pebble Bay
= @ paripassu charge on Dr. ' Dayenanda Poi share in the units of Pebble 8oy Rommangaks situated at Roopena Agrahar, Begur Hobll total
maasuring 47,057 agq it
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Notes on accounts
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Eqquity and Liabilities

Madhuvan Back Lands

i purtpassu charie by way of mortguge over the lends bloryging to Century Downtown Privite Limited situated at Dystaravanapurn, Bangalore.
* @ paripassu chafge by way of mortgage over the lands belonging to Navrang Property Developers Private Limited situated st Byatarayanapura,
Bangalore measuring 2 Acre 12 Guntas.

« first ranking esclusive charge by way of hypothecation over movable mssets and receivablis of the properties (mentioned above)

Artizan Land

*a parl pasau charge by way of MorMgags over the lands belonging to CIDPL situsted st Vasudevapura Village and Govindapura Village, Yelahanka
» a paripassu charpe by way of mortgage over the lands helonging to Mavrang Property Developers Privete Limited siiuated at Sy No. 25

= first ranking exchisive charge by way of hypothecation over mevable asets and recsivablie of the properties (mentoned above),

It Warld City

* pari passu charga by way of mortgage over the ldentified units of at the project HM Waerld City situated at Anjanapira Village Bangalore South
Survey Mo 10, 15, 12 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 13, 20, 25, of Vasudevapura Village

Survey Mo. B, 5 of Goyindapura Village

Others [Second Charge)

» Secand Charge on he Company's share of Project land and buill up ates in Project Broeze and Hypathecation of Recabvables from tha Project.
» Second Ranking Charpe on Towers *Acgon, Bronze and Chrome” in the Project Century Ethes more fully defined la the Memorandum of Entry
recoiding Mortgags by Deposit of Title Deeds and Hypothecation of Receivables;

* Hypothecation of Recenables of the obllgars as termed In the transaction documents.

* corporate guariniees from Corporate Obligors;

« Personal Guarantes of P Ravindra Pail and Mr. P Ashwin Pal;

= Pl Passu Pledge on shares of CREHPL & CIDPL mare tully defined in the plediie agresments;

Oblignrs mean the following - Indiland Developers Bargalore Pvt Lid, M/s Akruthi Enterprises, M/s Adarsh Esterprives, Century loint

Bevelopment Private Limited, Navrang Property Developers Put Ltd, Cantury Downtown Pl Lid Or, P Dayananda Pai, Me. P Ravindra Pal and Mr.
P Ashawln Pal

%WMHM
Name of the financia institution EIR Repayment and other terms

M% mmmmm 1H 4E% T 4,857 88 Lakhy
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Notes on accounts
(Aot in Rs. Lakhs|
CURRENT LIABILITIES
14 lIl‘f'ﬂ"lH!l
As at As at
P 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Current maturitlss of long-term debt (512.73) 39,703 30
Unsecured:
inter corporate deposit from others 75,00 75.00
Loan From Promoters £.904.50 £,904.50
Short-term Loans 14,563.23 13.276.50
21,030.00 59,959.30
Unsecured loans:

The Unsecured loans of ICD from others carry an interest rate of 12% and short-term lgans at 12.5% and are repayable on demand.

15 Trade Payables

As at As at

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

- Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises " i
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro, small and medium enterprises 4,186.97 25,266.55
Total 4,186.97 25.266.55

Thiere are no intenest amounts paid /[ pavabde to Micro end Small Enterprises. The information in relation 1o dues 1o Micro Enterprises and
Small Enterprises have bean determined to the extent such parties Mave been identified on the basis of information available with the
Comparny, which has been relied upon by the auditon.

Agelng schedule of trade payable Is as under
Far the year ended 315t March 2025

k seul Less than 12 23 More than
Total
1 year Years Years 3 years
MSME . - : : o |
{Disputed - MSME ; : : : :
[fOther than MSME 287417 19423 32048 79809 4,186.9
DHsputed - Other than M5SME - - - - -
2,878.17 184.23| 798.09 41869

{lother than MSME 24,082.62 337.65 541 74 204,
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Notes on acoounts
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
16 Other Financial Liabilities
As ot As at
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Unpaid matured term loan from banks & financlal institutions and interest accrusd there on
Interest accrued . 1,685.19
Liablifties for Expenses 1322.02 1.693.26
Payable to related parties EA85132 15,430.86
Dbligations under joint development arrangement 253,96 153.9¢

Overdrawn capital account in Partnership Firms:
Century Chimes 37877 335.57
Century Corbel 1.170.37 1,240.58
Century Northside 14,456.91 491571
Prokruti Century Properties 1,363.64 1,253.27
Vigneshwara Estates 13423 13938
Security deposits 11.04 11.04
R -
17 Other Current Liabilities
As at As at
Pl 31March2025 31 March 2024

statutory Dues Payable 51561 11342
Advance received for sale of propernties (Net) 2.601.86 2B5581

(rest of the page intentionally left blank)
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss
[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

18 Revenue From Operations

Year Ended Year Ended

Paicuics 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Sale of Services:
Iincome from property development 1,216.64 7,526.19
sale of plots . 514.04
Sale of Land 4,288.23 -
Other Operating revenue:
Share of profit from partnership firms 3.30 363.84
Sale of rights in land . 14,38
Property maintenance income 948,95 35.23
Other income 133 -
gmu E
19 Other Income
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Interest income
From Banks 159.35 36.36
From Others 3.477.20 916.07
Dividend income 0.34 1.33
Interest recelved B2.35 637.13
Other Miscellaneous income 21.74 67.74
740.98 63
20 Cost of Sales
jeul Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Project Cost 651.598 1,558.88
Land cost 770.41 1,610.86
Other cost [Buyback of plot) . 180.50
Purchase Cost plot . 415,20
EE EI?M
21 Finance Cost
Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Interest Expense
On borrowings® 501.30 24 321 34
Others Finance Cost 3,379.05 1,171.95
Bank Charges 0.92 0.12

e 3 25 41
* Interest amounting to ® 1,728.65 Lakhs (previous M : Lakhs) has been transferred to inventory as

LD
borrowing cost. I=r
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
22 Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses
Year Ended Year Ended
Pacticuturs 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Depreciation 1.05 1.28
1.05 128
23 Other Expenses
Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rates and taxes 44 89 65.84
Legal and professional fees 42.72 14.31
Auditor's remuneration 11.00 5.00
Brokerage and commission 21.36 17.82
Share of loss of partnership firm 324.26 758.65
Repalrs and malntenance 20,13 19.92
Sales and marketing expenses 2.32 0.38
Insurance - 1.07
Stamp Duty 27197
Miscellaneous expenses 4.57 49.84
755.22 932.83
24 Ratlo Analysis
Year Ended Year Ended
SI.No. Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
1 Current Ratic = Current Asset / Current Liabllities 3.71 0.64
2 Debt-Equity Ratio = Debt Capital / Shareholder's Fund [4.12) (1.68}
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Net Operating Income / Debt Service 0.04 0.06
4 Return on Equity Ratio = Net income / Shareholder's Fund (0.04) 0.26
5 inventory Turnover Ratio = Cost of Sales / Average Inventory n.02 0.13
6 Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Net credit sales / Average Drs, 193 1.16
7 Trade payables turnover ratic = Cost of Sales / Average Payables 0.10 D18
8 Net capital turnover ratio = Total Sale / Shareholders Fund {0.08) {0.11)
9 Net profit ratio = Net income / Total Revenue 0.59 (2.38)
0.03 {0.72)

10 Return on Capital Emploved = EBIT / Capital Employed

r %
X} I.'-*'I
'|.". y

W
.
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Explanation with respect to those Xey Financial Ratios, where there Is change in the ratio by more than 25% as
compared to the preceding year,
1. Current ratio is increased by 480% as compare to Previous Year because of increase in Current assets and decrease
in Current liabilities,
2. Debt Equity Ratio is increased by 146% as compare to previous year because of increase in Debt and increase in
Shareholders Fund.
3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio is decreased by 41% as compare to previous year because of increase in Net Operating
Income and increase in Debt Service.
4. Return on Equity Ratlo is decreased by 117% as compare to previous year because of increase in Net Income and
increase in Shareholders Fund.
5. Inventory Turnover Ratio is decreased by 85% as compare to previous year because of decrease in Cost of Sales and
increase In Average Inventory.
6. Trade Receivables turnover Ratio is decreased by 39% as compare to previous year because of decrease in Net
Credit 5ales and increase in Average Trade Receivables.
7. Trade Payables turnover Ratio is decreased by 45% as compare to previous year because of decrease in Cost of Sales
and decrease in Average Trade Payables.
8. Net Capital turnover Ratio is decreased by 31% as compare to previous year because of decrease in Revenue from
Operations and decrease in Shareholders Fund.
9. Net profit ratio is decreased by 125% as compare to previous year because of increase in Net Income and decrease
in Total Revenue.
10. Return on Capital Employed Ratio is decreased by 105% as compare to previous year because of increase in EBIT
and decrease in Capital Employed.

[mtﬂthlpmwnyhhhlmﬂ

2O
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Notes on accounts
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Commitments and contingent liahilities
Particul As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
I. Commitments
Capital commitments {Net of advances) il Nl
Il. Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)
{n) Disputed Income Tax 8.099.25 B,035.45
{b) Disputed Service Tax A0B 32 425.80
(c) Corporate guarantee for loans taken by the partnership firms/
holding company/ subsidiary company/related companies 57,745.00 1,47,595.00

Ownership title in lands owned by partnership firms in which the Company is @ pariner 5 subject to
closure/settlement of cerain disputes. Further, these lirma have recelved claims lor damages/delays. Based on
legal advice, the management is of the view that none of the above will result in firancial outflow to the Company.

The Company carries oul its business ventures through subsidiaries, loint Ventures and other entities. The funds
required for the projects in those entities are secured through financial guarantees amounting to ® 57,745 Lakhs
(Previous Year Mar-24 T 1,47.595 Lakhs) issued by the Company and accordingly, no guarantes commission is
charged for such guarantess Considering the model of execution of the projects through such entitles, in the
opinion of the management, the necessity of fair valuation and subssquent measurement using the expected credit
loss model as required under Ind AS 109 do not arise. Hence, the Financial Guarantees have been disclosed at its
otiginal value.

Auditors’ remuneration

Year Ended Year Ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Statutory audit fees 4.00

Tax audit fees 1L.00 1.00
Interim audit fees .50 .
Limited review audit fees 3.50 =

Total 11.00 5.00

There are no foreign currency exposures as 3t 31 Mar 2025 (31 March 2024 - Nil) that have not been hedged by a
derivative instrument or atherwise.

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted earnings/ loss per share is caiculated by dividing the profit/ loss attributable to equity hoiders of
Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars % il o
Profit attributable to the eguity shareholders of the company
used in calculating basic Earning per share 3.290.49 (20,080.65)
Woeighted average number of equity shares of ® 10 each
outstanding at the end of the year [in numbers) 2.48.10,582 2,48,10,582
Earnings per share - basic and dilutive

- 13.26 (80.94)

The company has incurred profit in 31.03.2025 of % 3,290.49 Lakhs (as at 31st March 2024 Loss of % 20,080.65
Lakhs) but the accumulated losses as at the balance sheet date has exceeded its net worth as on that date. The total
HﬁﬂﬂuﬂﬂutmmhmmudndIumuimugfammdﬂmswt?uﬂum;iun!m
March 2024 ®77,342.60 Lakhs) as on the The holding Company has assured the Company of
WWWWW,MM_ have been prepared on the principle
applicable 1o a going concern entity. N
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Notes on sccounts

A0. Fair Value measuremants

i Financlal instruments by category

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at 315t Mar 2025 wern as lollows: (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Amortised | Total Carrying Total
o Mo - iy s cont vahwe Faie vaiue

|imuumu.: 16 13,819 89| 857 10.59 - 13, B40.08 13.840.05|
Trate receivables 7 - - - 250894 2,508 94 2,908 84|
[Casn and cash equivalents B - - - 1.869.38] 1,869 38 1,869 33
|Bither bask batances A . - - - -

fieans - - - - - - .
|Other financial assets 5 - - - £3,249.35 £3,245.35 8324935
Borrowings 1114 - : - 3,05 376 36 3,05,326 36 3,05.326 36|
Trade pavobles 15 - - - 4, 16697 4,186.97 4 18697
Othes Anancial labiities (excluding

e i obiiig ini datt) 17 . - - 28,044 27 2804427 28.044.27
The carrying value of linancial instruments by categories as 3t 11t March 2024 were as follows: (Amount In Rs.

Amaortized Total Carrying Total
PR e oy peln ol cost vl Fair value
!mumm 13,6) 13,318 63| 9.24 10.59 . 13,338.46 13,338 48|
Trade receivables 7 - - - 2,901.73 2.901.73 2.901.73)
Cash and cash equivalents B . . . 57583 57583 57% B3]
|Other bank tatances BA 13.32 1332 1132
[Other financisl assets 5 39,036 61 39,006.61 39.036.61
13,14 - - - 1,729,745 1.2% 745 48| 1.29.74

Trade payables 15 . : . 25,206.55| 25.266.55 25.266.55]
[Other financial liabilities (exctuding

tmmmﬂxhhunfmmduml i ) ' ' o o

ii. The management assessed that the fair value of canb and
liabiliites spprosimate the carmrymg amount largely due 10 short-term
hduﬁudnhmuuhthlhummmhtﬂlmha

ﬂwtuw-whnmwudmmmmuqum-rﬂthumm The Company has considered The carrying amount under

previous GAAR a1 the desmed cost. \K

trade receivables, loams, other financal aswets, trade payabies and other financial
of these instruments. The falr valus of the fimancial sssets and labiities s
transaction between willing parties, other than ir a forced or Fguidation sale.

-r"'
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Motes on accounts

il. Fair values hierarchy (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Financial assets and financial labilities are measured at fair value in the financial statement and are grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy.
The three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as lollows:
Lewel 1: quoted prices {unadjusted) In active markets for financial instruments.
Level 2: inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly,
Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability
Given below are the fair values based on their hierarchy

ﬁmﬂ\'ﬁ-ul Fair values as on 31-03-2025 Carrying Value as Fair values as on 31-03-2024
Particulars on on
31st March 2025 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 31st March 2024 Level 1 Lowel 2 Level 3
Financial Assets measured at Fair value
- through Other Comprehensive Income
Investments [Excludes investments measured at cost) 2016 957 - 10.59 19.83 9.24 - 10.59|
Financial Assets not measured at Falr value®
(Trade receivables 2,908.94 . - - 2,901.73
Cash and cash eguivaients 1,869.38 - . - 575.83
Other bank balances - - - - 13.32
Loans = = = = * & -
Other financial assets 83,249.35 - . - 3903661 . =
Financial Liabilities not measured at falr value®
Borrowings
- Current_(including Short Term Borrowings) 21,030.00 - - - 59,959.30] - .
= Non-Current 2,84,296.36 . 2.84,296.36| . 69,786.18 . 69,786.18
Trade payables 4,186.97 - - - 15,166.55 . -
Other financial liabilities 28,044.27 - - - 28.068.82 . -
* The Company has not disclosed the fair values for short term / current financlal instruments iF term trade receivables, short term trade payables, Current Loans and Short term barrowings
#tc], because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of Fair value. ,f: ﬁ
( %, \#\
e, Valuation technigue used to determine fair value [ea By e "'-J

1] Financial instruments carried at amortised cost such as instruments, trade receivables, qﬁu md miu'ﬂnndu assets, borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities are considered to be
samie as their fair values, due to their short term nature.
1) For financlal assets and Kabilities that are measured at lalr value, H'mmﬂriruimmuﬂeqmﬁuﬂ'lthlrvduﬁ.
3) The investment included In Level 3 hierarchy have been valued at cost approach to arrive at the falr values as there is a wide range of possible falr value measurement cost reprosants
estimate of fair value with in that range considering the purpose and restriction on the traniferabil the instruments,
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Notes on accounts
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

31 Financlal Risk Mansgement

mmmmmummmmmmmmmwnmdmmmmmm
establishment and oversight of the Company's titk management framework. This nate sxplalng the sources of risk which the enlity b exposed to and
how the erity manages the risk and the related impact in the financial statements.

Risk | Exposure arising from Measurement
amortised cost.
Ligquidity risk Barrowings and other liabilities ]m“'““
Market risk — Interest rate risk Long-term borrowings at variable rates ]ﬂ':;’:ﬂ:"

a. Credit risk

Credit rak refers o the risk that & counterpany will defoull on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss 1o the Company. Credit risk
encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deteriaration of creditworthiness us well 25 concentration risks. The Company has
adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtamning sufficient collateral, where appropriate, @3 o means of mitigating
the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Company’'s credit risk arises principally from the trade receivables, loans and advancey, cath B cash aquivalents,

Credit risk management

Credit rik rating

The Company assesses and manages credit risk of financial assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs and
factors specific to the class of fikancial assets.

A: Livwi credit risk
B: Moderate credil rish
C: High credst rigk
Provision for
Assets Group Description of category Particulary sxpected credit losy
-
Cash and cash
Azsots whiere the counter-pany has equvalents, other bank
——— strong capacity o mest the obligatiom [balances, investments, - 41t boss/life time
and where the risi of default is negligible |loans, rade receivables sod) credt loss:
or il and other linancial
ety
Assets where the probability of default is
1 12 manth expected
|Moderate credit risk [considened modkcste, counter- ey Nil credit ioss/life Ume
FENLERRICRY S expected credi jou
lnhh_!mhmtnm
11 month expected
cradit low/life time
High credit risk S YOV S A N expected credn
loss/fully provided
ot

* Life time expected credit loss bs provided for trade receivables.

Based on business environment in which the Company operates, a fimancial asset s comidered when the counterparty fails to make

payments within the agresd time period @ pet contract. Loss
differences between current and historical economic
& debtor declaring banknuptey or litigation decided against
off and attempts to enforce repayment. Recoveries made are

are based on actual credit loss experience and considering
off when there |s no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as
continues (o engage with parties whose balances are written
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Nptes on sccounts
(Ameunt In Rs. Lakhs)
Claufication of Financial assets rhiﬂt!nm
Credit rating Partigulars 31-Mar s 31-Mar-24
Cash and cash pquivilents, other bank
Low credit risk batances, investments, loans, trade 1,01.867.73 55,865 96
mecwvables and other financial assets
Moderste cradit risk Nil - -
H@ credit risk N = -

Expected cradit loss for trade receivables

The Company's trade receivables does not have any sxpected credil loss s regisiry of progerties sold is generally carried out once the Company
receives the enting payment. During the pertody presented, the Company made mo write-offy of trade recevables and no recover s from recesvabies
previously writien off,

b. Liguidity risk
Prudent louidity risk managemant implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable secunities gnd the availability of funding through an adequate

amoynt ol committed credit facilities to meet ebiigations when due, Dus to the nature of the business, the Compony maintains fiesibdity In funding
by maintaming avallabiiity under committed facilities. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash
equivalents on the bass of =xpected cash flows. The Company takes into account the liguidity of the market in which the entity operates. in
addition, the Company's liquidity management policy lnvolves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liguld alsets nocessary to Meat
thess, monitoring batance sheet liquidity rathos against imternal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.
Maturities of financial liabilities:

31-Mar-25 Liss than 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Borrowings . 1.85.593.36 - 2,86,593 36/
Unamortised processing fees {512.73) {2,297.00 : 12,809 13}
Trade payabies 287417 1,312,840} - 4,186 97
Other linancial labilities 28,044.2 - - 2804427
Total 30,405.71 2,45,609.16) - 3,16,014.87

31-Mar-24 Less than 1 year 1-5 years | More than 5 years Total
Borrowings 39.724.24 64, 787 84| - 1.09.512 12
Unamortised processing fees (20.94) {1 . ﬂ”ﬂﬁ
Trade payables 24,082 .62 1,184.43: - 25,267 05
Other financial lisbilities 28,068.87 - - 28,068 82
| Total 51,854.74) 0,970.61 :; 1,62, 825.35
¢ Interest rate risk

The Company's faed rate borrowings are carried st amoniied cost. They are therefore not subject (o interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107,
‘Fimanclal Instruments - Disclosures’, since neither the carmying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate becsuse of a change in market
interest rates.

Interest rate risk exposure

Thee Company's fixed and variable rate bormowings are carred st amortlzed cost. They are therefore not subject to interast rate ek o defined in ing
AS 107, Financial Imtruments - Disclosures’, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuats because of a changs in
market imerest rutes. However, The campany's variable rate borrowings are subject 10 Interest rate risk. Below ks the overall sxposure af the
borrowlngs:

Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Fiowed rate 75,001 75 00}
Variable rate docrawing , % 1,09, 489.48]

Total
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Cantury Joint Developments Private Limited
Notes on Stcounts

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Sensithity

The foliowing table demonstrates the sensithvity to a ressonably posslble change (100 basks points) In interest rates on that portion of loans and
borrowings affected. With all other variables held comtant, the Company's profit before tax and carrying amount of project work in pragress (which
wiill have subsequent impact on the profit or loss of future period depending upon the revenue which would recognised based on the percentage of
completion a5 indicated In "Significant Accounting Policles” for revenue wml&ﬂﬂWMMMMahmmn
Tollows:

Particulars 2024-25 2013-24
llmﬂﬂu*mhmm 18.80| 254 93|
Interest rates — decrease by 100 bisis
points (3850 t?&i.ﬂill

12 Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital tncludes issued equity copital and 3l other equity reserves. The Company manages
Its eapital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financal covenants. The
Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which s net debl divided by total capital phus net debt, The Company Inclutles within net dabt,
interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables [exchuding Lishility under IDA under Space sharing arrangement), less cosh and cash
equvalents

" The primary objective of the Company's capital management s to maintain strang credit rating snd health capital ratios in order to wpport it
business and maximise the shareholder value”.

Pasticel 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
mmlhm“mm' PO R e 3,05,326.36 129,745 47
Ehadk ecila 4,186.97 25,266 5%
Deher payabiles [current and non-current, escluding current maturities of long
o 3167447 (8,665.25)
Less: Cash and cash squivalents 1.869.38 e
Net Debt 3,39.318.42 1,45,770.95
i o 248106 248108
Other Equity L8211 L
Tokal (74,052.13) [77342.61)
mwm 458.22% -188.47%

in oider Lo schieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amangst other things, alms to ensure that It meets finuncial
covanants sttachad to the Interedt-bearing loans and borrowings that deline capilal structure regulmements.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the pericd ended March 31,2025 and perad ended
March 31, 2004

33 Segment Information
The Company |s engaged in the development and construction of residential and commercial properties which s considered to be the only
repartable business segment s per Ind AS 108, “Segment Reporting’. The Company eperates primatily In India and there s no other significant
geographical segment. The Company has widespread customer base and no single customer sccounted for 10% or more of revenue in any of the
yoars indicated and hence the Company does not have any concentration ridk,

34 Events occurring after the balance sheet date
No adjusting or significant non-adjusting events have occured between 315t March 2025 and the date of authorimation of thess standalans financial
Slalipirienis,

(rest of the page intentionally left
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Contury joint Developments Private Limited

Notes on actounts
15 Ralsted partien
{1} Murnes of related parthes and description af relationiha:
{a) Enturprises where control exists
Hulting compary - Century Real Extate Holdings Private Limited
(b) Subsidiaey Company
Pai Elecrronics Systerns Privete Limited Suruchi Properties Private Limited
) Subsidiary Partnership Firms
Certury Airport City Cattiury Pragati
Cantury Central Contury Siwr
Century Chimes Prakruti Century Mopertes
Cantury Narthtioe Space Musion
4] Joint Ventuies
Century Shilton Ventures Samsara Retirement Living LLP
{e) Associate Partnurship Firm
Lstates
{1} Partnoeship Firm in which company i a partner
Century Corbel
{g) Other related partiet in which the directors, promoters and relatives are interested
Cantury Bullding ndustries Private Limited Rasublerafe Ventures LLP
Certury Downtown Private Limited Srellarnest Realty Ventured LLP
Certury Dwellings Prvate Limited South Techpark LLP
Century Living Private Limited Spectra Speces LLP
Century Prime Properties Prvate Limsted Talrega Bealty LLP
Century Property Management Company Private Limited Trivers investmsnt Advisory Services (LP
Century Sheitors Developers Private Limited Vistaneit Ventures LLP
Century Silicon City Private Lisnited Accent Enterprines
Courtland Properties Private Limited Akruthi Enterprises
Forturne Pai Softweare Privete Limetod Canars Education Society
Geetangal Fflactve Realry Sobutions Prvate Limited Canara Enterprices
Hebhal Properties Provate Limited Canara Housing Developrment Company
indilund Developers Bangalore Private Lirmited Century Arcade
Mhosde] Farm Houtes Private Limited Century Auvtral
Nawararg Propesty Developers Privare Limised Cinitury Colgst
Supernova Arena Privete Limited Century Hillview
Archway Rialty LLP Contury Jade
Bana Eco Works LLP Century Realties
Belnor Landscapes LLP Century Towers
Century Artaneo Towery LLP Chamun Erienpeisey.
Certury Capital Parmerns LLP Coaanal Ermarprises
Certury Trails LLF Focus Properties
Noblenova Realty Ventures LLP Marthupwan Farm Hiouves
{n} Promoters
P. Satish Pal P. Ravindrs Pai
i} Relstives of Promotery
P Dayananda Pai Mohini D. Pal
i Key management persannel
Maheth Prabhu Vivekananda Nayak

[Amount bn K. Laki)

Pristige Century Landmark

Alay § Makaym
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Peotes on accounis

{Amount in Rx. Lakhu)

5 () Walated party wransactions

Particulur

D (tram 1o halding company

ety in | {grawings fromm) cipiiel of gartnership firme
Camttury Alrpart City
Laritury Central
Cantury Chimas
ey Corbol
Ml thaiide

ntury Pragat

ity Shion Yentine
Cemury Sitcon City
i ron Office Sance
Prukruth Cantury Prupeiesd
Satmsra Roterement Living LLP
puce Mukans

e Oy Shaces
a Returetrent Liviag LLP
e Blusnn

of Higrts (piotied devvingement]
oy At oty

| Sl of Hights recenvate - givest/ | recoeerod)
Ciorit mm

loans pnd sdvances - Given [0 related parties
tiry Gusallings Frivare Limird
Larriiary Shurlteirs Dewelopeny Privatn Limited
Bl Prigerties Prvate Limorod

Imiwreyi incame rom related party
Cemury Dwailings Private Limined
Cermtry Rl Ertate Holdings Private Lanted
Comtury Sheltrs Dewelugse Private Lissed
bl Pt Wrivate Lissites

i logns and advanges - Availed from relstod parties
| Surachl Progerties Private Linmited

| Lepenars to relsied patly
| Saructv Propmrtees Brivabe | mited

: fram partnecshig frmi on reteement
Certury Ausiral
Cthes Rabilithen - Reconnd/|Paid] to relabed garty
¥ Moalty LLP
Coritury Aurstrsl
ritiry Pring Properties Privgte Limited
Coritury Shaitin Developers Privite Lmited

e
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Cantury joiet Devolopments Privats Limited
Mitey on Sccgunty

Amaurt sutitanding a5 81 the balance ihaet date

31 March J02% JiMarchdozd =~

[tram|feo holding comparny
Ruai Cstato Hoidings Private Limited 1912784 R TR
in subveiciary comparry

Thecrromics Syxtema Frvate Limited o9 L LA
Froperties Prvate Lmted 1045| 10.45

lnwrstment i partnersbip flres .
Cantury Airport City d '\\r:-'\ 122 n
|

Cantury Chimes i:~ : _. o)
Century Corbel L. A .-} (LY {1.240 58)
QLELE i la.515.71)

Contury Worthaide \& o
Prugatl ; - L
Century Shilton Ventuses 780 1402
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Hote on BCCount
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Arlaas Tgwen LLP
Dergilons Otv Centre Private Limited
Cantury hdding indusries Private Lisied
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Metes on socounts
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Balances it parted dCCount B0 Lbject 18 confirmanan snd condeguent adjuitmenti, © any, on recondlistion |n the opinion of the ManEgEmanL the
sdfuntrmenty, if sny, would ret be material

Share of profit { low ks partmeribbg firm
The Camnpany recogrises i share of profitflos] w partneehed T wihen the s i detibed | creditid 1o 1T Copnsl O curmmst Soou in the books
of the pertnershep firm ond the company's entiiement o withdres o reorve the grofit i@ sstatdahed, The parteertip deetd af the partnemibip fims
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Century loint Developments Private Limited
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Disclonure etating o suppllers regitered undar Micrs, Sonal and M ium Enterprise Developrmert Act, 2006
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INDIA

HIREMATH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To
THE MEMBERS OF CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of CENTURY JOINT
DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company™) and its subsuinries (the Company and its
subsidiaries together relerred to ay the “Group™), ity jeinlly controlled entitivs and axsociates which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 317 March 2025, Consolidated Statement of Profit and
fass and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and its Statement of Chang
in Equity and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary of the material
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given (o us and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the
other financial information of the subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and assoclates the aloresaid
consalidated Mouncial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013, as
amended ("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated stawe of affairs of the Group,
jointly controlled entitiex amnd assocites ax ot March 31, 2025, thelr consolidated Profic including
other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated stutement of changes
ineyuity for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilites under those Standards are further doscribed in
the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group, jeintly controlled entities and assoclates in sccordance with
the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the
provislons of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respunsihilities
in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained s sufflicient and appropriate to provide o basis for our opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements,

Key audit mattors
Key audit matters are thoge matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance In
our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were
dddressed in the contest of our audit of the Consolidared Financial Statements as a whole, and in
forming Gur opinion thereon, and we do not provide a sep inton on these muitlers, We have
determined that there 1s no audit matter to communitate |

No. 7, Ground Floor, 2nd Cross, CSI Compound, Mission Road, Bangalore - 560 027.
Off : (+91-80) 41734129, 41735129, 22210276
E-mail : info@hiremath.co.in Website : www.hiremath.co.in
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Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and auditors’ report thereon.
The Company's board of directors are responsibie for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures 1o
Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the Consolidated Financial
Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Consalidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Consolidated Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there 15 2 material msstaterment of this
other information, we are required o report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134[5) of the Aa
with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidaved cash flows of
the Group, jointly controlled entities and associates in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Boards of Directors of the companies
included in the Group, jointly controlled entitics and Associates are responsible for maintenance of
adetuate accounting records in accordande with the provisions of the Act for safepuarding the assets
of the Group, jointly controlled entities and associates and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates thal are reasonable and prodent; and design, implementiation and mainlenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements thar give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Boards of Directors of the
companies included in the Group, jointly controlled entities and associates are responsible for
assessing the ability of the respective entities W continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective
Boards of Directors either intend to liguidate their respective entities or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so,

The respective Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group, jointly controlled entities

and associates are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group, jointly
controlled entities and associnles M
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Auditor’s Responsihbility
Our vbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidisted financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to
izsue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not @ guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement ol the Consolidated Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
ohtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basts for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the cireumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system In place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls,

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, hased on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadeguate, w modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up o
the date of our auditor’s report. However, luture events or conditions may cause the Group, jointly
controlled entities and assoclates to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o (Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
within the Croup, jointly controlled entities and assoclates to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that,
T,



individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Consolidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materizlity and gqualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (if) w evaluate the effect ol any identified misstatements in the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit lindings, including any significant deficiencies In
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
rielated safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current
periond and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation preclades public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of 10 subsidiaries whose financial statements refllect total
agsers of Rs. BB 485.33 Lakhs as at 31st March, 2025, total revenues of Rs. B4.61 Lakhs and net cazh
Inflow amounting to -Rs.3,203.43 Lakhs /- and the Consolidated Financial statements include the
company's share of loss [and other comprehensive income) of Rs. 6.83 Lakhs in respect of 3 jointly
controlled entities whose Financial Statements are not audited by us for the year ended on that date as
considered in the consolidated linancial statements. These financial statements have been audited by
other auditors, which linancial statements, other inancial information and auditor’s reports have
been furnished to us by the management

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates and our
report n terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates 1o the aforesaid
subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and asspciates is based solely on the reports of such other

auditors, Lo
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Audilor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section [11) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and
an the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other
financial information of the subsidiary companies, incorporated in India, as noted in the ‘Other
Matter’ paragraph we give in the “Annexure A a statement on the matlers specified in paragraph
3(xxi) of the Order

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

a) We/the other auditors whose report we are relied upon have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the hest of our knowledge and beliel were necessary
for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account us required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet. the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act

©) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on
March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the reports of
the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, none of the directors
of the Group, jointly controlled entities and associates companies incorporated in India is
disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2) of the Act.

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B which is based un the auditors’ reports of the Company and its
subsidiary companies incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy aml operating effectiveness of internal financial controls with reference (o
consolidated financial statements of those companics.

g) Since, the company = a private llmited company with respéct to the other matters to be
included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the
Act, as amended is not applicable.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I. The group, jointly controlled cntities and associates does not have any pending litigations
which would impact its financial position.

it The group, jointly controlled entities and ummhiﬁdl&:'f it have any long-lerm contracts
including derivative contracts for which there wﬂy’ -. - foreseeable losses.

* \
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iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. {a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel, no lunds
have been advanced or leaned or Invested (elther from borrowed funds or share premium
ar any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or
entities, including foreign entitics (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding. whether
recorded inwriting or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ["Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, Security, or the
like to or on behalfl of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(B)The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company fram any persaons or entities, including foreign entities
(*Funding Parties”), with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entitics
identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behall of the
Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c)Based on such sudit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (d)(i) and (d)(ii) contain any material misstatement; and

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Hence, compliance
with Section 123 of the Act is not applicable.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevam
transactions recorded in the respective software.

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and oporated
throughout the year for the respective accounting software, we did not came across any
instances of the audit trail feature being tampered with,

For Hiremath&Co.,

Chartered Accountants

FRN; 0070855
W*——-

-

Hiremath Somashckharayya

Proprietor

Membership No.: 203338

UDIN: 26 2033EBMIKUXT £066.

Place: Bangalore

Date:30-05-2025



ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(xxi) Qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companics (Auditors
Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companics included in the consolidated financial

statemoents are:
SI | Names CIN Holding/
No Subsidiary
| company
|
1 1 Pal Electronic Systems U31909KA1988PTCO0BB79 | Subsidiary
| Private Limited _ | Company
2 Contury joint Developments | UTOZ00KAZD10PICOS2710 | Subsidiary
iPri\ml.u Limited IR | —— Company
For Hiremath&Co,,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0070855 ? AL N
/ol )
Hiremath Somashekharayya
Proprietor
Membership No.: 203338
UDIN;: 2€203338 MR ¢ I 6C6 6,
Place: Bangalore

Date: 30-05-2025

Clause
number ol
the CARD
repurt which
is qualified or
isadverse
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013("the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended March 31, 2025, we have audited the intermal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements of CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(hereinafter referred to as the “Company™) and its subsidiary companies which are companies
incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The respective Boards of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies, which are

companies incorporated in India, are respongible for establishing and malntaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective
Companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guadance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the "ICAI™).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate imernal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
recards, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note®) and the standards on
auditing as prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 1o the extent applicable to
an audit of interpal financial contruls, buth applicable to an sudit of internal financial controls and,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Acoountants of India Those standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
responsible assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
were established and maintained and il such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and there operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on assessed risk.
The procedure selected depends on auditor’s judgement, including assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our sudit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India

v
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these
Consolidated Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference W Consolidated Financial Statements is a
process designed o provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference 1o Consolidated Financial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fuirly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permil
preparation of financial statements in accordanve with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipls and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the linancial statements.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contruls with reference W Consolidaved
Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper managemont override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any cvaluation of the (nternal financial controls with reference to Consalidated
Financial Statements o future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference (o Consolidated Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

lnpnur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o us, the
Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the criteria for internal financial contral
with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements established by the respective companies
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For Hiremath & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0070855 ;
W i \a \

Hiremath hmulq!ﬁlnm 5

Proprietor ' o

Menmbership No.: 203338

UDIN: 25203338 BM kL T £06 6.

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 30-05-2025
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
I - UO200RAJOLOPTCLSE FLO
#10/1. Geound Floor, Lakshminarayana Comples. Palace Rosd. Dangalore -560051
Consolidated Balance Shiet as at 31 March 2023

T im Lakbs
Ax 3t *haat
re— - 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
| ASSETS
1 Non-furrent suieti
18l Property, Plant and Cquipment 2 LA0R T2 141916
ib] Goodwil 950 &5
e} Prnamcral Assets
(i} lvwestrmenty 1 BhY 25 B4E 40
(1) Loant and scduancey 4 6557045 26,763.62
(d)  Other non-Curont et 5 I5,374 64 13,330 4%
8338417 52370113
2 Current Assets
af  berwventiries [ 170,540 45 B, MR
(bl Finsncial Aswete
(i wvosimemts 7 157 523
{it} Trade recesvabiles [ ] 4,794% 157
fili) Canh and cash rouiwalents 9 L1.0F2.44 113287
[in) Bawnk balaesesrs extbvet thaaes (iH) abowye LT 148 LmaEn
(v} Losns snd advances 18 61819 W358
i) Deher Fnancial sasets 1n S0.801 44 £8,630 52
[e]  Other cument assets 12 24.865.75 1,655.15
2,81.815.80 1.50.419.09
Total Assats
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EOuITY
lal Equity Share capital 13 2,481.08 248106
(b} Other edquity 14 2
Equity attributable to owners of CID _Epﬁ_‘%.ﬁ
Mon Comtrpling interest 10,408.51 11954
1 Mon-Current Liakilithe
lal  Financal Rabiities
1] Borrowings 15 145471 38 L2B51758
[8] Other non-current Nabilithes 18 fi0.00 60.00
335183138 LI8677.58
1 Current Habifties
(2] Financia luskslities
(1) Borrewings 17 6,979,850 1197950
(i) Trade payabies 1
- Pues to Micro and Small enterprnes . .
- Dhues to Creditors Other than Micro and 7,084.4% 61195
Spnall prterpraes
(i) Ovher tinanzial lasitines 13 51711 72,00 56
(o] Other curment lsbilities 20 48,580.55 31.001.09
107,731 65 1,45,671.90
Total Equity and Lisbifities 175,150 57 2,02 790.15
+ The Consoldated Financial Satements are prepared Jor the Brat time w.e.t. FY 2034 25 Comsequently, unsudited
figures have been presentod for the FY 2023- 14 for comparitive purpose
The sccompanymg notes form an integral pan of comolidated Flrsncisl natements
Mlaterial Arcounting Fobcies 1
Mwwrrlpmulﬂ?m\
ForHiremath & Co, ~ -~ Fuos Centuny Jowit Developments Private Limited
Chartered Accountantsy P
ICAI Fiem regtatration No: DO7083S | ,,b..\
Hire=1ath Samashekharayys Makeuh Brabbu
Proptietor Whale Tirree Directos
Memberitip Mo 701118 [rung0

uow - JE903338BM KU XTE066

Mate: Bangaiore
Diare: 30-05- 2005 Company Secretary



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : UTO00KA010PTCOS2710
#10/1, Ground Floor, Lakshminarayana Complex, Palace Hoad, Bangalore -560052
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31 March 2025

I _ % in Lakhs
Year Ended *Year Ended
" Notes | 31 Mareh 2025 31 March 2024
|IRevenue
Revenue from operations i1 15,543.82 10,690.51
Other income 12 5,761.57 1.822.B6
Total Incoms 21,305.39 12.513.%7
[Expenses
Cost of sales 3 8.061.27 6,146.03
Finance cost 24 6,840.86 26,300.55
Depreciation ang amortisation expenses F i B5.67 83,74
Other expenses 26 775.19 1.083.29
Taotal Expenses 16,762.99 33,613.62
|[Profit / (loss) betore exceptional Items and Income tax 4,542.40 {21,100.25)
Excaptional items . .
/ (loss) before Income tax 4,542.40 (21,100.25)
expense
= Current tax
- Deferred tax = s
[profit/1oss) for the year ) 3,542,480 11
Comprehensive Income
that will not be reclassified Subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurament of post employment benefit obligations
Income tax relating to these items
Total ather comprehensive income/{loss) for the period net of tax (8) - -
Total Comprehensive income for the year (A+8) 4,542.40 (21,100.25)
fLess : Profit/ (loss) sttributable to Minority interest {1.89) (5122)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year after Minority Interest 4,524.29 (21,049.03)
per share {equity shares, par value of T 10 each, Previous
% 10 each)
- Basic 183 (8.48)
- Diluted 183 I,I.-l-!jl

* The Consolidated Financial statements arg prepared for the first time woe f. FY 2024.25 Consequently, unaudited figures

have been presented for the FY 2023-24 for comparitive purpose.

The accompanying notes form an imtegral part of consolidated Financial statements

Material Accounting Palicies

Az per our report of oven date attached
For Hiremath & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm registration Na.; 00708557

Weetesr N\

— ol
ey
Propritor b
Membership No.: 203338
UDIN - 26203238 BMEUv 1 bobb

Pace: Bangalore
Date: 30-05-2025

Prabhu
Whale Time Director
[DIN:D1518242) [DIN-02065394)

Ajay 5 Mokam
Company Secretary
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOFMENTS PRIVATE LUMITED
CIN - UTO200KA2010PTCUSIT10
#1071, Ground Floor, Lakshiminarayana Complies, Palpce Road, Bangalore -SA0057
Comolidsted Statement of Cash Flows for the Year ended 31 March 2025

— L —
For the Year
F anded
31 March 2025
fiows from operating activities
1t/ (o) before tax 454429
Depreciation BS.67
Finande cost 3,151.55
Dividend Incoma {034}
0 iy cash Mows before working capital changes 541117
{increasel/ decroasey in frade receivables ML
(ncresself decreiue in luan and ather fingnelal ssets (51,058.30¢
{Incroase )l decraase in inventaries (94,355, 64)
{incressell decreate in othor non current aabels (2,044 19)
(increasel/ decreass in ather curment asels {23, 170.50)
(Clecreasa]/ increzes in trade payahles (23.576.86)
(Dacramsalf incraase in ather financial abilities (26,943.85)
(Dwcrease ]/ Increase in other corrent labilites and provisions 17.617.46
Cash ganerated from /{used in) operations (1.94,760.18)
Income taxes refund)/ (paid) -
eanh generated from/ [used In) operating activities

Cath Moy from investing activities
Purchase of Property, plant & equipment
Diividend recehved
Decraate/{increaie) in invistments
cash generated from f[used in) investing activities

h flows from financing activities
Preceothi/(ropayment) of Borrowirngs fram bank and financial instatuton
Capitgl of Minority partners
interest pad

it cash generated from [{used in) inancing activities

increayt in cash and cash equivalanty
Csh and othar bank balances at beginning of year

8 : Sank Balances not considered a5 Cash and Cash cquivalents as per ind AS 7

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year * 11,172.44 113287
Cash and Cash eguivalents compriss of:

Cach and bank balance 11.172.44 213287

i Conuiciated Flrancisl statemenits are prepaned Tor 1 D ow e, FY 2004-25.00 quently, unsudited fi
presented tor the B 300334 Yor comparnitve puripee.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of consolidated Financial statements
Material Accounting Policies 1
As per our report of even date attachod
For Hiremath & Co., ST Far Cemury Joint Developmaents Private Limited
Chamened Arcountants ﬂ,..--—-x "\
mmmm/ L
= J..y

"-"t

- r
.
L

Nayak

% Hr # —J'_
Proprigtor whale: Time Director Direcuoe
Membership No.- J0335 i 151ma1 [DiN:N30653454)
UOIN- 26 30 3338 BMIKUN Lko b6

Place: Bangatore Afey 5 Maham
Date: 30-05-2025 Camparny Secretary 1]



1. Material Accounting Policies

. Corporate Information:

Century loint Developments Private Limited (“CJDPL” or “the Company™) was incorporated as
Private Limited Company under the erstwhile Indian Companies Act, 1956 on 26 February 2010, The
Company is engaged in the business of real estate development and is domiciled in India.

ii. General Information and Statement of Compliance with IND AS:

The Consolidated financial statements (*Consolidnted financial statements’) of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with the Indimn Accounting Stundards (hereinafter referred to as the “IND
AS") as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA") under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
and other relevant provisions of the Act and Presentation requirements of Division 11 of Schedule 111
o the companies act 2013, The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the

periods presented.

ki Basis of Preparation:

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries. joint ventures and associnte used for the purpose of
consolidation are drawn up to the same reporting date as that of the Company, i.e. March 31, 2025,

The Consolidated financial siatements have been prepared & presented on the historical cost and
Accrual basis except for certain financinl instruments measured at fair values at the end of each
reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below,

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods

and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell on asset or puid to transfer a lability in an
orderly transaction berween market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair
value of an assel oc a liability, the Company takes in to account the characteristics of the asset o
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
liability at the measurement date. I-nirvMT(i_:"W and/or disclosure purposes in these
Consoliduted financial sutements hdmmmﬁy?dsnmdnbmm except for Ammmgv

{8
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Leases that are within the scope of IND AS 116 and mensurements that have some similaritics 1o fair
vitlue but are not fair value, such as net realizable value in IND AS 2 or value in use under IND AS
36. In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fuir value measurements are categorized mto Level
1.2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements ire observable and
the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurements in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

¢ Level | mputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liahilities
that the entity can access at the measurcment date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs. other than quoted prices included within level |, that arc observable
fior the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or lability.

. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of Consolidated financial statements in conformity with IND AS which require the
management of the Company to make judgements. estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingemt liabilities at the end
af the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon the management’s best knowledge
of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the
outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or labilities in future
period. Appropriate changes in estimates arc made as management becomes aware of changes in
circumstances surrounding the estimates. Application of accounting policies that require significant
accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgements and the use of assumptions in
these Consolidated financial statements have been disclosed separately under the heading
“Significant accounting Judgements, estimales and assumption”,

. Current versus non-current classification

The entity presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current’ non-current
classification.
An asvel is classified as current, when:
e Itis expected to be realised or intended 1o be sold or consumed in normal operating cvele
e [t is held primarily for the purpose of trading
. Ithenmdmhmliudwﬁhhmlwnwiynmﬂmm«
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o It is cash or cush equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used o settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All uther assets are classified as non-current,
A liability is classified as current, when:
* It is expected 1o be settled in normal operating cyvele

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
It is due to be settied within twelve months afier the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months afier the reporting period

The emtity classifies oMl other habilities as non-current. Deferred mx asscts and liabilities are
classified as non-current assets and lisbilities.

vi. Change in Accounting Policies and Disclosure

The accounting policies adopted and methods of computation Tollowed are consistent with those of
the previous financial ycar.

vil. Foreign currency transactions
Functional and presentation currency

The Consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupec which is also the functional and
presentation currency of the Company. All amounts have been rounded-off 10 2 Lakhs.

(@) Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying to the exchange
rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

(b) Conversion

Foreign currency moenetary items are converted o functional currency using the closing rate. Non-
monctary items denominated in a forcign currency which are carried at historical cost are reparted
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried ot
fiwir value or any other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reporied using the
exchange rates that existed when the values were determined. Exchange differences arising on
monetary ilems on séttlement, or restatement as ot reporting date, at rates different from those at
which they were initially mﬁd.mmmmiﬂdw of profit and loss in the year in

() v
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viii. Hevenue Recognition:

u. Revenie from contracts with customens:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company
expects 10 be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue & mensured based on the
transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, if any, as
specified in the contract with the customer. The Company presents revenue from conlracts with
customers net of Indirect taxes in its statement of profit and loss,

Revenue 15 recognized upon transfer of control of residential/commercial units 1o customers, in an
amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
residentinl/commercial units. The Company shall determine the performance obligations associated
with the contract with customers at confract inception and also determine whether they satisfy the
performance obligation over time or a1 4 point in time. In case of residentinl/'commercial units, the
Company satisfies the performance obligation and recognises revenue at a point in lime i.e.. upon
registration and handover of the residential/commercinl units. To estimate the transaction price in a
comtract, the Company adjusts the promised amoum of consideration for the time value of money if
that contract contains u significant financing component. The Company when adjusting the promised
amount of consideration for a significant financing component is 1o recognise revenue al an amount
that reflects the cash selling price of the transferred residential unit,

b. Dividend income:

Income from dividends are recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment is
established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Company, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

¢. Interest Income:

Interest income, including income arising from other financial instruments, is recognised using the
effective mterest rate (EIR) method, EIR is the mie that exactly discounts the estimated luture cash
payments of receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial
assel. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractunl terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected
credit Josses. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The
expecied cash flows are reassessed on a yearly basis and changes, if any, are accounted
prospectively. 7 > -‘ﬁ'..‘;z?:}\
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d. Share in profits of partnership firm investments:

Share of profiviloss) in partnership firms are recognized when the same is debited / credited 1o the
capital or current secount in the books of the parmership firm and the company’s entitlement to
withdraw or receive the profit is esablished. Where the agreement between the partners restrict
withdrawal of profits or restricts distribution of profit or loss uplo occurrence of a certain event or
clapse of time or where the profit or loss is retained without allocation / distribution, such profit /
losses are not recognized in the books of the Company.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and
equipment as recognised in its previous GAAFP Consolidated financial statemens as deemed cost at
the transition date, viz., April |, 2015,

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), being fixed nssets are tangible items that are held for use in
the production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes and
are expected to be used for more than a period of twelve months. They are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment. Cost comprises of the purchase price
including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discounts and
rebates and any eosts attributable 1o bringing the asset 1o the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management, Own manufactured assels are
capitalised at cost including an appropriate share of overhieads, Financing costs, if any, relating to
acquisition of assets which wke substamtial period of time 10 get ready for intended use are also
included to the extent they relute to the period up to such assets are ready for their intended use.

ltems such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are capitalised if they meet
the definition of property, plant and equipment.

Assets under construgtion includes the cost of property, plant and equipment thal are not ready to use
at the balance sheet date. Advances paid to acquire propery, plant and equipment before the balance
sheet date are disclosed under other noncurrent ussets, Assets under construction are not depreciated
s these assets are not vet available for use.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are provided under struight line method as per
the useful fives and manner prescribed under Schedule [l to the Companies Act, 2013, except
leasehold buildings under operating lease arrangements, which are amortised over the leasehold
period.

Where the cost of a part of the PPE is significant to the soti} sost of the PPE and if that pant of the
PPE has a different useful ImﬂmumePE.thumﬁll Infwﬁhlmu determined separately

fordepsiaion. Vi” ¥



The Company has wsed the fullowing vsefal Yives 10 provide depreciation on s Propenty, Flant and
Equipment.

"Class of Assets Useful Lives
| Leasehold Improvements 3 vears -
Office equipments |3 yeans
Computer equipments 3 years
“Fumiture and fixtures 10 years
[ Vehicles R vears
pmad

Useful lives of site equipments being not specified in Schedule 11 are based on internal technical
evalustion i.e. 5-8 years representing the best estimate of the period over which such equipment is
expected to be used.

The depreciation method applied 1o an psset is reviewed at each financial vear-end and if there has
been 4 «ignificant change in the expected puttern of ¢omsumption of future economic benefits
embaodied in the asset, depreciation is charged prospectively to reflect the changed pattern.

Assets costing less than INR 5,000 are depreciated at 100% in the year of acquisition.

The carrying amount of an item of PPE is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of
Property, Plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when the asset
is de-recognised.

Investment property:

Investment property is a property, being a land or a building or part of a building or both. held by the
owner or by the lessee under a finance lease, 1o earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, mther
than for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes; or sale in
the ordinary course of business.

Investment propertics (il any) are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs, Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost imcludes the cost of replacing parts and horrowing
costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.

Depreciation on Investment Property is provided mg;hgu:@mdmmv:lu method based on the
useful lives specified mwuhﬂmmmmniumﬁm ‘\

)
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When significant parts of the investment property are required o be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

Al other repair and maimienance costs Are recognised in profit or Joss as incurred.

Intangible assets and amortisation:

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.

Intangible assets are recognised only if it is probable that future economic benefits thm are
atiributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful life using straight line method. Trademark
is amortized over a period of 20 years based on technical assessment. Intangible Assets (other than
trademark ) are amortized over a period of six vears.

Amortization method, useful lves and residunl values are reviewed al the end of each financial year
and adjusted if appropriate.

Computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis of costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software. Operating software is capitalised and amortised along with the related fined
nsser.

The Company has used the following useful lives 1o amortise ils intangible assets:

Class of Assets Useful Lives
Computer software 3 Years

Impairment of Noo Financial assets:

The Company periodically assesses whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of nsséts
comprising a cash generating unit may be impaired, 1f any such indication exists, the Company
estimates the recovermble amount of the asset.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is
wrrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate
discount factor,

For an asset or group of assets that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit 10 which the asset belongs. If such
recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the
wsset belongs is less than jis carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced 1o its recovernble
smount. The reduction is treated as an impairment oss and s recognized as an expense in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss, unless uw_mﬁ?l_i"h_rétdnmulmd amount, in which
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niv,

case any impairment loss is of the revalued asset then such loss is treated as o decrease 1o the extent 4
revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

When there is indication thai an impaument loss recognized for an assel (other than a revalued asset)
in earlier accounting periods which no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of
impairment loss s recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and loss, to the extent the
amount was previously charged to the consolidated statement of profit and loss. In case of revalued
assers, such reversal is not recognized,

Impairment of Financial assets:

The Company assesses al each date of balance sheet whether a financial assetor a group of financisl
assets js impaired IND AS 109 requires expected creditlosses o be measured through a loss
allowance. The Company vecopnizes lifetime expected losses Tor all comtract assets and / or al) trade
receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected
credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the |2-month expected credit losses or at an
amount equal to the life time expected credit losses, if the credit risk on the financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognition.

Fuir value measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value ot cach balance sheet date. Fair value is
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between markel participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to scll the asset or transfer the liability takes place cither:

®  In the principal market for the asset or lability, or
e |In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability i5 measured vsing the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a nonfinancial asset takes into sccount a market participant’s ability 10
generate economic benelits by using the asset in its highes and best use or by selling it to another
market Participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriste in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observahle inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. All nﬁ'ﬁgmmtm for which fair valueis

measured or disclosed in the Consolidated financial statements are culegorized within the fairvalue W
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hicrarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value
measurement as 8 whole:
e Level I: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in sctive markets for identical assets or liabilities;
e Level 2: Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable, or
* Level 3: Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant (o the fair
value measurement is unobservable. For assets and linbililics that are recognized in the
Consolidated financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing calegorization (based
on the lowest level
Input that is significant to the fiair value measurement s & whole) at the end of each reporting
period.
av. Financial instruments:
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to o financial asset of one entity and a financial
lisbility or equity instrument of another entity.
1. Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognized initinlly at fair value, in the case of financial assets not
recorded al fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are aitributable 1w the
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within & time frame estsblished by regulation or convention in the market place (regular
way trades) are recognised on the trade date, ic., the date that the Company commils to
purchase or sell the asset.
Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial asscts are classified in four categories:
a) Debt instruments at amortized cost
b)  Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT):
¢) Debt instruments and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL);
d) Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI).

a) Debt instruments at amortised cost:
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are
met:

o The asset is held within a business midel whose objective is 1o hold assets for

collecting contractual cash flows, and ;
M'r' M
)
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e (Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates o cash flows that arc
solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial nassets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest raie (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral parn of
the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. This category generally applies w trade and other receivables.

b) Debt instrument at FVTOCI:
A “debt instrument” {s classified as ot the FYTOCT 1 both of the following criterin are men:
o The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling the financial assets, and
®  The asset's contractual cash MNows represent SPPL.
Debt instruments included within the FVTOC] category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCT).

¢) Debt instrument at FVTPL:

FVTPL is 8 residual categary for debt instruments. Any debt instrumient, which does not
mect the criteria for categorization as al amortized cost or as FVTOCL is classified as at
FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value
with all changes recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.Net gains and
losses, including any interest income, if any, are recognized in profit or loss,

In addition, the Company may clect to designate o debt instrument, which otherwase meets
amortized cost or FVTOCI eriteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if
doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement o recognition inconsistency (refermed o as
‘accounting mismateh’),

d) FEquity investments (other than investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures):

All equity investments within the scope of IND AS 109, Financinl Instraments’, are
measured at fair value either through statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive
income. The Company makes an irrevocable election 1o present in OCI the subsequent
changes in the fair value on an instroment-by-mstrament busis, The classification is made on
initial recognition. V »

Lot y
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If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as st FVOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends. impairment gains or losses and foreign
exchange gains and losses, are recognized in the OCIL Any gains or losses on de-recognition
is recognized in the OCI and are not recycled 1o the consolidated statement of profit or loss,

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the consolidated statemnent of profit and loss.

De-recognition of Financial Assets:
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of s financial asset or part of a Company of

similar financial assets) is primarily de-recognized when;

*  The rights to receive cash flows from the asser have expired, or

*  The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to 8
third party under o ‘pass-through’ arrangement and  either (1) the Company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights 1o receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-theough armangement. it evaluates if and w0 what extent i has cetained the cisks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to
recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing imvolvement. In that
case, the Company also recognizes an associnted linbility, The transferred asset and the
associated linbility sre measured on a basis that reflects the rights and ohligations that the
Company has retained.

Investment in Subsidinries, Associates and Juint ventures:

The Company's imvestment in eguity instraments of Subsidiaries, Associmes and Joint venture
are accounted for at cost as per IND AS 27 and reviewed for impairment at each reporting
date. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is
nssessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments
in joint ventures and associnie, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amounts are recognized in the Consolidated Sumnwtnr'Pmlitlnitiapﬂ

-
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2. Financial Linbilities

Initial recognition and messurement

All financial lisbilities are necognized initially at fair value and transaction cost (if any) that is

mttributable to the scquisition of the financial liabilities is also adjusted,

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
a. Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are
recognized in the Consolidated Statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are de-
recognised as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortised cost is caleulated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss.

b. Trade and other puyables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods or services provided to the Company which
are unpaid st the end of the reporting period. Trade and other payables are presented as
current liabilities when the payment is due within a period of 12 months from the end of the
reporting period. For all tmde and other payables classified as current, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. Other payables falling
due after 12 months from the end of the reporting period are presented as non-current
linbilities and are measured at amortised cost unless designated as fair value through profit
and loss at the inception,

€. Other financial linbilities a1 fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities a1 fair value through profit or lass include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial lisbilities designated upon initisl recognition as wt fair value through
profit or lossGaing or losses on lisbilities held lor trading are recognized in the
Consolidated Statement of profit or loss.

De-recogaition of Financinl Liabilities:
A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged oe
cancelled or expires. When un existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms ol an ‘existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is muye desrecognition of the original
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linbility and the recognition of a new lishility. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Consolidated statement of profit or loss.

3. Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilitics are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is
an intention to seitle on a net basis, to realize the assets and setile the liabilities simultancously.

4. Compound Financial Instruments:

A financial instrument that comprises of both the liability and equity components are accounted
as compound financial instruments. The fair value of the liability component is separsted from
the compound instrument and is subsequently measured at amortised cost. The residual value is
recognized as equity component of other financial instrument and is not remeasured after inifial
recognition.

The transaction costs related 1o compound instruments are allocated 1o the lability and equity
components in the proportion to the allocation of gross proceeds. Transaction costs related 10
equity component is recognised directly in equity and the cost related 1o linbility component is
included in the carrying amount of the liability component and amortised using effective
interest method.

wi. Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs are interest nnd other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds and is measured with reference 1o the cffective interest rate applicable 10 the
respective borrowing.

Borrowing costs, pertaining to development of long term projects, are transferred to Construction
work (i progress, as part of the cost of the projects 6l the vme all the activities necessany o propare
these projects for its intended use or sale are complete. All other borrowing costs are recognized as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

xvil. Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposcs of cash flow statement comprise cash at biank and in hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject 1o an
uﬂmifmmkﬂfﬁmmiuuhn,mt#fnummdin;hnhumﬂuﬁsuﬂymmm
integral purt of the Company's cash management. PO N
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wiil. Employce benefits
L. Short Term and other long term employee benefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing 1o employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual
leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected 1o be paid in exchange for that service.

Lisbilitics recognised in respect of short-term emplovee benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service,

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present
value of the estimuted future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of
services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

2. Post-Employment Beaefits
a. Defined Contribution Plans
A defined contribution plan is s post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays
specified contributions to a separste entity. The Company makes specified monthly contributions
towards Provideot Fund and Superannuation Fund. The Company s contribution is recognised as
an gxpense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

b. Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected wait credit mathod, with actuarial valustons bemg cwmied o a the end of each anmunl
reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising sciuarial gains and losses. the effect of the changes
1o the assel ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected
immediately in the statement of financial position with a charge or credit recognised in OCl in the
period in which they occur. Re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise
actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income (OCH), Past
service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. The Group
recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

xix. Provisions:
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as result
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of embodying economic benefits ol nesources will be
required to settle a reliably nssessable obligation. Provisions are determined based on best estimate
required to settle cach obligation at cach balance sheet date. 1f the cfiect of the time value of money
is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rie that reflects, when appropriste, the

¥, &7
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xxii.

risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used. the increase in the provision due to the
passayge of time is recogniscd as a finance cost.

Contingent linbilities:

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past evenits whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required o settle the obligation. A contingent Hability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be
measured reliably. The company does not recognise a contingent lahitity but discloses its existence
in the consolidated financial statements.

Contingent Assets are nol recognized but are disclosed when the inflow of economic benefits are
probable.

Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable 10
equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Partly paid equity shares (il any) are treated as a fraction of an equity share 1o the extent that they
were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue o existing shareholders: share split. and
consolidation of shares if any.

For the purpose of calculating diluted camings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

Taxes on Income:

Income tax expense comprises cument tax and deferred tax. It is recognized in the consolidated

statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity o

in OCI.

. Current income tax:
Current income tax assets and liabilitics are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the xation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used 10 compute the amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating
10 lems recogmised directly n eguity uwmﬂmd&rﬁmﬁm&wmfuﬂm and
Mtnmﬁwofﬁuﬁmmmmmtwwwmupmmminﬂu

. v
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tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject tw
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate

b. Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences. and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tx losses cun be utilised.
The carrying amount of deferred ax nssets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow afl o
part of the deferred tax ssset 10 be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-adscssed at each reporting diste and are recognised to the
exient that it hasbecome probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.
Defermed tax assets and Habilities are measured based on tax raies (and tax lrws) that have been
eracted or substamively enacied a1 the reporting dane,

¢. Minimum Alternate Tax:
Minimum Allernate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future
economic benelits in the form of adjustiment to future income tax liability, is considered as an
assel i there is convineing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax.
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that
future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

laventaries:
Inventories are carricd at the lower of cost and nel realisable value. Cost includes all applicable costs
incurred in bringing the properties to their present location and condition,
Properties under development

Properties under development represent construction work in progress which is stated at the lower of
cost nnd net realizable value. This comprises of cost of land, construction related overhead
expenditure, borrowing costs and other net costs incurred during the period of development. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordingry course of business less estimated vosts
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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sxiv. Leases:
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract ks, or contains, o lease. A contract is
or Contains, a lease, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for considerstion.

a. The contracts involve the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly, and should be physically distinet or represent substantially all of the capability of u
physical distinct asset. If the supplicr has a substantive substitution night, then the asset is not
idenitified

b. The Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset throughout the period of use: and

¢. The Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when it
has the decision making rights that are most relevant 1o changing how and for what purpose
the asset s used.

The Group as lessor:

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental o
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Reptal income arising is accounted for on a
strajght-fine basis over the Jease verms. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in
which they are camed.

The Group as lessce:

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for shon-
term leases and leases of low-value assets.

Right-of-use Asset:

The Company recognises right-ol-use ussets and lease liabilitics ot the lease commencement date, The
right-of-use assets is initially measured at cost which includés the initial amount of lease linbilities
recognised, initinl direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement
date less any lease incontives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a stright-line basis
over the lease wrm.

Lease Linbility:

The lease liabilities is initially measured at the present value of lease payments 10 be made over the
lease term, discouted using the Company’s incremental horrowing rate. It is re-measured when there
is & change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in
the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residunl value guarantee, or if
the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination
option.

When the lease liability is re-measured in this way,-a corresponding adjustment is made 1o the

carrying amount of the tight-of-use asset, of is recorded ‘ﬁﬂﬁnmmw of Profit and Loss.
L ) ..*’ M
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Short-term lease and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease Hiabilities for shor-term jeases
that have a jease term of less than 12 months or less and Jeases of low-valoe assets, including 11
Equipment. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases s an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The election for short-term leases shall be made by class of underlying asset 1o which the right of use
relates. A class of underlying asset is a grouping of underlying assets of a similar nature and use in
Company’s operations. The election for leases for which the underlying asset is of low value can be
made on a lease-by-lease basis.

The Consolidated financial statéments prepared in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of IND AS requires management to make judgments, estimales and assumptions that affect
the reported balances of revenues, expenses. assets and liabilities and the accompanving
disclosures,and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of nssets
or liabilities affected in future periods.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions o accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.
The following are the areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements that the
management has made in theprocess of applying the Company's accounting policies:
a) Recognition of deferred tax assets:
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the
probability of the Tuture xable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized,
b) Revenue from contracts with customers:
The Company spplied the following judgments that significantly affect the determination of the
amount and timing of revenue from contracts with customers:
L. ldentification of performance obligation
Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer,
which have been identified by the Company as a single performance obligation, as they are
highly interrelated’ interdependent. In assessing whether performance obligations relating 1o
sale of undivided share of land and constructed arca are highly interrelated/ imerdependent,

the Company considers, factors such us:
- Mhmwwﬂhuﬁlﬁmﬂwuﬂmﬂhﬂdwmmm
mlummmmmwnhuﬂwwmﬂlh nurhbk?th:cum M
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= whether the entity will be able to fulfill its promise unider the contract 10 transfer the undivided
share of land without transfer of constructed area or ransfier the constructed area without
transfer of undivided share of land.

ii.  Timing of satisfaction of performance abligation

c)

Revenue from sale of real estate units is recognised when (or as) control of such units is
transferred to the customer. The entity assesses timing of transfer of control of such units o
the customers as transferred over time if one of the following criteria are met-
The customer simultancously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity's
performance as the entity performs.
= The entity's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the psset
is created or enhanced.
= The entity’s performance does not create an asiet with an allernative use to the entity and
the entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.
If control is not transferred over time as above, the entity considers the same as transferred at a
point in time.
For contracts where control is transferred at a point in time, the Company considers the following
indicators of the transfer of control of the asset to the customer:
= When the entity obtains a present right to payment for the msset.
- When the entity transfers legal title of the asset to the customer.,
- When the entity transfers physical possession of the asset 1o the customer,
- When the entity transfors significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to the
customer.
= When the customer has sccepted the asset.

Accounting for revenue and land cost for projects executed through joint development
arrangements (‘JDA'):

For projects exccuted through joimt development arangements, the revenve from  the
development and  transfer of constructed area/revenue sharing armngement and  the
corresponding land/development rights received under JDA is measured at the fair value and the
same is accounted on launch of the project. The fair value is estimated with reference to the
terms of the JDA{whether revenue share or area share) and the related cost that is allocated 1o
discharge the obligation of the Company under the JDA, Such assessments are carried out at the
launch of the real estate project and ane not reassessed at each reporting period unless warranted
by contractual obligations. The Management is of the view, that the fair value method and
estimates are reflective of the current market condifion. .| |

Ny NV
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d)

)

h)

Provision and contingent Hability:

On an ongping basis. the Company reviews pending cases, claims by third parties and other
contingencies. For contingent losses that are considered probable, an estimated loss is recorded
as an sccrual in consolidated financinl ststements. Loss Contingencies that are considered
possible are not provided for but disclosed as Contingent liabilities in the Consclidated financial
statements, Contingencies the likelihood of which is remete are st disclosed in the Consolidated
financinl statements.

Useful lives of depreciable assets:
Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets ot ench reporting date. As a1t March
31, 2025 management assessed that the useful lives represent the expected utility of the assets 1o
the Company. Further, there is no significant change in the useful lives as compared 1o previous
year,

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets:

The evaluation of spplicable indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of several
external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the
nssets.

Defined benefit obligation:

Management's estimate of the Defined Benefit obligation is based on a number of underlying
assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of fture
salary increases. Varistion in these assumptions may impact the obligation amount and the
annual defined benefit expenses.

Fair value measurements:

Mansgement applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments
(where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimaies and
assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument.

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS)

Ministry of Corporate AfTairs ("MCA") notifies amendments to the existing wiandards on 24-03-
2021 1o be applicable with effect from 01-04-2 :

_ g
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

MNOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCLAL STATEMENTS

2.Property, Plant and Equipmant (PPE) 2« in Lakhs
[ 1
Computer Furniture Plant &
Particulan Office equipments A and fit Machinary Land Buliding saftware Motor vehicle Tatal
JAs at 3151 March 2023 16,63 24.56 3695 105.05 59.47 2.128.84 6.24 5.39 7,383.14
{Adanions during 2023- 2024 0.24 51.10 5139
[Disposal during 2023-2024 - : ;
[As at 315t March 2024 16.63 2405 B8.05 105.05 59,47 2,178.84 6324 5.39 2,434.53
{Additions during 2024-2025 .91 14.43 477 48.12 75.23
|isposal during 2024- 2025 - : -
[As at 3132 March 2026 24.55 39.28 92.82 153.17 59,47 2,128.84 6.24 539 2,508.7%
at 31st March 2023 10.70 | 14.74 9.17 | 49.72 - | [T 4.08 4.77 931.63
|Depreciation charged during J073-2024 0.6 | 348 8.13 743 ] 5284 0.82 0.08 8372
DNeposal during 2023-2024 ;
As at 315t March 1024 1166 fTE7] 1.3 57.15 - 901.28 4.90 4,86 1,015.37
IMW during 2024-2035 L8 501 8.1% 10,18 59.78 851 0.08 85.67
Dixposal during 2024-2025 - ; - : > =
[As at 3151 March 2025 13.58 23.22 25.49 67.33 - 961.07 5.40 4.94 1,101.04
Carrying amount
at 315t Mar 2024 a9 .63 70.75 4790 59.47 1,227.56 1.34 .54 1,419.16
at 31t Mar 2025 10.95 16.05 6733 E5.55 59.47 1,167.78 0.83 0.46 1,408.72
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

MirtEs 0R BOCOUATE €l Lkt
WON CLIREENT ASSETS
3 investmenty =
Parnculan At Ag
E1 Morch P25 11 March 2024
rnapitrnerd in Urdpuotod Eguity Shary Copltsl |8t Fair valus
Ihrough other comaprrenmiee income )|
1 [as on A1k harcs HEM -3 | eouty shares of Yuloen e o
Soubieds Coi-Og il ol € 1008 sach, fully pald ub
100 [ on 3100 March 2024 - 100] eguity shines of The
Shanwa Vitha! Co operative Bank Lot o .63
of U 25 poch, fully pald o
B340 | i on Bhet Mureh 3004 - &506) squity shaes of The
Sl Urtpn Sahaiari Bask Lnd, 1657 1151
of % 100 s, hully pal wp
Inuwstmenity v cquity i ruments | At Cost)
670, 764 in o 3291 March 0246 - D620, TG4} pauity sharm
wf Cipertary Silicon City Private Limites, of T10 e, fully b ¥ 1] mn
i i bheing 5% of uhare capital
Total wadue of athat ivvestmaints (4] X Ll
bmvestrnents in Partnesship firm voder Eguity Method
Sarrinar et it Living, 1P &30 i
Comury Shlton Vantires T 41402
Horiron Dfice Spaces 11N Ay
Total isverirments in partrership firms (8] IR RE B1L5%
Tatal Imsestments |A+8 ) 965,45 et
Mil  Aggregate vwlue of unnuoled investmants o
Farsculars Al B At
Bl Maech NS 3] Maech 2004
Irvmrstments in eguity instrumants
Agyregats value of unguoted investmen WhEs s
Others
Agpreguir value of swestants bn Partneodip frmm IR ED B1LSS
Aggreguts b of ungualed insestments. [T 842 40
& Financlsl Asety: Loans and advisnces
Particulery Ay at Ry at
31 March 2035 _ 31 March 2024
Ui arend, comdered pood
Serurty depoads 1631 o6l
Ity poraty depaydt £3.560 23 25 TR
fouu ST —
S Other Woo-Curront Assets =
Ay At at
31 Messeh B35S 31 Msieh 2004
Unsecored. Comidered Good: §
Mghlisation sgvanoe 1546 03 L8
Depouts under Joint Deunlogment srrangemmeol
Arlated partiey 10,000 00 10,000.00
Otbrers b7 ] 13415
Artwance paid fr plerchrse of i o~ 10,895 10008 17
Frard Degrnity oo I.'.f,_}\‘l
Atyarae finn et of Prowmien| / r 0, | 1% L
Total T ]."1' 233784 235045
- |'
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited

3{li) Financial Assets: investments [Non-Current]

The particulars of partners of the partnerthip firm, capital contribution and the profit sharing ratio are as lollows: ® In Lakhs
Profit sharing
Capital as at Capital 21 at
Partnership firm Partnen, ratio s on

it Miaseh 2006 31t March 2025 | 31st March 2024

Century Central Jaint Developmrents Private Limited 59 00% 1,580 829 157951
P Havindra Pal LO00% [3R.53) {38.93]

Century Airport City Ceniury joint Developroents Privite Limited F8.00% 122.35] 12231
P Ashwin Pai 1.00% 15.05 1508

P Ravindra Pal 1.00% 15.40 1540

Centiry Chimes ICanTury folnt Developments Private Limited 97.00% (T (335.57]
B Ravindra Pal 1L.00% (186.54) {136.05)

P Ashwin Pl Lo0% {0.69) (0.2%)

Dev § Patel 1.00% (024

Century Pragati Century boint Developments Private Limited 56.00% 678.95 679.18
Drv 5 Pate 1LOO% 1a8 148

P Ravindra P 1.00% 15289 152.89

P Aghwn P 1.O00% 148 Lan

Mahesh Prabhu 1L.00% 1.20 120

pace IMlon |Contury koint Developmenis Private Lirmied 99 00 pLivd i) &RG. T3
P Ravindra Pal 1.00% (137.03) {113 28)

Wigrershwirs Estates Diivya Lusury Projects Put Lid A5.00% 17080| 17144
Corenco Enterprises Pyt Ltd bt 114 55 11493

Century Joint Developments Private Limited 15.00% (134.23) (235.38)

inou Modi 1L75% [2.90) {4.85)

rmvm Century joint Developments Private Limited 99.00% (14,456 91) (4.925.71)
P Rawindra Pal 1.00% 7.934.41 1057603

|Century Star Century boint Developments Private Limited 95.48% 10,368.58 8,645.56
Century Real Estate Holdngs Private Limied 1.00% (4,024 98) {5428.95)

P Ravindra Pai 1.00% (29.72) {12.72)

A Rumakrishna 1.00% 560871 560871

M 5 Mahacevsish 100 1,288 80 1.288 B0

Aditya Kaura 0.25% |390.68) (¥90 68)

Shruti Kaura 0.25% (457 80) (457.80)

hugal Kishor Mo 0.01% [319.54) [319.94)

indu Modi o.0I% {1,073 20 (847 .97

Samsara Hetirement Living LLP Cenlury Joint Developments Private Limited 50.00% |65.30) |60.16)
Aditya Kaura S0.00% (40.30) (40.0%)

|Century Corbel Century lojnt Developrrents Private Limited 1L00% (L170.37) (1,240 58)
P Ravindra Pai 1.00% 06843 a8 84

P Axhwin Pai 1.00% 718 118

Derv 5 Patel 1.00% 718 118

Mahesh Prabhu 1.00% 7.06 106

Sureshial Hiralal 1.00% (a0 78] (940, 78)

Payal Kishore Kumar 1.00°% {790.75) [0, 78)

Kishore Sureshisl 1.00% [705.76) |705.76)

Shobbadew Sureshia L0 [B40.TH) [R40.75)

Rajwant Stngh S1.00% 2,186.34 2,968.34

Mangit Kaur 20.00% 152526 1548036

Bachitter Singh 20.00% 21026 21026

1lr=hutlmhmﬂﬂ |Century Joint Developements Private Limited 96.00% i1,363.68) {1.253.27)
Century Real Extate Hobdings Private Limited 1.00% 224826 18113

|P Ravindra Pai L00% 33.00) (33.00)

| Century Shilton Ventures Century Joint Developments Private Limited 50.00% 73089 61392
Shilton Hospitality LLP S0L00% S79.64 877.12

Hurizon Difice Spaces Century Joint Developrments Private Limied s 50.00% 1310 137.37
Contury Real Estate Holdings Private Limited == £\ 5000% 60947 4196
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CENTURY JCHNT DEVILOPMUNTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes on stcounis € s Lirkhs
CURBENT ASSETS
B Iventories (Vishued a1 iower of cout and Nat resiisable vabus]
Partiaik ey it Am
11 March JE3E 31 March 2004
Propemies under grvwiogneent® 1,79 AR A% FL i Al
T =", SN . 8

* Aot inchales CopMaSsston of bororeiag oot ameunsting to €4 B8040 Likha {previou s € 19 H58 98 Liktna)

7 Fruneial Suets ieeeitmants

r—— Aaat Ayt
31 March B35 F1 March 2032

Inveestrventy in Mufui funds (#1 Fair Value through Prafit sed Lesa]

Farticutars
DT Uigub Ty - refuithr phin Audy growth LA bay
FHOFC Lhowid fund - rmular plan growth LR LA
Total E 5.1
& Fenarstial Avsoty Trade recelvabie
Particulan Ayt A W
3 March 202531 March 3024
Untecurnd, congideed good 473545 1IN
k-2 e SNy
Alwanie for deaabiul debity # .
Tl — e SABT
FEEM
: Dutstanding For Foilowing Parties From Dus Date of Faymant
Less than | & Mok to 1 15 Mt than
’r-ﬂu-n & Months Near Yours 2-4 Vears 3 Yours Tatal
Trahe Recaivahie - Cosrutesnd Good 311.82 71.04 196D 1LO9TLEE 1G0T 4713 .45
= - EiE TI0A8] L8188 LeSe 2l ATERAL
For Following Pariies Trom Due Date of Pryment
Less than | & Momthe ta 1 12 Moiy than
& Mantr Year vean | P | syen g
Trade e etatie - Cunsidired Genel 491 82 11261 251870 oas 1,701 35 512517
Uindbnatedd 1ipcly Rivervshle  Significe Mk increae E .
Tradie Bervrasie - Lredi =
_ 1w Recmivabie - Conusdered Good = #
ml:ﬂw-wmm - - = = *
| Disputed Trade Receivabie - Credit impaired :
[TOtAL 9182 61| 261070 L] 170135 512540 |

Bl b distrreriounig e silinaboded bor doubith trade recelunbled, the Company e the sxsected credit bom ullowance rethoe Eapeted coedif ks aie
etinated afler Wiking (Nt sccount Wetorcal et lows enperiencel of the Company. There have been no upnificant oredst Wases wilfiired by e Company
i the gt and henet. e Company extimates the sspected coedit o {aliowance et o b Al

ﬂihmﬁhhﬂﬂﬂﬁu”“h“ﬂﬂhm‘*\\
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CENTURY JOT DEVELOFMENTS FRIVATE LIMITED

Notes 00 ScCounts o Lk
] mﬂﬂtﬂlﬂmm
Particulars At -
31 March n 1024
Canl o hand
i esdlae CrTETy 5315 53.00
Dalandas with Banki
WY CEFPRT oUDunt 13.085.33 1075 A7
el I T 7 )
¥ the atien, the Balances that meet thie chofinetush of ek
and cath equivaients a3 per ind A% 7 “Statoments of cash 1L120.08 Lixrar
flow" 5
CURRENT ASSETS
A Bank halemies 9T Than abowe:
Axat Aawt
Paricuiarn
31 March 2035 31 Mlarch 2004
S armaried Ralancen
I glerpoail oounts (Reter Note SA.(1) "5l 1m
Ortherrs
I deposit STI0URTE . 7008 84
Total 14.581 I‘&E
B[] Farrmca e Badavaras arm vestriciing e
10 Financiai Ameti: Loans snd stvances
Particuk LT s ot
11 March 20615 31 March 2034
Unsecursd contidered good
Security Deposi 06k Ubh
At pasd for purchume of lind aimsd S0
Totsl Eg &
11 Othar Financig! Assets
Parteculars As ot Ay ot
1 March 2025 31 March 34
Urepeuree rorsidored good
Ay urcrs and other receivebies
Dby Adyanten BE9T A5 406y
Rpceivahie HOM reiated parbes 4563100 a7
Recerypily from retired partnes 5471 SARE 11
Chern
Intneest acorued
Agdverice g ptutt (0.0 am
Yo T —
12 Other current swets
Particabars As ot As ot
34 Mhrch 3008 34 Maech 2000
Ay pabd 12 wuppfiens Pl me
Batances with JOvErmment sutharivien L8515 Blay
Tefunzabbe Depont 138 163
Prepd pape i ins (X F
Fintnd Depnimitn " - 74 g0 00 33
Ovbers Pl 330
e L -
Tatal o) T -
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMINTS PRIVATL LIMITED

13 Equity Share Capital

Notes on accounts

=i Lakbs

s at

B March 2035 31 March 2024

Autharked capital 565614 56504
5,68,61, 436 [us on Flst Majch 2004 - § 85 61 436) equity
sharet of ® 10 sach
Issued, subrscribed and fully paid up 1481 06 148106
LABI0.582 (4s on 318t March 20324 - 2.48,.10,582] equity
hares of % 18 each

Totsl 2,481 06 2,481 0
{a) Bights, preferences and restrictions attached to squity shares
The Lompany has only one clais of share referred 10 as equity shares having & par value of % 10 Esch holder of the eguity share, a3

reflected in the necords of the Company 83 on the date of the Armual gereral meeting. m entitied to one vote m respect of each share held
for all matters submitted to vate in the Annual peneral meeting. The Company declares and pays dhadends in indian rupess. The dividend
mdbru-lnudn!mmtw.umnmnw#mmmmmmummmm&
hquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to recenve amy of the rermalining sssets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The destribution will be in proportion to the number of equity thares heid by the sharehalders.

(B] List of persons holding mare than § percent shares in the Company

As at As ot
Marme of the whare holder 31 March 2015 31 March 2024
No of thares » holding Ni of shares % holding
|M/'s Century Real ferate Holdings Private Limited 2.35,41,965 U4 89% 2.35,41.965 94 8%
{ToTAL 2,35,41.965 4895 235,41,965 | 9%
|¢] Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the bepnning and at the end of the regorting period
Ag at A
51 March 2025 31 March 2024
Noof shares | Amount (in Lakhs)|  Noof shares m{h
Number of equity shares 2.48,10,583 2481 08 1.46,10,583 2ARL 06
[d} Details of shareholding of promaotors are as under at the end of the period
No.of shares at the
Change during | No.of shares a1 the
Promolors Narme h.ln::ﬂh it and i vas % of total $hare
{M/s Century Real Estate Holdings Provate Lmited 255,41 467 . 1,35 41,465 3 R
[Ravindra Pal (Nomines of CREM) SO0 500 00000
Ravirira Pail 692,159 65.99.159 1E1B0
Fai a7 ET] 0.0001
Fa 4,331,589 433,589 1.7482
TOTAL 1,86,75,150 246,75,150 99.4541
(e} Shares held by halding company

Pty whares held by Holding company | Century Beal Estate Holdengs Private Umited | are specified in note 13(b)

M Buy back of shares and shares allotted by way of bonus sharet [ lssue of shares for consldaration other than cash
Thirte have b nD boy back of shares or isue of shares by way of honus isise or leus of thanes purtuant 15 8 contrac! without paynent

being received in cash for the penod of five yesn immesiiately preceding the batance theet.

14 Other equity
Partieutaey Asat As at
S 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Retained Eamings \1 . {B4,454.52) {89,038 13)
Capital Roserve - 637660 i, 37660
Capital Reserve - On Merger A [2.775.71) {27751
Tatal {osse0s) _ (sse133)
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Neotes on acounts

® i Lakhs

|Particutars

As at

Mon Current

1) Debentures

| Secured:

« N Convertible Debentures

] Term lnans

| Sevured:

- frm banks

- Frgsie fonancisl kbt viued and others
Ursecured.!

- from banka

i} From ather parties:

- Linbility component of convartible proference tharos
- Redemption Premium®

* Unamortised portion of upfromt processing fes™"

22,000 00

s
E8L.00

1,10,43733

1,07.680.00

153428
557488

:mi:ﬂ

4190 2

485 5J

3,37,972.24

(1.548 §5]

I.!'.I:Il

(762.45)|

136,633 0%

(15513

A A58.76

(17.93)

A)  Security given against Non-Convertibie Debentures:

I} Security againss Lsted Non-Comvertibile Debentures of 45,000 Lakhs

3353038 608930 |
*Redemplion premium has been armved and provided based on the difference betwern effective interest rate 17% and 1R @22%

4243183

& Exclishve mongage over the immoveble properties of Suruchi Propecties Private Limited sduated st various Survey nas. of land meswusing §
Acros 2635 Guntas at Kodihalli Village, Varthur Hobii. off HAL Alrport Road, Bangalors East.
b Exchusive charge by way of mortgage over the immauable properties of Centuiny Prime Brisperties Private Lirmited situated at various survey noy.
of land measuring 85 Aores 32 Guntas 3t Budalur Village, Kasaba Hobll, Devanahalll Taluk,
€, [xchulve charge by way of mortgage et the immavatide properties of Century Norinide stusied at variown survey nos of land measwring &
Agres 8 Guntas ot Kadathanamale Village, Hesaragharma Hobll, Bangalore Narth Tabuk,

Movable Avet

. Myputhecathon on Mioviible asrti. recelvables and cashfiows, barik accounts, current ateets, Inwrance polives in relation fo the proseo deated

e warkous survey o o Kodshall Village, Varthur Hobll, off HAL Arport Road, Dangaiore East.

b. Hypathecation on moveabli ssets, recevabies and cashfiows, bank sccounts, cutrent ssets, insurance polices in relation to the project
tuated OU vilious survey nos. ot Bidalur Vilkege, Kasabe Hobll, Devanahalll Taduk.
£ itypothecation on moveabls assets, recelvablin and cashfiows, bank accounty, curment ssety, irswrance polices in relation to the project
situated at various sarvey nos. ot Kadathanamale Villsge, Hesaraghatta Hobll, Bangalore North Taluk

Other Assets/ Secunty

3. Exchusive pledge over 100% of the sswed and paid up capital of Suruchi Properties Private Limited,

b. Encluslve pladge over 1O0M of the sed snd paid up capital of Contury Prime Properties Private Limited:
© Corporate guarantess by Century Joint Developments Private Limted, Contury Prims Proparties Privite Limited and Comtury Novthside;
d. Peevonal Guarantees by Mr. [P Ravindrs Pai and Mr, P Astean Pai,

Particuk Effactive Redemption Redemption
Interest rate Date amount
45,000 (As on 11.08.2025: 42,750 Lakhis)
[ tisted Debantures of R5.95,000 aach. 12.00% -0 42,75

imtalirments 51 under:

2203 2025 - Ra. 3,000 per NCD
23052025 - Ws. 5,000 per NCD
22-03-2026 - Ma. 10,000 per NCD
22-09-2026 - R4. 30,000 per NCD
13033027 - Ry 10,000 per NCD
22-09-2027 - Ax, 20,000 per NCD
21-03-2026 - Rs. 30,000 per NCD

Redemption Tefrm: The Listed Non Convertible
Dirbventurws sre recleemable from 22-Mad 2025 in 7
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
‘Notes on stcounts

&)

Detaits of securities and repayment tormm:

Mon Convertible debentures

) 10.00% paloioulated on nominad value of debertutes cutstanding] lsred non convertible debentieres stoed on prvate placement basks - [Balance as on
Blar Mbarch 2005, inchuding cusrent matusities of lorg term debt € 150,000 Lakhs (#s on 315t March 2004 : UNIL)

[nturest rate and redemption torma of debenture:

Effective

investment Dpportunities Vi Pre. Umited | 20.55%*  [Repayable in the Below manner starting
& MIC Credit AMA (Singapore] Private from 30th Sept 2026.

Limited 30-Sep- 2026 - Ms. 5,000 pes NCD

[ L.60,000 fully pakd up, becured, ligted, 31-Dise-2026 - Re. 5,000 per NCO
rated, redesmable, non-comertible 31-Mar-2037 - Rs. 5,000 per NCD
Deberrures af a Face Valure % 1,00,000 30 lur-20T7 - By, 5,000 per NCD

each| W0-Smp-2027 - Re. 5,000 per NCD

31-Dec-2027 - Rs_ 5,000 per NCD
31-Mar- 2028 - Rs. 10,000 per MCD
30-lun-J028 - Ru. 10,000 per NCD
30-Sep-2028 - Rs, 10,000 per NCD
2% Nov-2028 - Wy 40,000 per NCD

*This EIR i calculated on cash coupon payabile plis Premiun payabie on Redemption of Debemtures

Mon convertible debentures are secured by:

Ixsaner:

First and sickusive Charge over certain escrow accourts of the Company [including sll subs accounts and / or any accounts opened i substitution thersod), all
amounts standing to the credit of such accounts snd / or any permitted inveszmants made by the Company Irom wuch sctounti, and the Company's rights, bitle.
interest and benefits in any swbordinsted debt provided by the Company ta any membar of the group.

Project Ethos:

First Ranking morgage by Century Real Estate Holdmgs Prvate Limited and Century Sheltors Developers Private Limited on the residential project betng
developed at Amvuthahail and Bysterayanapura Villages, Yelshanka Hobii, Bangaione North Taluk, Bangaiore sucept ‘Ethon Excluded Auat’ ai mentioned m the
Debanture Documents, both present and future.

Recehaables by Century Real Eatate Holdings Private Limited and Century Sheltors Developers Private Limited n respect of Prajec Fthos (a3 defined in the
Deventure Trust Deed] besng developed on (and medsuning approsmately 7.5 acies and siuated at Amruthahalll and Byataraysnapura Villages. Yelahanka Habl,
Bargatore North Taluk, Bangalore, and each of their charged accounts and all funds from time 1o time deposted theren, both present and future.

Profect Silieon City:
First Ranking mortgage by Century Siicon City Privarte Lirited on the immoveble property uitusted st Munnekslsly Viliage, Varthur Hobil, Bangslors East Taluk,
Bangaiore. both present and future.

Rersivables by Century Siicon Ciry Prvate Limited in respece of Project Silicon (os defined in the Debentuee Trusr Deed) being caveloped on land measuring
apprommistaly 15 actes and wiuated st Munnekolaly Viltage, varthur Hoti, Baryaiore East Taluk, Bangalore. and / or sach of i1 charged sccounts and S0 fundi
froum tirme to tme deposited thersin, both prosent snd future

Project Downtown,

First Ranking mortgage by Century Downtown Private Limited snd Navrang Property Dewsiopers Private Limited on immovable property situated at
Bystarayanapura Village, Yelahanks Hobll, Bangalore Norih Taluk, Bangabore,

Recotvahles by Contury Downtown Frivate Lmited and Naviang Property Deveiopers Private Limeted in respocn of Progect Downtown (o8 defined m the Debenture
Frust Deed) baing developed on land measuring approwimately 8 scres 1888 Guntes stuated ot Byatarayenapurs Village, Yelahanks Hobh, Bangalone North
Taluk, Bargalore, and / of thewr charged accounts and all funds from time to time deposted thensin, both present and future,

Project Landmark:

Ferat raniing charge by De. P Dayananda Pal, Mr. P Satich Pai, Mr. P Ravindra Pai, Mr. P Astrwan Pai and Century Assets Private Limited over their profit thare ars
the partnership interest attributable to them, in respect of Project Landmark (o3 defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) being developed on land measuring
spprozimately 15 acres and situated 3t Mebbal Ammanibisre Village, Bargalore, both present and future.

Ow, P Diyananda Pal, Me, P Sstish Pal, M. P Ravindras Pal, Mr, P Ahadn Pai and Century Assets Private Limited ovet their partnetship interest in MJs Prestige
Cartury Landmark and M/y Prestige Century Magacity, both present and future, s specified in the Transsction Documents,

Frajedt Meemukuntc:
mmmmm%%m“mmmmwmmwunmn
Meenukunte Village, jals Hobll, Yelahanka Taluk, Bangalore

Meceivables by indiland Developers Bangalare Private Limited in respect of Project Menukur mmnnmm:ﬂulmﬂnw
mﬁwhﬂmu%ﬂm“ﬂ“ﬂiﬂwmﬁ. i, grid'ils charped axcount aid all Tunds from time to time

depotited theosin, bath presient and Future. /
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOFMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Nates On accounts

Projest Caling:

first Ranking mortgage by M/s Akruthi Enterprioes and W/s Adand Enterprives on immovslie property sGEmo on 1ang measunng aporoximansly 17 scres o
Felahanka Amanihere and Yelahanka Villages, Yelatania Hobil, Gangaione Narth Takak, Bangalore {excluding the SBA messuning about 2,00,000 {two lekhs] square
feet towards NCD ssued in foaver of Asis Real Estate Il india Opportunity Trust|

fiecewables by indlland Cevelopers Bargalare Private Limified i respect of Projec Mumnmubunte (4 defined in the Debenture Trst Desd) utuates an lind
meEsuring approsimately 22 ecres ot Mesnukunte Village, lala Hobdl, Yelahanka Taluk, Bangalore, and as charged sccount and all funds from tme to time
depasited thermin, both prevent and luture.

. P Deyananda Pal Mr, I* Satish Pai, Mr. P Ravindra Pal, Me. P Achwin Pad snd Certury Assets Private Lanited over thes partnership imteness in M) Contury
Landmar and Wy Century Megaoty, both present and future, 54 apecified i the Trardaction Documents.

Wr. h Wamaeriahna, N MG Mahadevaioh, ¥ I8 Yellappa and Century Redl Estate voldings Pt Lid, over 100% of thelr respective pantnecshin interesr in W/
Akruthi Entarprives, both preserit and future, as wpecified in the Tranasction Docurnenty.

Project Midtown:

First Ranking mormage by Century Dwelfings P Lid on immovable property sitused on isnd measuring approximately 43 75 aores ar Channahalll and
Tarabanaballl Villages, Jala Hobll, Yelshanka Taluk, Rangalore.

Aacalvables by Contury Dwellings Prvate Limited m iespect of Project Midtown (31 defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) aituated on lind meisaing
spprosimately 49.75 acres at Channatslll sod Tarabanshall Village, 1als Hobl, Yolahanka Taluk, Bangalore, and its charged account and sl funds from time In
fime dnposited thermin, both prosent and future.

Project Mysese:

First Ranking mortgage by M/s Vinayaka Emerpiises on inimovable property dituated on land meswuring approsimately 37 acres 30 Gunlas 8t Kurebarahall
Village, Kasoba Hobll, Mitore North Taluk, Myiore.

Fecetvables by M/t Vinayaka Enterprised in respect of Project Mysoce (@ defined in the Detenture Trust Deed] tiuated an land moasuring approkimately 37
Fores M) Guntas at Kurubaratalll Village, Kasaba Hobll, Mysare North Taluk, Mysore, and its charged account and ail fundy from time 1o time deposites therein,
poth prewsnt snd future,

by Me_ P Sutish Pal and Mr, P Ashwin Pai over 100% (one hundred percent) of the partnesship intercst held by them in Vinayaks Enterprises; both present and
future;

#rojecs Voderopurs:

Ferst Ranking mortgage by Century Living Private Umited on immavable proparty situsted oo land meaturing approsimately 14 scres ot Vederapurs Village,
Yelshanks Hobll, Bangalore Norrh, Bangalors.

Receivables by Century Living Private Limited in rmepect of Project Vaderapura (s defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) situsted on land meswring
spproximately 14 acred ot Vaderapura Village. Yelahanka Hobll, Bangalors Nerth, Bangalars, and ity charged account and all funds fram thme to time dejrosited
therein, both present snd future.

Pledge of Shorer

By Mir. P. Ravindra Pal, Mr. P. Ashwin Pal and Mr. Dov § Patel over such pescentage of the nyued snd paid - up equity share cagital and) or such other wecuritie:
of Century Rosl Estate Holdings Pwt Etd (on & fully diluted basis) as specified in the Transaction Documaents. both present end future:

By the Century fes! Estate Holdings Pyt Lid, Mr. P. Ravindra Pal, My, P. Safish Pai, Mr P Ashwen Pai, Mr. €8 Yeflappa and Mr. M. Yashwanth Shenoy over 100%
{pre hundred percent) of the ssued and pasd - up equity share capital snd all ather securities of the Company (on a fully diluted basn), both present and hture;

By the Cantury Real Lstate Holdings Pt Ltd and Mr. A Rumabsishia over 100% (cne hundred percent) of the hsued and paid - up sguity share capital and all
ther segurities of Century Sheltors Developers Pyt Ltd [on a fully dilited hatk), both prewsm snd futuee:

Wy Century Real Extate Holdings Pvt L, the Company, Mr. KN Yelappa, Mr. Yauhwanth Shenoy and Mr. M S Mohodirsioh over 100% [ome hundred percent] of
the lssund and paid - up equity share capital and ail other securites of Cemtury Sllicsm [oa 3 fully diluted basis), both present and huture;

By M P, Rarvindra Pai and Mr. P, Ashwin Pzi over 100 (one hundred percent) of the laued and paid - up oty share capetal and all other securithes of Century
Living Pyt itd [on a fully diluted hasis), both present ang future.

By M. P Ravndra Ban andd Mr, P, Aahwin Pal over 100% (one hundred percent) of the naued and poid - up coumy share capital and all other securties of Century
proallings Put Ltd on 3 fully diluted basss), both present and future.

By Century Real Extate Holdings Pot Lid Co and De. P. Dayansnda Pal over 100% (one hundred parcent] of the iscsed and paid - up squity share capital and ol
gther securities of Inditand Developers Bangalore Pt Lied (on 3 fully cituted basis), both present and future;

. Dy De. P. Diwananida Pal. W Mohini D Pai and Wi H Yashwanth Shenoy over 100% (one hundred pereent] of the aed and pald - up equity share capital and

all pther securiies of Contury Downtown Pet Lid (on & fully diluted basis] s specified in the Tranuction Dacumenty, bath prewsnt and uturs,

WY M. Rawindea Pan and Wi P Ashwin Fad over 100% [one hundred percent) of the lkeue and paid up - uD eouity share capital and other securities ol Cenfury
Aitats Pyt Ltd jon a fully diluled baws) @ specified in the Transsction Documents, both presant pad future,

&y Dr. P, Dayananda Pai, Mry, Mohini 0. Pal, Mr. P. Satish Pal and Mr. 5. Raghurath over 100% [one hundred percent) of the ssued and paid up - up equity share
mnmm#mmmmumnmmw!wnmmmmm o fylture,

- M
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CENTURY JOINT BEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LMITED
Nobis on SCrounts

Contrectual Comforts:

Corprsate Susariem by M Bdenh Trroterives, Ws Mensh Emerprises, Teimuny Dirriown P10, Lentury Deeiimgs Pa 1010, Tonfury Shilon Develiopen
Pt Ltd, Contury Siicon City Put Lid, indiland Deveslopers Bangalore Pvt Lid, Cantury Real Exmme: Holdings Pvt 12, Navrang Property Develapeis Pet Ltd, M/s
Vinuyaks Entesprives. Cendury Adastn Pyt Lo, Contiry Living Pt Lid

Pervonal Guarantiees trom Me. P Ravindes Pai, Mr. P. Athvln Pai, Mr. Dov S Potel, D, P Dayenasds Pai

Personal Guarantees from Mi. P Satiah Pai, My KON Yellappa, Mr. A& Ramakrivhaa, Mr. M5, Mahadewaiah, Mr. H. Yoshwanth Shenoy, and sech other persons a3
may be identified in the Debenturs Trint Deed 1o the extent of secunty provided by twm.

Shortiall wndertaking from Century Rzl Eyiate Holdngs TvE Lid and sach of Mr. P. Rawindea Pai, Wr. P, Ashwin Pias amd Mr. Dee'S, Patel

Subordination of Prymants to the identiied entitees 2= meatomed in the Deod of Subordmation.

1245 % pa. non convertible debantuses Baued on private placement basla - [Balance a4 on 315t March 1005, inchuding cusrent msturties of lony ferm debt 1
ML {an i NExe Marrh 2O < € 34,724 28 Lukhs |
interest rate and redomption term. of debentures:

Effective
Particulary A et Redemption term
Assa Meal Evtate 1 incha Opportunity A Repayakie in 3 guartardy mstabmsnts

Trust

[(3,250 Serdor, Unrsted, Redsemable,
Freely Transforable, Mon Comertilile
Debentured of & Face Vialure % 10 Lakhs

jemch)

(W) Non convertible deberdures ied on private placement biss - (Balance a1 on I1e2 March 2025, inchuding eurernt maturities of long term debt -2 30,000 takh
{2x 6n 3197 March 2024 ¥ 63,930 lakhe)]
interest rate and redemption terms of detrentures:

Particulars “”:'_ Redemption term

Adia Asal Estate U indla Opportunity A, I0-June-2028 - by delivering to the
Trust | Turstess Jrea aggregating to two lakh
(6,993 Seror, Unrated, Redeernalie, ncqunnn feet [2,00,000 1q.71) of super boilt
Freely Transferable, Nom-Comvertilihe uPp ared, renidential units in respect of the
|Mqﬂi Face Valie ¥ 4,38 Lakhs Calina project,
fon convertible debontures are yecured by:
Partigulan of Praperty charged:
Calires L osed

=m

* First sankirgg pati pessu martgage over the Caling Land and the Caling Propect prior 1o obisning the sanctioned plars with respect to the Calina Projsct and sher
the mortgagors have obtaimsd the sanctioned plans with respect 1o the Caling Praject, 5 firis ranking sole and esthnive dhatgs by way of mongages over isentfed
units aggregating ta 2,00,000 [rwo lakhs] sguane feet of approved buill up ares of the Caling Project incheding adesuate car pari: snd relevant anmenities, free and
clear ol any Encumbrances of sy nature whatiaewer ogethes with proportionste undvided share in Caling Lad.

Orhers:
= irrevorabile and unconditional guarertees by Mr. P Ravindra Pal, and M. P Ashudn Pad, Me. B, Satrih Pad and D P. Dayaranda Pal in scocovdance with
feecis] of gusrantee

Loan: From the Financial insthutions:

1E.20% p.s Piramal Capital and Housing Fisance Limited - [Balance as on 31st March 2025, induding current maturities of long term debt : % NIL {as on 315t
March 2021 : ¥ 4,857 58 Lakbs ||

Partigulars of Property chisged:

Cafing Land

* Parlpatiy pguitable martgage over the Ciling Mortgaged Assets o Additional Calina Land belonging to ks Alruthi Enterprices and M/s Adarh
Enrprises properties admeasuring 14 Acres 5.5 Guotas and Hypothecation of Receivabies from the Project
» Pari Pirsv charge on partnership intarest in M/s Alrathi Enterpreses and M3 Adenh Enterprnes;

Saokdiga Land
* A patipisau charge on lnmovabie Propenty of M/s inctiland Develogers Bangalooe Put Ltd mides
stuated at Tarabanatall Village and Meerwiunte Vilage, Bangaiore North Taluk, Bangatars ind
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motos on BCCounts

]
i

i

1)
i

il
1]

Wy
]

Pebibin Bay
= & piripassu charme on Dr. P Dayinands Pad shang o the uikts of Pebble Bay Roramangats smudtes ot foopena Agratara, Begur Holli totsl mesuring
A5 g .

Madhuvan Back Lands

= A paripany charge by way of mortgage over the lends belanging to Century Dawntown Private Limited stuated ot Byatarayanapura, Bangalore.

» A paripansu chinge by way ol martgage over the Lends belanging 1o Nevrang Progerty Develogers Private Limited situated ot Byatarsyanapura. Bangilore
= Eirst ranking euchuthm charge by wity of hypothecition ovie movable sisets and receivalbibes of the propemies [mentioned sbowe).

Artizan Land
» A panpasil charge by way of mortgage over the tands belonging 1o CIOPL stuated it Vasudevapara Village ang Govindapura Village, Telahania

Hibll, Bangalore.
« A paripassdl tharge by wiy of mortgage ovwr the lands belonging 1o Nawwang Property Developers Prvate Limited simusted at Sy Ne. 15

Byatarayanapura, Bangakore mpasuding 3 Acee 17 Gurtas,
= Firat ranking exchusive charge by way of hypothecation aver mowdble swets and rovenvabites of e properties (mentiomed stiowe).

HM Warld City

» Pyel pavau charge by wary of mongage over the identified units oF at the project KM World City stiatimd ot Anjenspura Village Bangaione South.
Survoy Nos. J0L 31 12 18, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 70, 21, of Vesudewaspurs Vilage.

Sutvry o 8, % of Govindapura Village.

Others [Second Charge)

« Socand CHarge on the Company's shane of Progect land and buslt wp ares in Project Braese and Hypathacation of Receivables from the Project

» Seennd Aaniking Charge on Towers “Argon, Bronse snd Clhrome” in the Progect Centuny Evhos inone Tully oefined in the Moemorandum of Emry
reconding Mortgage by Deposit of Titke Deeds and ypothecanon of Receivables;

* Hypothecatan of Recivables of the obligors as termed I the transsctivn documents.

« Corporuie guansiees itom Conperate Dbigen,

= Povponal Gusrantee of P Ravindrs Pal and My, P Aahwin Pal

= Parl Patsy Modge on shornes of CREHIL & CIOPL moate fully defined in the pledge agreements;

Otsbigars wram the foliowityg - Indilind Develogets Bengalors Pyt Ltd, M/ Akruthe Enterprises, M/ Adarsh Enterpeives, Cemtury foint Davelopenent Private
Limitpa, Mawrang Property Developers vt Lid, Century Downtown Pvt Lid Dr, P Dayananda Pal, Me. P Ravindra Pal and Mr. P Ashwia Pai

m“ﬂmm T_
Maime of thit financial istitulion EIR Regayment terrm

Piramal Capital snd Houting Finance
1R AN Repayable T 4 857 A8 Lakin
m_ e
Datalls of Securities:
HDEC Conspruction Finance Loan

Mortgage of umold resdential uniis in project “Cenfury Hortron™ slong with proportionats share of LIDS in land sma out of Total Land mediuring 2 Acres
Apran, bewng built 3t %y No. ATH/APL Wikage, Velahanka, Jikinr, Sangalore.

An esciusive charge on the scheduled recoivaties from sold fumsold area of the project to be funded by the barmower and il insurance proceeds both prewn
amd future,

Scheguled Mecehvabiey: Bacsbvsbles | Cach inflows | Revenues induding booking amounts seising out of of In connection with or refaling 10 the projec

fimanced.
Corporate Gaaranten of Certury Joint, Developments Py Wd., Contury Real Tatate Holdings M. Ltg and Canara Houing Develegment Company.
Persanal Guarsniess of Mr. Navindra Patemangalooe Pal, 8 Ashwn Panetrangalore Pal and Mr. A Ramuksishra

S8 Owmrarutt Cradit Facitity

A Merponu Charge on immovalie Propery bearing S No. MR, Katha No| 1447448 Sy Moo 98 sdmeawnng JEIATS square motens wiusted ot
Lingades agotatail Villagn, Cundane Hobkl, Devanshalli Tatuk, Bangalore Aurasl Gronic

Carporste Guaraniee of Century Jount Developments Prvate Limied,

Perwonal Guararites of Mr. Ravindra Pansmangalore Pal.

Security,
Proposed commistrial ang and building utustod s the propery boaring plot number 280 , Sy Number 8.9 Govindapura Vitlage , yelhanka hobii Bangaiore norh

taluk Banguiote. SE0064., Value Atound 55.97 Crones - Continuing Security.
Proposed velue of the bulldong proposed for conrtruction owt of the bank e - Vahoe arowd 2709 Crimey - Comtinuing Soourity.

The Compaity has avalled secured averdrdt faciilty of whith outstandiig as on 31 Margh, 2005 b Ru2 3350381 te Vidoan Soubards Credit Codperative
Limvted, Bengsluru Hs 851 281/ hqmmmhdmmmhnm-dmmtmmmmhyMMhmﬁ
ENT/MODTD of Vacant Coménrtad Land in Sy Now 31, 22, Hlﬁmimi’ Villige, Yelahanka Hobl, in the name of Mfi. Canars
Erterprives, vadued aroung As. 53,02 Croms - Contimung Security .
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELDOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Hotes of stiounts

EZ =

()

Dretadin of Secuciiies und Rapaymant Terms:

Union Rank of ndia :

Security Details

Morigage of converied Lind & building twroon, bearing Sy No 173 measuring to the extent of | sere 02 gurt, and comimeecially comertad Bad & builting
thereon bearing Sy No.SR/P-P2 measuring I3 Guntes stusiod st Kadathsnamale Villags, Hetargatts, Bangalote North Talul, in thi aame of Century Norhuide
Hypothecation of Furrsture and Firtures and Equiprmimty purchased out of Bank Finance.

Corporate Guarsntee of Century Joint Developments Pt Ui, and personal gusrantes of Mr, P.Ravindra Pai,

Repayment term

Repayable in B2 month in 72 instalbments arting frim March 2024

Interest iate - 1330 K Pa

State Bank of india Credit Facitity -

Callateral Security Dutaily

Worigage o residential vilay - & BHE Bow Vil #7/8/9, K12/13/14, 3 BHE Twin Villa T1 of Century Winteriun ot Kacuthansmale Village, Hesagatts Habl,
Velahanka Toluk, Bergaluru in the aame of ML Cantury Northade.

Corpowatr Guarartee of Contuny Juink Developments P, [1d | snd personal guasantoe of Mr. P_Ravindra Pal,

Rapayrant terma - Regayable on Demand

Interest rate - 10.15% p.a

Al the plece and pareel of immovable commeithsl property bearing old site no, 74% And rew gen ngmbes M8/, Khata no BLO/EST/E9/3 P51 Tormed in w.ne

632, B8/ mpasuting 117,78 square maters situstsd #t chikasane village, anneshwars gram panchayat. devanahalll taick, Bangaiors rural distries pumed lry
WS Pravruti Tremury Bropenes.

The Compatty bas aveiled secured avnrdratt facility of which outatanding a1 an 313t March, 2025 is R.1,25,01.57A/- to Vulcan Souharda Credit Coopetative
Limited, MWﬂ&H'wnmﬁdh‘mWMMMananMﬂw
Convarted in oy numbery 11,22 13825 Messuring 3 Acres in in the muame OF WS Cararas Enterprses, Vilued ot 53,52
crores - continuing Security.

¥
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Notew on SCoounts

16 Other nan-current Kb

i Lakbs

As a2t Ax wt
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

fetyndabsle hivint Devebapret Agrosmermts Depost &0 00 &
=00 [k
Teitad
CURRENT LLABLITIES
17 Bomrowings
LT Aa ot
T—— 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Lisariy iwpayable on demand
Secured:
int@y corporate Sepost from athm T5.00 S075.00
Umierured:
Imter corporate depouit trom other Companiet
Loam from Promoten 6, B0 50 5,904.50
Uniecured loans:

Thar Umsatueed boars ol ICD fram others corry an etavest rate of 12% pa

1 Trade paysbles

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Total oulmtanding dues of mcro enterprives and

small ertmeprice
Total outstandimg dues of creditar other Than micro i3 49 W61 I8
EATRIRrIEL B Sl e DT s
Tote! e NN
For the Year ended 31-03-201% -
[Panicutan Outstandang For Fotlowsng Parties from Dus Dute of Payment |
hewthaniyear | 1w02Venrs | Ztodvaas | MOrtthand
i) MSMVE v * - =
i} Crthaers 3487 136 (2o ] 1 208.06{ 1,034.48]
Dinputed Cuns - MSME - + = - -
1] Oiupatind Dhues - Clthary . " 3 - -
sty 135,77 603,38 2, 70406 7.054.4%|
For the Yes: anded 31-03 2034
|Particutars Outstanding For Following Parties From Due Date of Payment 1
Ressthantyesr| 1t02vears | 2t08vean | MOWWEn3 o)
1) MSMEE H . . - .
[ Gty = 8,079 RO 1,100 BIRES 30.511.95)
1] Disgnted Dues - MSME - - - -]
{iv] Oispuited Duss - Others -
Total 28078.73 [ 1.100.09 265 30.611.35)
18 Other financial Babiiithes
Particulars Aot Asat
31 March 2025 X1 March 2024
Currpnt maturities of long-term deibt (Mefer Note No. 19) 608930 4141183
interest accrued 1,75%6.97
Book cverdraft 105057 TR 4R
Oty Natiimims ABER XY 115000
Fayaliy 10 related parties Me1r M 35533
Drerdravin copiisl segount In Partnership Mrms 1404 60 LATLW
Secuiity Deposit 11 0a 1104
Total —hIE3 TS0
2 Other curvent kit
At B at
Particutars
P s A1 March 2035 &1 March 20048
Advance received for sale of propernes ALNIH a1.43743 19,956 20
Stututesry Ly paystile - T 7BLTE 636,62
Unaamed rental income . L B119 #3129
Paryaltie t Adsociation | [TV LR b 2600 265 58
Total A — NS
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CENTURY JIQINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes on accounts T in Lakhs
21 Revenue from operations
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Sale of Services:
Income fram property developmient (net of taxes) 10,696.77 951012
Income from sale of land 4,188.23 514.04
Income from sale of right in properties / Land . 14.38
Income from professional services 6.94 162
Other Operating revenue:
Share of profit from partrership firms 330 18.17
Other operating income 336.78 258.85
Progerty maintenancs Income 127.19 L E ]
Contractual Projects 84.61 33210

Total 15,543.82 gﬂn.n
12 Other income
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
interest incame 5.734.17 1,602.51
Dividend from mutual funds 0.34 133
Miscellansous Income 27.06 219.03
Total SM EEE
Cast of sales
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Cast of construction 7.526.21 333388
Land cost 82022 1,651.40
Cost ol contreactual projects 406,74 327.82
Buyback cost - 180.50
Purchase cost of plots/units - 415.20
Operating Expenses 308.11 23723
Total L ! 9,061.27 __ Bl4603
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

MNotes on accounts % in Lakhs
24 Finance cosls
Particulars Yaar Ended Year Endad
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
*interest expense on Borrowings 591.89 24,497.65
Interest expense -Others 305831 1.686.91
Others Hinance Cost 3,189 66 115,99
Total

*Amount excludes capitalisation of borrowing cost amounting to % 4,880.42 Lakhs (previous year: ® 15,858 98 Lakhs)

25 Depretiation and Amontisation Expense

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Depreciation BS.67 83.74
Total B5.67 B3.74

-3
26 Other expenses

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Adit fee 19.12 B2
Legal and professional 53.31 26.42
Rates and taxes 54.94 100,60
Brokerage and commission 32.99 2167
Rent 487 36.66
Insurance 0.88 215
Share of loss from partnership firm 591 TTBAD
Repairs and maintenance 4365 35.62
Printing and stationery 169 188
Sales and marketing expenses 496 263
Miscellaneous expenses 24.89 6897

Bad debts §27.97 .
775.19 1,083.29
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes on accounts % in Lakhs
17 Commitments and contingent liabilities
Particulars Asat As at

la)
(]
(4]
{d)

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Commitments :

Capital commitments (Net of advances)

Contingent llabilities (to the sxtent not provided for)
Clasms sgainst Company nat acknowledged a: debis

Disputed Income Tax B.099.25 B035.45
Disputad Serviee Tax 40832 425.80
Disputed GST - .

Corporate guarantee tor loans taken by group entities 10,150.00 1,02,150.00

Ownership Utle in lands owhed by partnership firms In which the Company b a partner b subject to
closure/settiement of certain cases. Further, these firms have recetved claims for damages/defays. Based on legal
advice, the management k of the view that none of the above will result in financial outfiow to the Company.
Outstanding guarantees issued 35 at 315t March 2025 ks ® 1,01,50,00,000/- (P.Y. Mar- 24 % 10,21,50,00,000/-given for
luan taken by partnesship fiema/holding /related companies

27{a) The Company carries out its butiness ventures through subsidisnes, Jaint Ventures and other entities. The funds

requined for the grojects in those entities are secured through financial guarantiees amounting 1o
®1.01.50,00,000/- {Previous Year Mar-24 T 10,21,50,00,000/-) issued by the Company and accordingly, mo guarantee
commission is charged for such guarantoes. Considering the model of execution of the projects through such entities,

Auditors' remuneration

Year Ended Year Ended

Parcumes 31March2025 31 Muarch 2024

Statutory audit fees 4,00,000 4,00,000
Tax sudit fees 1,00,000 1,00,000
Interim audiy fees 250,000 -
Lmited review audit foes 3,50,000 -
Total 11,00,000 5,00,000
Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings/ (foss) per share is caioulated by dividing the prafit/ (oss atributabie 1o sguity holders of
the Campany by the weighted average of eguity shares outstanding during the year.

Pardculars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

a) Basic earning per shamn 153
From continuing operations attributable to equity sharehnoiders "

Total basic earning per share 183 (8.48)

b) Diluted earning per share

From continuing operations attributable to equity shareholders s e
Total diluted earning per share 183 {8.48)
¢} Reconciliation of earning used in calculating EPS

Basic parning por share

Profit attributable to the squity shareholders of the company used in
catculating basic Earning per share

= From continuing operations 4,544.29 {21,049.03}

4,544.29 (21,049.03)

Diluted eaming per share

Profit attributable to the equity sharcholders of the company wed n
calculating basic £arning per share

- From continuing operations 4,544 25 {21.049.03)

o] Weighted average number of shares -
Weighted average number of shares used for caleulating pasic and Y
Diluted earning per share 2481.06 i) %) 2,481.06
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Mates on sccounts

19, Falr Valus mesuisments

| Financlal imstremants by category X In Lakhs
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at 31 March 2025 were a1 follows:

Particulars Nete Cont TR FYTOC Amaniieilicans| m' Total Fair vakoe
m 1ET SIAE0 957 R LY - 5702 91501
|Trade receivabios [ . - = 473345 4,713.45 4,733.45
[Cash and caih equvalents 5 . . 1112244 1112244 1L12244
Cither hank bsfances A - 14.51 1451 1451
[ Loans 4810 §6,195.65 66,195,605 66,135.65
{Others Financial sussiy 11 - - 60 801 44 60,801 .42 0,807 42
m 1517 K19 s - 3.45392 1R 31483192.18 148.592.18
Trade payaties 18 - 7.034.49 1034 45 7,034.45

financial latilites
{Tatiuding Cusrent maturitins of 19 - - 9047 81 35,047 81 0047 RY
term Iﬂrmmﬁ
The carrying valize of financial instruments by categories as at 31 March 2024 were a3 follows:
p . "ows Cost R : Amartied Total Careying o
[ witlure
Irvestments 187 #115% 9.21 3685 - B57.63 B3T.63
Trade recewalles -] - - . £12817 £125.17 512517
(Cash and cash squivalernts ] : . 113287 113287 3,53287
[Ottver bank batanzes " 7,018.72 101872 7.018.72
Lo 4E1D 1730714 I7,.507.18 3730718
(Chers Financial avets 11 - 4R.630.52 4863052 AR 630,52
{Bnencial Liablities
Barrowings 15,17 819 1302891 18ime9 imyoraal
Trade payables 18 30.611.35 A0,611:35 30,611.35
Cthier financial Rabilities
(Excluding Current maturities of 19 - 19.649.12 06459 12 2%, 649 12
|Long term Borrowings)

umm:mummmdmmmmmum loans, athar financil assets, trade payabine and ather finaociel Rabibities
spprosimate the carreng smount Largely due to o torm miturity o thee i The fak value of the financial adsets and Habilities s inchuded ot the amotsnt at
which the instrument could be exchanged in 2 Current transaction between wiling Gartles. Dther fhan in 2 farcad o liguidation wie.

Dhet mwnmmhmmanMm
of the nvestmants -




CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE UMITED
Motes an socounts

i Fair values hierarchy

Financiol avsets snd finonoal lbilites are meriered at fair value in the financial staterment and are grouped into three level of a fair value heerarcny,
The theee Lewvels are defined based on the sbservability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1- quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial (nstruments.

Level 2: inputs othet than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are cbiervable for the ssset or kability, either drectly or indirectly.

Level 3: unobuereabie inguts for the asuet or Rabdiy

Given below are the Lair values based on their hierarchy T in Lakhs
Carrying Amount Ag 81 31-03-2025 Carrying Amount As at 31-03.2004
Particutar Note =oon & on . -
31-03-2025 ! 3 31-03-2024 5 <
Financial Assets measured at
Fair value
- through Other Comprehensive
i Ements measured ol cost) |
 through Profit and Lows
Ivestments [Exchudes p 8 .
irvestments mesiured ot cosl) E i -
Financial Assels not measured at)
Fair value®
Trathe recenvablem B 4, 73345 . - 5.125.17 . .
Cash and cash aguivalints 3 11.122.44] . - 213387 - .
Other bank balances a4 1451 - - 701B T2 - -
Liari. 4 10 66,195 65 B . 1730718 . -
Dbty Financial asiets 11 50,801 44 . . 48 630.52 ;
Financial Liabifites not
measured at fair value®
| Barrowirgs . . . - ¥ .
- Curment 15 13,068 80| - - 441035 - -
- Non-Current 18 3,35,32338 135 32134 128,617 58] 1,28 61738
[Trade payabies u 7.034 49 : . 30,611.35
Other financial liabiliti=s 365.047.81 - 9, .12

'mmnmmmhmmﬂmwfwmmmummmmm:mnmm“mhr
and thort birm borrowings etc), because thelr corrying amounts sre 2 ressonabie approsimation of Far valus.

. Valustion technigus used 1o determing fak value

1) Financial bestruménts carried 41 smontised cost such as instruments, trade receivables, cath and ather financial swets, borrowings, trade payables and other financial
ilabilimes are considered (o be same a3 their fair wolues, due 1o their short term nalure.

21 The fair values for security deposits were calculated based on cash fiows discounted using current lending rate.

31 Thee investment included in Lovel 3 hisrarchy have been valued 0t cow appraach 1o arrive at the fair valies s there (s 2 wide range of possible fair valus messurement
and the cont represunts evtimate ef fol valoe with in that rarge considering the purposs and restrietion an the transferatility of the instruments

1) Thee use of discounted cash Now method for convertible Preference shares.

5) Fowr financial #szets nd labilities that are measured at fair value. the carrving smounts are soual to the fair valuli—.____-

&
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10 Fimanciad Alsk Manageman
The Grospe's SCthilies Espose 1 10 mareet risk, loubdity rish Bng crooet ek, This note esgdaim the sources of il which the group o expesed 10 end how the group manayes the rik ang
the roilatad immgact in (e lnengisl wetveeniy

[T Lxpeture arising from W s ce e
Lath and cadt eguieaentL Trade reTeerabie
r‘rﬂ el v ey | by, anodyn Crectlt ctings
[ty ned 3 e kabaies [ncing <ot fow forecars

i Crodit Fik

O] fisd feleds S0 Bhee 11 Dhial @ (omevierpaety will diefastl on ity comiractual oligations resulting in Snpacial lom to T Groon. Credit risk sncommpenes both, The dieect rid of defaui
ard the ik of detes aradaan of Crenditwintsires o usl s consertzation ks, The group bes adopted o poficy of desling only with crecfwortty copmmerperties snd obitaining wifficent
cofiEminl, whars soproorute. 5o mesin of Mtgating the el of Bnancu o o defsaly

Crodit vk managerEnt
Craddit rink ratiog
Thet Grtna anietiey sned rraanages Creadil ol of fnamsuial svaety e on habowiig Cabegneie atriwed On e B ol @uirgtione inputs Snd o specific to the cigst of naacsl st
& Lo credil rigk
B Moded e (rece righ
€ High crwein rit
Aty Gioug Dericriptinn of catwgory .'_
|hasts where The counter-party b 13 Tl mepecsd  oredi
| v viak |cupeacity to meert the ohilgaticns snd whees fw pugerted et

|CRpacHy t0 Mmeet the oldge M. 1. 00t KTO0g

11 monih opetted el
Asiets whete Dury Bt 8 high probabiiny ) . A

it e

BaEed 0M DUBMESS EMATNMANT o WhICh The Uroup oo ates, o delt! on 4 Inencusl s (o comidesed when the counterpetty hii (o moke oy within the spreed e seniod 1
e eomtept Lo rates rebwerting detauin aoe Baresl o6 actupl Credil Ous experaenor atid comadeting (eTEnCes. b tweres ot sod hetones] eronomic conditions sty aoe eritro
ulf wahe thuere i nm emimordsle eauectaline of PecomTy, AUEH B 8 dettar Sacisring Berkruptty o itigaten decided againit e Urowl The Do comtimes o nngage wath partne, shous
Baiancey are writren off snd sttemmi ta erdoros repapmet Ay GulrsSguEnT recovere Sady are recogried in staterment of profit ang e

Clamaficatian of Fiasnosl st ik

| Hiigh credin Pk

I1-0%-10F3 A1-00-102a
arel canh wquawalenty, Sther Dok Balsnces, inwesmment, foan e
i ) rtha Beanciel BT LM %0 LOTLE
crodit rok
credit sk i
Expoctod crodit I for trade recalvabine

Thar grtie’s iade ieeskilblin does not Rive any expecited redit loas s regatry of proserties wiil s peeeially e dul oRoe @ recnlves e dine peyinend. During the perisss
preweried, the growg mode na write-affs of trade redervabies dnd no recceeries S osrriie peanioudy writen o

b Lquidaty rak

Prudent bauidity itk mansgeenent imglien massining et Cih sl mbetitie woultibies ind e it of husding e sugf sn sdequste smeunt of committes trem faiie
10 e obiigation when Gue. Dur 1= the sature of Ihe Evinees, e growe mamtains Besitsdiy s Funtbmng by rmontsming seslabiing undes commethed baciiney Masagemgn somitsn
rullng botecants of the grouy’s bpuldity positicn: and cevh B0 Cah egwivalents o the e of specres cash fow The Eroup tikes im0 steoont the Squikty of e market in wh the
#HiTy operaten in eddtiun, e grosg’s liguasly runapermnnt policy rsndee projpreng ol fows and conudening the el of Bguid BLETY FRCELiary 10 Mabet eie. initoeing hular s
whert gty ration aERimes miemad s evTerngl regulitary reguerrren and mamserg dvist Graeg g plans

Msturities of flaancial Rabdlities:
3002008 Lens tham 1 your 15 yenrs "':;___!“" Tewsl
19,0680 TR
i Tym— _ T . —
T i
ther Financial habimes [Recheing]
<t ong e s
11,008 w0 A85.421 48 - 34019018 |
Maturities of aancial Nabilities:
112008 Less tham § year pa—— ":::'" Torai
i a7 - LA
Trade : : -
maiuries of Eewrn R - .;\.'\
. 4.80.078.91
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& Indedeat iste rik

The group’s flued rate borrowmgs are carried 8t emortzed oot They ne thersfone ot soles! (o emeres raee rink 30 Sefined n ind A5 107, Tmancsl imstrements - Disdipiurer, wnce
nErhET UL CaTTyeg st Aae thae hutire caah Bows il Buctuste because 5l 0 CRanEe 1 MarkeT IMRERER FATRS HFwrwer, T arlibie FETE D TERRTES BF BT ED TSt FAtE A
Wisdirge 11 D eruwe sl wapieeere o (i D TrrsiegL

Interest Fate ik eapare — =

Particulary 114082008 11081004
Frard 1a1w b g o SOTS00
|variatrin rute borroweny B — 1 LY
| Totai AOAOsy | 2000000 1TRiMA]
SarmitnTy

Ther tnibrwmang falshe SAMaoasrenes T wnubaily (o @ ressanably pousitie change (100 besa poinfi) in nterest retes on that pomon of losm and bormowings afected With ol other
wonialirs bl cimrvaiani, b groaug’ s prodl edonn U s ces vying ammeasn of prodecr woes bn progees fehich ol heve sroguen Snpect on the predi o ke of IUture pered degendong
P That Feweriuse witch sl recogndsed buued of Ve percentage of Complrion o indcated 0 “lgnificent Accousting Polior” Tor reeeniee recogribion) o atnctes) heough e mpadt
nﬂmmuﬂl-

| Particulany | 11402004 | 11.08-0M |

|M1m—“n 10 B L A

Em-u—am h“l easE

1 Cagital Management
bow e guerpere af the group’s capital menugerenl Cogn ul o s e eguiny capetel and sll 0T sguity reserves The group mansge B3 00 ErUcture wnd ke sty o
Tt oof changes n peontmsic condifians. and the requirements of the Bnancs| tormmant. The groos monitors cagital uing § pearing retia, which i net debt ddided by sitsl capitsl phus
nrt ettt The Compary mitides within net deb, intarest besning [oans #nd SerTomanga., trade snd other pryabies fracluding kabiity undsr G4 lor Space sharng mrimgemest), e et
o Lok emuhakents

Purticulan T3 M T8 1 Mar- 24
w""-"'"“'"'""" ORI RIS CHNTRON FEUPEONL 2000 s Mvrvovoious. Vi et of AL 1 1A
Trichn paryaisies 1o dn FLTARN LY
Ovhar pEyabien [CoTTes BN AON-TTTITL, eRsuSing Current mEtiE e of kg e Dy omrgsl BT 4R8 36 LRl
L= favh il condy sl 11,137 44 RN -
Lirvi. Farmarsed bank Dolss(rs o eui ol sCrountt il the Do sl TAIRT2
Nt Dol 4,31 ¥lion LuG 1
Lyunty Share Capaal 14K 08 AR D
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CENTURY JIOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

MNotes on scoounts
34{l) Interest in Other Entitles
s Name of the entity : m"'""'l Asat ¥ As at oo “','l I'I" ] L@ "H"’: I““"m"" '"'""l /
" 31-03-2025 31-03-2024 e ion
1 |Century Aliport City India 98% 98% Subsidiary Line by Line Partnership Firm
2 |Century Star India 95.48% 95.48% Subsidiary Line by Ling Partnarship Firm
3 |Century Pragati India 96% 6% Submidiary Line by Ling Partnership Firm
4 ury Chimes \ndia 9T% STH Sutsiliary e oy Line Farymershivp Frm
5 [Century Central India 9% 99% Subsidiary Line by Linp Parinership Firm
& |Pai Ebectronics Private Limited India 95% 95% Subsidiary Line by Line Private Limited Company
7 [Space |llusions (formeriy known as Satya Investments) India 995 oors Subsidiary Line by Line Partnership Firm
8 |Suruchi Proporties Private Limitiad India 5% 95% Subsldiary Ling by Ling Private Limited Campany
g |Contury Northalde Iniclia 9% T9% Subsidiary Line by Line Partnership Firm
10 |Prakruti Century Properties india 9B% 9B% Subsidiary Line by Line Partnership Flrm
11 [Century Shilton Vientures India 508 SO Inint ventlre Equity Method Partnership Flrm
12 |Harizon Office Spaces India 50% SO% Joint venture Equity Méthpd Partnership Flrm
13 |Vigneshwara Estates India 25% 25% Associate Equity Method Partnership Firm
14 [Sarnsara Retirement Living LLP India 50% S0% Jolnt venture Equity Method Limited Uability
. Pastoarsnilp
ﬂ.{z;';_—..: B
Ir'.‘.:: ! & .ﬁ. . 'h I.' .
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(i)

Summary of subsidaries_Joint ventures and associates

Summarised Balance Sheet Tin lakhs
Century Airport City
s Mar25 I-Mar-24
Current Assets 1,989.51 1,999.47
Current Liablilities 1,743.79 1,752.76
Net Current Assets 245.7T2 246.72
Non Current Assets 1.96 1.96
Non Current Liabilitles - -
Met Non Current Assets 1.96 1.96
Net Assets 247.68 248.67
Accumulated NCI 3235 32.37
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue -
Other Income = 0.04
Profit/(Loss) (1.03) (0.58)
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income (1.03) (0.98)
Qther Consolidation adjustments - .
Profit / {Loss) to Non Controlling Interest {0.02) {0.02)
Summarised statement of Cash flows
Cash flow from Operating activities {10.00) 15.71
Cash flow from Investing activities - -
Cash flow from Financing activities 0,04 532
Summarised Balance Sheet % in lakhs
Parti Century Pragati
i 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Current Assets 1,069.65 1,069.65
Current Liabilities 234,33 233.89
Net Current Assets 835,32 B35.76
Non Current Assets 0.66 0.66
Non Current Liabiiities . -
Net Non Current Assets 0.66 0.66
Net Assets B35.99 836.42
Accumulated NCI 157.04 157.06
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue
Other Income - .
Profit/(Loss) (0.44) (0.24)
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Tatal Comprehensive Income (0.44) (0.24)
Other Consolidation adjustments . -
Profit / (Less) to Non Controlling Interest (0.02) {0.01)
Summarised statement of Cash flows
Cash flow from Operating activities
Cash fiow from Investing activities -
Cash fiow from Financing activities 2 - 7




Summarised Balance Sheet X in lakhs
Particut Century Chimes
» 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Current Assets 249.84 290.90
Current Liabilities 540.23 657.56
Net Current Assets {290.40) (366.65)
Non Current Assets 451 451
Naon Curréent Liabilities 280.80 100.00
Net Non Current Assets (236.29) (95.49)
Net Assets (526.68) (462.14)
Accumulated NCI (147.91) (126.57)
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss

Revenue 375.17
Other income . 0,00
Profit/[Loss) {44.78) 8334
Other Comprehensive Income - .
Total Comprehensive Income (44. 83.34
Other Consolidation adjustments . 3
Profit / {Loss) to Non Controlling Interest (1.34) 2.50
Summarised statement of Cash flows

Cash flow from Operating activities 44.13 219.29
Cash flow from Investing activities - .
Cash flow from Financing activities (43.26) (220.04)
Summarised Balance Sheet % in lakhs

Century Central
e 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Current Assets 0.68 0.64
Current Liabillties 45985 469.16
Net Current Assets (469.16) (468.53)
Non Current Assets 2,012.50 2.012.50
Non Current Liabilities - -
Net Non Current Assets 2,012.50 2,012.50
Net Assetls 1,543.34 154397
Accumulated NCI (38.91) (38.89)
Summarised statemaent of Profit and Loss

Revenue 345,01
Dther Income . .
Profit/|Loss) {2.02) 3,59
Other Comprehensive Income . .
Total Comprehensive Income {2.02) 359
Other Consolidation adjustments - .
Profit / (Loss] 1o Non Controlling interest (0.02) 0.04
Summarised statement of Cash flows

Cash flow from Operating activities (1.33) 38.80
Cash flow from Investing activities - -
Cash flow from Financing activities 1.38 {38.B0)
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summarised Balance Sheet T in lakhs
Pai Electronics Systems Private
P 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Current Assets 614.43 656.66
Current Liabilities 21.95 20.34
Net Current Assets 592.48 636.32
Non Current Assels 1,227.26 1,287 .04
Non Current Liabilities 285.00 285.00
Net Non Current Assets 942.26 1,002.04
Net Assets 1,534.74 1,638.36
Accumulated NCI 76.74 B1.92
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue
Other Income - -
Profit/|Loss} {103.63) (102.84)
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income (103.63) (102.64)
Other Consolidation adjustments - :
Profit / (Loss) to Non Controlling Interest {5.18) {5,13)
Summarised statement of Cash flows
Cash fiow from Operating activities (2.08) {121.32)
Cash flow from Investing activities - -
Cash flow from Fimncing activities 1.01 109.75
Summarised Balance Sheet T in lakhs
Space lllusions (formerly known as
Particulars Satya Investments)
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Current Assets £94.32 1,074.35
Current Liabilities 518.13 627.92
Net Current Assets 176.20 a46.44
Non Current Assets 30.69 30.03
Non Current Liabilities 241.00 100.00
Net Non Current Assets (210.31) (69.9
Net Assets (34.12) 376.47
Accumulated NCI (137.03) {113.26)
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue 8461 332.10
DOther Income 0.00 0.02
Profit/(Loss) (277.27) 267,50
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive income [277.27) 267.50
Other Consolidation adjustments - -
Profit / (Loss) to Non Controliing Interest (2.77) 2,68
Summarised statemant of Cash Mlows
Cash flow from Operating activities b8.68 £8.46
Cash flow from Investing activities - .
Cash Now from Financing activities {156.71) 20.97

¥/
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Summarised Balance Sheet % in lakhs
Northside
B 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Current Assets 14,066.33 9,661.61
Current Liabilities 21,099.89 5,796.00
Net Current Asséts (7,033.56) 3,865.61
Non Current Assets 1,377.18 B94.80
Nan Current Liabilities 1,251.67 1,192,97
Net Non Current Assets 125.51 (298,17)
Net Assets (6,908.05) 3,567.44
Accumulated NC! 7,930.55 10,555.20
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue 2,408.19 431.25
Other Income 404,02 406,88
Profit/(Loss) 1,687 34 369.56
Other Comprehensive Income . -
Total Comprehensive Income 1,697.34 369.56
Other Consolidation adjustments : -
Profit / (Loss) to Non Controlling Interest 16.97 3.70
Summarised statement of Cash flows
Cash flow from Operating activities 15,189.79 {2,326.91)
Cash flow from Investing activities 40.67 {46.53)
Cash flow from Financing activities {12,137.45) 2,655.29
Summarised Balance Sheet Tin lakhs
Century Star
P— 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Current Assets 36,614.81 35,265,.08
Current Liabilities 22,447.79 26,124.72
Net Current Assets 14,167.02 13,140.36
Neon Current Assets 136.06 57.91
Non Current Liabilities 9.881.74 10,531.99
Net Non Current Assets (9,745.68) (10,474.09)
Net Assets 4,421.34 2,666.27
Accumulated NCI 305.18 [946.18)
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue 6,883.93 940.61
Other Income 7.89 12.68
Prafit/{Loss) (229.70) {1,162.13)
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income (229.70) (1,162.13)
Other Consolidation adjustments = 3
Profit / (Loss) to Non Controlling Interest (10.38) (52.53)
Summarised statement of Cash flows
Cash flow from Operating activities 5,862.66 5,064.74
Cash flow from investing activities : -
Cash flow from Financing activities (5,026.35) (5.205.83)
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Summarised Balance Sheet T in lakhs
Prakruti Century Properties
Peicuors 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Current Assets 3,742.62 3,4590.41
Current Liabilities 3,119.41 3.079.68
Net Current Assets 623.22 410.72
Non Current Assets 1,705.24 1,745.62
Non Current Liabilities 688.59 63798
Net Non Current Assets 1,016.65 1,107.64
Net Assets 1,639.87 1,518.37
Accumulated NCI 2,231.03 1,798.77
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue 188.01 258.50
Other Income 0.79 5.59
Profit/(Loss) (204.03) {74.01)
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income (204.03) {74.01)
Other Consolidation adjustments - .
Profit / (Loss) to Non Controliing Interest {4.08) {1.48)
Summarised statement of Cash flows
Cash fiow from Operating activities (413.98) (485.27)
Cash flow from Investing activities - -
Cash flow from Financing activities 403.91 496.36
Summarised Balance Sheet X in lakhs
lars Suruchi Properties Private Limited
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Current Assets 75,306.34 60,645.30
Current Liabilities 33,087.79 11,368.22
Net Current Assets 42,218.55 49,277.08
Non Current Assets 7.274 .44 71.207.15
Non Current Liabilities 49.503.60 56,593.97
Net Non Current Assets (42,229.16) (49,386.82)
Net Assets (10.61) (109.73)
Accumulated NCI {0.53) (5.49)
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue - -
Other Income 3,264.25 5.49
Profit/(Loss) 99,12 (19.14)
Other Comprehensive Income - .
Total Comprehensive Income 99.12 {19.14)
Other Consolidation adjustments - .
Prafit { (Loss) to Non Contralling interest 436 (0.96)
Summarised statement of Cash flows
Cash flow from Operating activities 7.175.81 (48,906.82
Cash fiow from Investing activities L - =
Cash flow from Financing activities \T {10,291.08) 56,594.06
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Summarised Balance Sheet Tin lakhs
Samsara Retirement Living LLP
PRCTEG 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Cash and Cash equivalents . -
Other Current Asseis 3540 35.40
Total Current Assets 35.40 35.40
Total Non Current Assets - =
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities{ Excluding Trade payables) 4.42 9,61
Other Current Liabilities 5.98 5.68
Total Current Liabilities 10.40 15.29
Non Current Labilities - -
Financial Liabllities( Excluding Trade payables) -
Other Non Current Uabilities
Total Non Current Liabilities = -
Net Assets 25.00 20.11
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue T
Other Income - 30.00
Total Income - 30.00
Expenses
Depreciation -
interest Expenses
Employee Cost -
Income tax expenses - -
Other Expenses 0.51 0.24
Total Expenses 0.51 0.24
Profit/(Loss) (0.51) 29.76
Other Comprehensive Income = =
Total Comprehensive income (0.51) (2.59)
Reconciliation to Carrying Amounts
Samsara Retirement Living LLP
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
|Opening Net Assets 20.11 {9.65)
Capital introduced/ (withdrawn) 5.40 0.00
Profit for the year (0.51) 29.76
Profit for the Previous Years - -
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Closing net Assets 25.00 21.11
Group’s Share in Net Assets 64.80 59.66
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Summarised Balance Sheet R in lakhs
Vigneshwara Estates
R 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Cash and Cash equivalents 39.24 43.68
Other Current Assets 211.46 20745
Total Current Assets 250.70 251.13
Tatal Non Current Assets 2791 28.15
Current Liabilities - -
Fipancial Liabilities{ Em:iud]ﬁ Trade payables) 196 6.06
Other Current Liabilities 226.44 229.08
Total Current Liabilities 230.40 235.14
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities{ Excluding Trade payables) -
Other Non Current Liabilities - -
Total Non Current Liabilities - -
Net Assets 48.21 44.14
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue -
Other Income -
Total iIncome -
Expenses
Project Expenses - .89
Depreciation 0.24 0.28
Interest Expenses 0.00 0.01
Employee Cost - <
Income tax expenses . =
Other Expenses 1319 1.51
Total Expenses 1.43 11.68
Profit/(Loss) {1.43) {11.68)
Other Comprehensive income . B
Total Comprehensive income {1.43) {11.68)
Reconciliation to Carrying Amounts
Estates
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Opening Net Assets 44.14 54.80
Capital introduced/ (withdrawn) 5.50 1.02
profit for the year (1.43) {11.68)
Profit for the Previous Years - -
Other Comprehensive income . -
Closing net Assets 48.21 43.14
Group's Share in Net Assets (234.23) (239.38)

&
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Summarised Balance Sheet T in lakhs
Century Shilton Ventures
Purtiouers 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Cash and Cash equivalents B8.15 578

Other Curren| Assets 2,815,08 1.863.86

Total Current Assets 1,823 1,870
lﬂlﬂ Non Current Assets - -

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilitles({ E:u:lud]ng Tradé payables) B.73 110,40

Other Current Liabilities 450.38 167.97

Total Current Liabilities 459.11 278.37

Non Current Liabilities

Financial Liabllities{ Excluding Trade payables) 656.02 -

Other Non Current Liabilities - -

Total Non Current Liabilities 656.02 -

Net Assets 1,708 1,591
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss

Revenue -

Other Income

Total Income -

Expenses -

Depreciation -

Interest Expenses 0.09

Employee Cost - g
| Income tax expenses - .

Other Expensos 2.47 0.07

Total Expenses 2.56 0.07

profit/(Loss) (2.56) (o
EHHT Comprehensive Incame - -
Total Comprehensive income {2.56) {0

Reconcillation to Carrying Amounts

Century Shilton Ventures
Ry 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

(Opening Net Assets 1,591.27 1,317.37
Capital introduced/ (withdrawn) 119.39 273.97
profit for the year (2.56) (0.07
profit for the Previous Years . (0.01)
Other Comprehensive Income . -
Closing net Assets 1,708 1,591
Group's Share in Net Assets 73099 614.02

&
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Summarised Balance Sheet % in lakhs
particul Horizon Office Spaces
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Cash and Cash equivalents 18.80 6.95
Other Current Assets 184717 312208
Total Current Assets 3,865.97 3,129.00
Total Non Current Assets 3,592.12 3,051.75
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities{ Excluding Trade payables) 1,520.56 233.54
Other Current Liabilitles 1,740.14 1,700.20
Total Current Liabilities 3,261 1,934
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabiiities( Excluding Trade payables) 3,456 4,068
Other Non Current Liabilitles - -
Total Non Current Liabilities 3,456 4,068
Net Assets 741.79 179.33
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue *
Other Income 14.28
Total income 14.28 -
Expenses
Depreciation - -
Interest Expenses 24.43 0.11
Employee Cost - .
Income tax expenses - -
Other Expenses 0.45 0,22
Total Expenses 24.88 0.33
Profit/(Loss) (10.59) (0.33)
Other Comprehensive income - .
Total Comprehensive income {10.59) {0.33)
Reconciliation to Carrying Amounts
particulars Harizon Office Spaces
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Dpening Net Assets ; 179.33 -
Capital introduced/ (withdrawn) $73.05 177.66
Profit for the year (10.59) {0.33)
Profit lar the Previous Years - -
Other Comprehensive income
Closing net Assets 741.79 177.33
|Group's Share in Net Assets 132.31 137,37

¥
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35 Additional information pursuant to para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of consolidated financial statements.

% in lakhs

Net Assets FY 24-25 Net Assets FY 23-24
As a % of Asa % of
Name of the entity consolidated Amount consolidated Amount
net assets net assets
Parent
tlCentury laint Developments Private Umited | 116.39%| (66,999 571} 133 8%) (80,490}
Subsidiaries . -
1 |[Century Airport City -3.40% 1,958.12 -3.3% 1,980
2 |Century Star -23.15% 13,327.74 -19.3% 11.593
3 |Century Pragati -1.45% 835.99 -1.4% 836
4 [Century Chimes 0.94% [539.98) 0.8% [(475]
5 [Century Central -2.79% 1,606.64 2.7% 1,607
& |Pai Electronics Private Limited -2.69% 1,545.89 2.7% 1,650
7 {Space Wusions {farmerly known as Satya investments) 0.19% 108.25 £.5% 519
8 [Suruchi Properties Private Limited 23.42% (13,479.92) 22 9% (13,786)
9 [Century Northside 13.88% (7,992.94) -5.8% 3,483
10 |Prakruti Century Properties -2.87% 1,654.83 -2.5% 1,512
Minority interest in all subsidiaires | -18.08%)| 10,408.51 | -18.9%)| 11,395 |
b it
TOTAL e ~ 300.00%] (57,565.45)] 100.00%| 60,175.90)]
1.,
X, *.L::;:_,._ﬁ;_:
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v
Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Motes on accounts
% in Lakht
36 Related parties
(I} Namis of related parties and description of nelationship:
{a) Helding company Century Resl Estate Holdings Private Limited
(B} Subsidiary Companies/Entities Fal Flertronics Sythems Private Limited
Suruchi Properties Privare Limited
Century Airport City
Cemury Central
Century Chimes
Century Northside
Century Pragati
Century Star
Prakruti Century Properties
Space Wlusion

(e} Joint Ventures Horlzon Office Spaces
Sarmsara Refirernent Living LLP
Century Shifton Ventures

{d) Associate Entities Vigneshwara Estated

{#) Partnership Firm in which company is & parner Century Carbel

mmmmlnmmﬁmmummﬂ

interested Century Bangaiore City Centre Private Limited
Century Bullding Indusiries Private Limited
Century Downtown Private Limited
Cemury Dwaellings Private Limited
Cantury Lving Private Limited
Cemtury Prime Properties Private Limited
Century Property Management Company Private Limited
Century Sheftors Devolopors Private Limitod
Century Silicon City Private Limited
Courtland Properties Private Limited
Fartune Pal Software Private Limited
Geetanjali EMective Realty Solutions Private Limited
Hebbal Properties Private Limited
Indiland Developers Bangalors Private Limited
Maodet Farm Houses Private Limited
Navarang Property Developers Private Limited
Supernova Arena Private Limited
Archway Reaity LLP
Bana Eco Works LLP
Belnor Landscapes LLP
Century Arlane Tower LLP
Century Capital Partners LLP
Century Trails LLP
Noblenova Reaity Ventures (LP
Realkraft Ventures LLP
Steflarnest Rualty Ventures LLP
Sousth Techpark LLP
Spectts Spaced LLP
Talreja Realty LLP
Triveda investment Advisary Services LLP
Vistanest Ventures LLP
Accent Enterprises
Akruthi Enterprises
Canara Education Society
Canara Enterprines
Canara Housing Development Company
Contury Arcade
Cemtury Austral

ey - (&2
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Century Joint Develgpments Private Limited
MNotes on accourts
®in Lekhs
Other related parties In which the directors, promoters and rolatives are
interested | Continued) Contury Hillvinw
Century lade
Cemtury Heattles
Century Towens

Madfruvan Farm Howses

[g) Bromoters P. Satish Pal

ih) Relstive of Promoters F. Dayananda Pai
{i] Key management personnel Mahesh Prabhy

~& 5 Ajay 5 Makam
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited
MNaotes on sccounts

% in Lakhs
36 (i) Related party transactions
Year Ended Year Endad
Tk 31 March2025 | 31 March 2024
[ICD (fram)/to hoiding company
Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 9,235.05 15,203.27
Investments in [ [drawings from| capital of partnerchip firms
Century Corbel 7,22 488
Horizan Office Spaces 15.06) 13737
Samsarn Aotirement Living LLP 214 488
Share of profit/ (loss) in partnership firm
Century Corbel - im
|Century Silicon City - (755.34)
Horizon Office Spacss (5.30) {0,186}
Ssmiara Retirement Living LLO (0.26) 1458
|Short-term loans and advances - Given to related parties
Century Dwellings Privats Limited 2,531.10 a.13.75
Cantury Sheltors Developers Private Limited 25944 02 .000.00
Hebbal Properties Private Limited 1,010.87 -
inding Devetopers Bangatore Private Limited B6.10 Ba2.00
Interest income from related party
Century Dwillings Private Limited 5.30 .
Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited L567.77 916.07
Century Sheltors Developers Private Limited 900.71 -
Hebbal Properties Private Limited n
(Received)/Paid from partnership firms on retirement
|&nm Auistral {23,000 {81.00)
Century Cisleste (7.23)
fiabilities - Received/(Paid) to related party
Hebbal Praperties Pvt Ltd 13,565.00) .
Hariton Office Spaces | GO6.54) {858.52)
Madhuvian Farm Houses - {0.34)
Century Sheltors Developers Pyt Ltd 27.47 [165-25)
Century Prime Properties Pt Lid [32.71) .
Century Arcads (1.1B) 118
Arctiay Realty LLP [89.47)| -
Cantury Austral (G244 [3ro1)|
Cantury Prime Properties Private Limited [B2.40) =
Contury Sheltors Devalopers Private Lmited 6,622 46 (7,737 64)
Silicon City Pvt Lid (428.865) 1,978.93)
Dr. P Dayananda Pai {0.89) {0.8%)
Geetanjali Effective Aealty Solutions Pvt Lid 9413 (449 .96)
inditand Developers Bangalore Pyt Ltd 258,61 (263,45)
Towriship Promoters 10.53 (50.84)
Canara Housing Development Company (12.483.13) 122871
Talreia Realty LLP {225.72) {1,350L.21)
Contury Aeal Estate Holdings Pyt Ltd [6.95) 73199
Swastik Builders & Developers RUH & (0.11) 9.84




Maotes on accounts
% in Lakhs

Trade Receivables

Geetanjali Effective Reaity Solutions Privats Limited (3.05)

Other Recetvables - Given/(Recovered)]
Akruthi Enterprises 28535 1,88050
Canara Education Society - 929
Canara Houting Development Company 3.576.82 (3.07R.72)
Cantury Prime Propertiss Private Limitad 453.45 546,55
Annapurneshwar Investments A.41 340
Century Real Estate Holdings P Ltd t1£.371| 163.79
Talreja Reafty LLP {3.49) {140.17)
Geetan|jali Effective Realty Solutions Pvt Ltd £6.38 (606.14)
Century Real Estate Holdings Pvt Ltd - (1.823.25)
Accent Enterprises 162 24.74
Bana Eco Works (1.83)| 1.83
Beinor Landscapes LLP 6E.89 :
Canara Enterprises . 11.04
Century Arcade 69.08 148.17
Century Arlane Towers LLP 0.06 -
Century Bangalors City Cantre Pyt Ltd . 104
Century Building industries Pvt Ltd 161 194
Century Capital Partners LLP 115.00 141.00
Century Downtown Pyt Ltd 1B2.09 131169
Century Dwellings Pyt Ltd 160.02 .
Century Landmark - 138112
Century Living Private Limited 365.46 -
Century Megacity - 11645
Century Property Management Co. Pyt Ltd, 0.03 -
Century Realties 032 '
Century Towers 961 100.12
Century Tralls LLP 8575 169
Chamundi Entrrprises 050 12.39
Coastal Enterprises 8 010
Courtiand Praperties Pvt Ltd 163.03 101.31
Focus Properties . oo7
Fortune Pai Software Pyt Ltd 5.63 0.63
Hebbal Properties Private Limited 134.84 -
Madhuvan Farm Houses 2435 31139
Madel Farm Houses Py Ltd ‘ 205
Nalanda Enterprises 16.06 v
Navarang Property Developers Pvt Lid 064 10.54
Nohlenova Realty Ventures LLP is1 v
Pal Electranic Systems (P) Lid .03 12.12




Century Joint Developments Private Limited

MNotes on accounts

% in Lakhs
Other Receivables - Given/|Recovered) | Continued)
Prestige Century Landmark 2054 403 .93
Realera®h Vemtures WP E 7R 297 65
SNS Towers {0.81) el
South Techpark LLP . 1739
5P and Co 3.8 6.26
Spectra Spaces LLP 517 3093
Sreentvasa Enterprises * 15.81
5¢| Krishna Enterprises 304 .
Stellarmest Realty Ventures LLP 554 -
Sunrise Enterprises - 0.82
Supernova Arena Private Limited 52.50 1113
Tribhuvan Enterprises 227.90 .
Triveda Capital Trust 0.01 -
Triveda Investment Advisory Services LLP 17.93 14.62
Vidyanidhi Education Trust 127 509
Vidyashilp Academy (0.88) o7o
Vidyashilp Enterprives - FAL
Vidyashilp International School . 25 30
Siddivinayaka Enterprisas 0.ar -
Vidyashilp North Camgius. V| 220
Vidyashilp University 145,03 499.99
Vinayaka Bullders & Developers 108.17 T08.34
Vinayaka Enterprises i21.74 012
Vistanest Ventures LLP 0.0 *




Century loint Developments Private Limited

Notes on accounts
% In Lakhy
36 (i) Amount outstanding as at the balance sheet date
As at As at
Porticuies 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
|ICD ({from] /1o holding company
Contury Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 14,528.32 1539327
investment in partnership firms
Century Corbal {L17037)| {1,240 58)
Horiron OMice Spaces 13231 137.37
Retirament Living LLP 65.30 60.16
Short-term loans and advances - Given
Cantury Dwellings Private Limited 1131884 8,787.75
Cervtury Sheltors Developers Private Limited n94am 2.000.00
Hebbol Properties Private Limited 1.020.57 .
indiland Developers Bangalore Private Limited T48.10 682,00
{Loam From Promoters
P. Satish Pal 2,644 30 2,644.30
P. Ravindra Pal 4259598 415998
|P. Ashwin Pai 0.2 023
Long-term loans and advances - Deposits given under joint development
Century Silicon City Private Limited 10,000,00 10,000,00
Recelvables from partnership firms [company retired as partner)
Century Austral 488.03 51103
Century Celeste 216315 1,163.35
Paraag Constructions & Developers ~ Retired Partner LEZ1L16 182116
Other liahilities
Hetsbal Properties Pyt Ltd 3,565.00 -
Horizon Office Spaces 1,865.06 B58.52
Madhuvan Farm Houses 0.34 0.34
Century Shaltars Developars Pvt Litd 237.28 26475
Century Prime Properties Put Ltd nun .
Century Bullding Industries Pvt Lid 4.10 4,10
Century Caleste 0.3 10,03
Surya Builders & Developett 18,00 18.00
Vinayaks Bullders & Developers 287.42 2R7 42
Century Arcade 118 -
Archway Realty LLP a9.47 .
Century Austral 144 68 6124
Century Prime Properties Private Limited f2.40 -
Cantury Sheitors Deviloperns Private Limited 1,115.19 7,737.64
Cantury Sillcon City Fvt Ltd 4,407.59 397893
O, P Dayananda Pal 583.14 58225
Gestanjall Effective Realty Solutions Pt L1d 411.49 519.63
inditand Developers Bangalore Pvt Ltd 196.90 456 51
Maohini D. Pai 38175 mLrs
Township Promoten 40131 50 B4
Canara Housing Development Company 16,202.00 370887
Talrejn Realty LLP 157693 1.35%1.22
|Cantury Real Estate Holdings Pt Ltd 9.34 129
Swastik Bullders & Developers 972 9.84
Trade Receivables
Geetanjali EMective Reaity Solutions Private Limited ‘//,. 105
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Notes on accounts

% in Lakhs
{Other Recelvables

Akruthi Enterprises 2173.03 Lasr.77
Canara Education Society L] 929
Canara Housing Development Company 29,194.06 1561724
Century Prime Properties Private Limited 1,000.00 54655
Annapurneshwari investments 3811 33.90
Century Celeste 6.00 &.00
Century Real Estate Holdings P Ltd 147.42 163.79
Talreja Realty LLP 101 450
Geetanjall EMactive Realty Solutions Pvt Ltd 4,030.42 3.964.04
Century Real Estate Holdings Pvt Ltd 349.04 342,04
Surya Builder & Developers 0.50 0.50
Accent Enterprises IB.36 4.74
Bana Eco Works - 1.83
Belnor Landscapes LLP 6889 -
Canara Enterprises I1.04 11.04
Century Arcade 217.24 148.17
Century Ariane Towers LLP 0.06 .
Century Bangalore City Centre Pyt Ld 104 1.04
Century Bullding Industries Pvt Ltd B.O5 .44
Century Capital Partners LLP 256,00 141.00
Century Downtown Pyt Lid 1,593.78 131169
Century Dwitllings Put Ltd 160,02 -
Cantury Hiliview &58 A58
Century lade 513 9.13
Century Landmark AANa o 1,391.12 1.391.12

157



Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Notes on accounts

% In Lakhs
Other Recelvables (Continued)
Century Living Private Limitad 365.46 .
Century Megacity 11645 116.45
Century Property Management Co. Pyt Lid. 0.03 .
Century Realties 012 .
Century Towers 109.74 100.12
Century Trails LLP 57.44 1.69
Chamundi Enterprises 13.29 1239
Coastal Enterprises 0.10 Q.10
Courtland Properties Pvt Ltd 264 32 10131
Focus Properties 0.07 007
Fortune Pal Softwars Pyt Ltd 166.25 160.63
Hebbial Properties Private Limited 137.84 3.00
Madhuvan Farm Houses 16251 138.16
Model Farm Houses Pyt Lid 205 205
MNalanda Enterprises 16,06 .
Navarang Property Developers Pt Ltd 11.18 10.54
Noblenova Realty Ventures LLP 351 .
Orchard Developers 55611 556.21
Pai Electronic Systems (P Lid 12.15 1212
Prestige Century Landmark 421.46 402.93
Reaikraft Ventures LLP 33526 297.65
SNS Towers (0.18) 0Bl
South Techpark LLP 17.39 27.39
5P and Co 9.45 6.26
Spectra Spaces LLP 36.10 3093
Sreenivasa Enterprises 15,81 15.81
Sri Krishna Enterprises 3198 .
Stellarnest Realty Ventures LLP 5.54 .
Sunrise Enterprises 0.80 .80
Supernova Arena Private Limited 75.89 23.40
Surya Builders & Developers 0.04 .04
Tribhuvan Enterprises 21790 .
Triweda Capital Trust 0.01 ;
Triveda investment Advisory Services LLP 31255 14.62
Vidyanidhi Education Trust 1636 15.09
Vidyashilp Acadermy {0.18) 0.70
Vidyashilp Enterprises 118 119
Vidyashiip international School 530 2530
Siddivinayaka Enterprises 0.07 -
Vidyashilp Narth Campus ELRE] 220
Vidyashilp University 549 01 499.99
Vinayaka Bullders & Developers B47.34 73517
Vinayaka Enterprises 121.B6 012
Vistanest Ventures LLP 0.01 .

37 Balances in parties account are subject to confirmation and conseguent adjustments, if any, on reconciliation. in the opinion
of the management, the adjustments, if any, would not be material,

I8 Share of profit / loss in partnership firms
The Comparny recognises Its share of profit/{loss) in partnership firms when the same is debited / credited to the capital or
current account in the books of the partnership firm and the company's entitlement to withdraw or recelve the profit is
established. The partnership deed of the partnership firms contaln a clause that the profit/{loss) earned from the operations
of the partnership firm shall be retained in the "undistributed profit/{loss) account” in the Firm and shall not be transferred
to partners’ capital account / current account till the time the project &
mwhmwhhmﬁmhrmmﬁmmfﬁ!&fm
partners till such time the same is credited / debited to their capital f
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Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Notes on accounts

41

% in Lakhs
In view of the above, the Company has not recognised its accumulated share of losses incurred by the partnesship firms amounting to
% 66,34,68,012 {previous year: ¢ 80,95,20,218) and its share of profit amounting to ¢ 8,66.82.640 (previous year: ® 10,70,21. 303 ) ay
The year ended 31 March 2025,

Disclosure relating to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Dévelopment Act, 2006:
_ Asat As ot
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
The principal smount and the Interest due thereon remaining unpald to any

supplier a5 at the end of each accounting year included in:
|Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises Interest due on abave

mmﬂimﬂwhmmmﬂmmdmmnl
Act, 2006 slong with the amounts of the payment made 1o the supplier beyond
appointed day,

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been pald but beyond the appoimtment day during the|
year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006,
Mmmﬁimmwmnmmnmm&mr
Thin amount of further interest romamimg doe and payabie even in the succeeding
years, until such date whien the interest dues as sbove are actually pald for the
1mmmmnammmmmnummnm
20086,

The Company has disclosed the suppliars who have registered themselves under
"Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006" to the extent

they have confirmed and refied upon by the auditors.

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an office memorandum dated 26 August 2008 which recommends
that the Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in thelr correspondence with its customers the Entreprensurs Memorandum
Number as allocated after filing of the Memorandum in accordance with the ‘Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006" | the Act’). Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such snterprises as ot 31st Mar 2025 has besn made
in the financial statements based on infarmation received and aveilable with the Company. Further in view of the Management, the
impact of Interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act is not expected to be materal. The
Company has not recelved any claim for interest from any supplier as at the balance sheet date,

The previous period figures have also been reclassified, regrouped, recast to confirm to current year's classification.
All figures in the financials are rounded off and disclosed in Indlan Rupees Lakhs.

As per our report of even date attached

For Hiremath & Co., For Century joint Developments Private Limited
Charterad Accountants
o e Lot

[ i
Hiremath Somashekharayya Mahesh Prabhu Nayak
Propreeior Whale Time Director
Membership No.: 203338 o | | DIN-O3IDGE5I4|

UoIN - 95203338 BivuxT bobe

Place: Bangaiore Ajay § Makam
Date: 30-05-2025 Cornpany Secretary
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